
 
 
 
 
 
 

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District 

 
 

August 17, 2022 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



 Six Mile Creek  
  Community Development District 

  475 West Town Place 
             Suite 114  

  St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
www.SixMileCreekCDD.com 

              
  

August 10, 2022 
 
 
Board of Supervisors 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 
Dear Board Members: 
 
The Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District will be held Wednesday, August 17, 2022 at 2:00 p.m. at the Renaissance World Golf 
Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida 32092.   
  
 
 I. Roll Call 
 
 II. Audience Comments (regarding agenda items listed below) 
 
 III. Affidavit of Publication  
 
 IV. Approval of Minutes of the July 20, 2022 Meeting 
 
 V. Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget 
  A. Overview of Budget  
 
  B. Board Discussion 
 
  C. Public Hearing Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2022/20223  
   1. Consideration Resolution 2022-17, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and 

Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023 
 
   2. Consideration of Resolution 2022-18, Imposing Special Assessments and 

Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023  
 
 VI. Consideration of Disclosure of Public Financing 
 
 VII. Consideration of Contract Renewals 
 
 VIII. Consideration of Construction Proposals – Phase 12 



 
 IX. Other Business 
 
 X. Staff Reports 
  A. Attorney  
 
  B. Engineer  

1.  Consideration of Requisitions 160 
2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) 
 
2. Ratification of Requisitions 148 
2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 

9 & 11) 
 
3. Consideration of Requisitions 149 - 152 
2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 

9 & 11) 
 
4. Consideration of Requisition 27-28 
2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 

10) 
 
5. Ratification of Requisitions 59 
2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) 

(East Parcel Phase 2) 
 
6. Consideration of Requisitions 60 - 67 
2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) 

(East Parcel Phase 2) 
 
7. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 65, Amendment 1 
Master Development Plan (MDP) Modification-Trailmark Amenity Center 

Phase 2 Construction Documents 
 
8. Ratification of Change Order 2 (JUM) Trailmark Phase 11 
 
9. Ratification of Change Order 3 (JUM) Trailmark Phase 11 
 
10. Update Regarding Potential Locations for Community Garden 

 
  C. Manager  
 
  D. Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 
 
 XI. Supervisor’s Requests and Audience Comments 



 
 XII. Financial Reports 
  A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for 

the Period Ending July 31, 2022 
 
  B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 
  C. Check Register 
 
 XIII. Next Scheduled Meeting – September 21, 2022 @ 2:00 p.m.  
 
 XIV. Adjournment 
 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  











 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MINUTES OF MEETING 
SIX MILE CREEK  

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

 The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Six Mile Creek Community 

Development District was held on Wednesday, July 20, 2022 at 2:05 p.m. at the Renaissance 

World Golf Village Resort, 500 South Legacy Trail, St. Augustine, Florida. 

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 
 
  Gregg Kern Chairman 
  Mike Taylor Vice Chairman 
  Wendy Hartley Supervisor 
  Blake Weatherly Supervisor 
   
 
 Also, present were: 
 
 
 Jim Oliver District Manager 
 Wes Haber by phone District Counsel 
 Zach Brecht District Engineer 
 Alex Boyer  Operations Manager 
 Joe Cornelison Greenpointe 
  
  
 
 The following is a summary of the actions taken at the July 20, 2022 Six Mile Creek 

Community Development District’s regular Board of Supervisor’s Meeting. 

 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Roll Call 

 Mr. Oliver called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. Four Supervisors were in attendance at 

the meeting constituting a quorum.  

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS  Audience Comments 
 Mr. Oliver explained the comment protocol for audience comments and opened the floor 

to audience members. There were no public comments.  

 



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

2 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Minutes of the June 8, 2022 
Meeting 

 Mr. Oliver asked for any comments or changes to the June 8, 2022 meeting minutes. The 

Board had no changes to the minutes. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Minutes of the June 8, 2022 Meeting, were approved. 

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Acceptance of Fiscal Year 2021 Audit 
Report  

 Mr. Oliver provided that as a unit of government in Florida, they were required to have an 

independent audit performed each year. He stated that this report was completed by an auditor that 

was selected through the RFP process as required by Chapter 218 of Florida statutes. He noted that 

the audit report was in the agenda package. He explained that it had been provided to the Auditor 

General of the state of Florida. He reviewed the audit report with the Board. He read over the 

opinion letter that the auditor wrote which stated, “In our opinion, the financial statements referred 

to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective financial position of the 

governmental activities and each major fund of the District as of September 30, 2021, and the 

respective changes in financial position thereof for the fiscal year then ended in accordance with 

accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.”  

  Mr. Oliver reviewed the report for the internal control on page 28 of the agenda package. 

He read over the summarization of the internal control report which stated, “Given these 

limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we 

consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been 

identified.” He also reviewed page 30 of the agenda package, which was the independent auditor’s 

report on compliance with the requirements of section 218.415 Florida Statutes report. He stated 

that the auditor wrote “In our opinion, the District complied, in all material respects, with the 

aforementioned requirements for the fiscal year ended September 30, 2021.”  

 Mr. Oliver explained the management letter, highlighting on the purposes of the 

management letter, which were the current year findings and recommendations, the status of prior 

year findings and recommendations, and compliance with the provisions of the Auditor General 

of the State of Florida. He reviewed the current year findings observation of the 2021 budget. He 



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

3 

stated that the actual expenditures exceeded appropriations in the general fund for the fiscal year 

that ended on September 30, 2021. He explained that they had set a budget and through the year 

they had spent more than they had budgeted. He stated that a large amount of that was due to 

landscaping improvements that was funded by developer contributions. He stated that in the future, 

immediately after the close of the fiscal year, they would amend the budget to reflect that.  

 Mr. Oliver further discussed the compliance section of the audit report stating that the 

District had not met one or more of the financial emergency conditions which was described in 

Section 218.503 (1), Florida Statutes. He noted that this was good news and that they were not in 

a state of financial emergency.  

  

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, Accepting the Fiscal Year 2021 Audit Report, was approved.  

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Discussion Regarding Fiscal Year 2023 
Budget (August 17, 2022)  

 Mr. Oliver stated that the budget hearing would be August 17, 2022. He noted that they 

would have it at their current location in conjunction with their regular meeting. He also noted that 

there was no per unit increase for this year. He explained that it had increased in the budgeted 

amount and that the total budget for the District was covered by the additional platted lots. He 

stated that over the amount of time as the number of platted lots and total assessments increased, 

the developer contributions were to be reduced because eventually the District needed to be fully 

self-sufficient on the assessments that come in from all of the landowners within the District. He 

discussed that there would not be a mailed notice going out to the residents this year because there 

was no increase in assessments. He stated that the assessment hearing would be in the newspaper 

and that it would be posted to the website as well.  

 Mr. Kern stated that he had a question on the operating reserves that was now being funded. 

He further explained that it showed up under the amenity center category. Mr. Oliver stated that 

this was the first year that they were doing that. He explained that it was a projection of when those 

would come in to fully fund that. He also explained that it was the last thing that they funded as 

they go through the fiscal year. He noted that they monitor the assessments that come in from the 

tax collector. Mr. Kern stated that it appeared that they had zeroed out the repairs and maintenance 

budget presumably because that reserve account would function as available funds for repairs and 



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

4 

maintenance. Mr. Boyer responded that there were two-line items for the same item and that they 

had just combined them into one. He explained that one of the repairs and maintenance should 

have an increase to it and the other should be zeroed out. Mr. Kern stated that he knew the capital 

projects had gone up, but the repairs and maintenance went from $10,000 to zero, and the 

maintenance reserves had stayed at $10,000. Mr. Taylor explained that it was under the 

management contract. Mr. Kern responded with clarification that it had went from $15,000 to 

$25,000, so that was where the $10,000 went.  

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Fitness Equipment Lease 
Agreement 

 Mr. Taylor stated that he was working with legal counsel to make sure that the legal 

comments had been incorporated. He noted that they had narrowed down what would be the 4-

year lease. He explained that this was for the existing facility, and that they would be replacing the 

old equipment with new equipment. He noted that it was a 4-year lease and was $2,192.88. He 

noted that the initial down payment that was required was $22,802.70. He explained that it would 

be the initial payment, and then the lease would start once the equipment was excepted. He gave a 

December timeframe for the equipment to be delivered. He also noted that it would be monitored 

as they go through the process with supply chain issues. He stated that he would like to make a 

motion to move forward with executing the lease NTE those numbers subject to incorporating 

comments from legal.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
Executing the Fitness Equipment Lease Agreement After Legal 
Review, was approved.  

 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Update Regarding Stormwater Needs 
Analysis 

 Mr. Brecht stated that the report was completed and that the requested spreadsheet was 

filled out and sent to the county, which was then to be sent to the state for their assessment. He 

noted that there was nothing further for them to do at this time.  

 

  



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

5 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of Proposal/Contract from 
Environmental Resource Solutions (Phase 
13 Permitting; East Phase 3, Phases 10 and 
12 additional budget) 

 Mr. Kern stated that he had already approved this and that it was just typical permitting 

from the consultant.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Proposal/Contract from Environmental Resource Solutions 
(Phase 13 Permitting; East Phase 3, Phases 10 and 12 Additional 
Budget), was ratified. 

 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Ratification of TECO Gas Agreement 
 Mr. Taylor stated that he had been talking with TECO Gas and this was for the Reverie 

Clubhouse. He noted that they had a heated pool component and some other functions that required 

gas. He explained that TECO was their provider and that they had entered into a Gas Service 

Agreement of which he asked the Board to ratify. He explained that it was to start the process of 

getting gas service to the building. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the TECO Gas Agreement, was ratified. 

 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Agreement with 
Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 
for Facility Attendant and Contract 
Administration of East Parcel Amenity 

 Mr. Oliver stated that they got the proposal from Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC 

and that their counsel had put it in the form of an agreement as an attachment. Mr. Taylor asked if 

the monthly amount was covered in the budget. Mr. Oliver responded yes; it was. He stated that 

under the billing and payment section on page 2 of the agenda showed that the monthly contractor 

fee was $3,800. Mr. Kern noted that it was primarily services for the Reverie amenity center as 

well as for some field services. He stated that his only comment was to ensure that it was being 

billed through the Reverie O&M general fund. Mr. Taylor asked if the cancellation provision was 

a 30-day notice. Mr. Haber responded yes and that it was under item 11 on page 4 of the agenda 

which stated, “The District shall have the right to terminate this Agreement at any time due to 



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

6 

Contractor's failure to perform in accordance with the terms of this Agreement or upon thirty (30) 

days written notice without cause.”  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Agreement with Evergreen Lifestyle Management, LLC for 
Facility Attendant and Contract Administration of East Parcel 
Amenity, was approved. 

 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2022-12, 
Designating Officers 

 Mr. Oliver stated that this was to allow additional people from his office to serve as 

Assistant Secretaries and Assistant Treasures with the District. He listed the additional people as 

Marilee Giles, Daniel Laughlin, and Darrin Mossing.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2022-12, Designating Officers, was approved. 

 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2022-13, 
Ratifying the RFP for Phase 12 Site Work 

 Mr. Brecht stated that they had went out to bid for the next phase of TrailMark Phase 12 

and that they had put an RFP on the street in June for bids to come back in the beginning of August 

to start the process. He noted that with the current fluctuation in construction prices and how things 

kept increasing, they felt that it was best to get the RFP on the street to start soliciting bids from 

contractors to perform that work. He stated that attached to the resolution was the RFP that was 

advertised in the newspaper along with a copy of the evaluation criteria that would be used to 

evaluate bids when they come back. He stated that the evaluation criteria were the same that they 

had used for all of the other phases within this District. He noted that there were no changes as far 

as point values went of what was being contemplated. He stated that once they get them back at 

the beginning of August, they would evaluate them more and present them to the Board at the 

August meeting.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Resolution 2022-13 Ratifying the RFP for Phase 12 Site Work, was 
approved. 



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

7 

 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2022-14, 
Designating Registered Agent 

 Mr. Oliver stated that this resolution designated Wesley Haber as a registered agent for Six 

Mile Creek Community Development District as well as Kutak Rock LLP Tallahassee as a 

registered agent.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, Resolution 2022-14 Designating Registered Agent, was 
approved. 

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of Resolution 2022-15, 
Declaring Assessments and Setting a 
Hearing for Expansion Parcel 

 Mr. Haber stated that when they issued the last series of bonds, which was for Area 3 and 

Phase 2 bonds, the methodology that was adopted at that time contemplated that those bonds would 

be secured by certain property within the District. He noted that if that property was the only 

property to secure it, assessments would be at a certain level. He also noted that he recognized the 

fact that there were some lots that were in the expansion parcel to be added to the CDD. He noted 

that if the expansion parcel was successfully added to the CDD, which it had been, the District 

would supplement the methodology to extend the assessments to the expansion parcel to cover the 

additional lots within the expansion parcel that were to also secure those bonds. He explained that 

in order to do that, it was necessary for the CDD to go through the same process that it goes through 

when it levies assessments to originally secure the bonds, which was to adopt a resolution and to 

set a public hearing date for the Board to consider a formal resolution levying the assessments. He 

discussed that the resolution that they had in the agenda package was the beginning of that process 

to extend the assessments to the expansion parcel for the purpose of securing those bonds. He 

noted that all they were looking for on this day was for the approval of the resolution and to choose 

a date for the public hearing. He stated that because the notice requirements for that public hearing 

required a 30-day mailed notice to the property owner, it was their recommendation to choose their 

September meeting for the hearing date to make sure that there was plenty of time to get the notice 

sent out in a timely fashion. He stated that he was happy to answer any questions regarding the 

resolution or the exhibits. He stated that the exhibits were the same as the engineer’s report that 



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

8 

was included on the original issue of the bonds. He noted that the Board had already approved the 

engineer’s report. He discussed the supplement to the methodology that was finalized and 

circulated on this day. He recommended to do a motion of approval for this resolution and to 

authorize their Chairman to work with the engineer and GMS to finalize the methodology that 

would ultimately be used for the notices and then included in the final resolution levying the 

assessments. He stated that he would be happy to answer any questions. Hearing none, Mr. Oliver 

stated that the hearing date would be September 21, 2022.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Resolution 2022-15 Declaring Assessments and Setting a Hearing for 
Expansion Parcel, was approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Conservation Easement to SJRWMD 
A. Ratification of Special Warranty Deed  
B. Ratification of Resolution 2022-16, Approving a Conservation Easement for 

SJRWMD 
 Mr. Haber stated that in order to get the approval of the various permits that get put in place 

to allow for the development of the project within the District, the Water Management District 

required that certain property be set aside and encumbered by a conservation easement. He 

explained that meant that the property could not be developed, but rather it would remain in the 

state of preservation. He explained that between meetings, it was determined that a conservation 

easement was needed and that the property that would be subject to the conservation easement that 

was owned by both the developer and the CDD. He stated that the ultimate final goal would be 

that the CDD would own all the conservation property. He noted that in order to make the process 

of recording the conservation easement cleaner, there were two steps to take. He noted that the 

first step was to have the developer convey all of the conservation property to the CDD, so that 

the CDD would become the owner of the property. He noted that the second step was for the CDD 

to approve the easement agreeing to hold that property in conservation and to not develop the 

property. He noted that the Water Management District wanted the evidence of that through a 

resolution, but the Chairman sign between meetings. He stated that the motion that they were 

looking for was a ratification motion. He further explained that it was ratification of the acceptance 

of the deed from the developer for the conservation property as well as a ratification of the 

resolution, which authorized the conservation easement from the CDD to the Water Management 



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

9 

District agreeing that the property would remain in conservation. Mr. Kern stated that this was 

related to Phase 10.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
Ratification of Special Warranty Deed, was ratified.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Resolution 2022-16, Approving a Conservation Easement for 
SJRWMD, was ratified. 

 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Consideration of License Agreement for 
Installation of Improvements 

 Mr. Haber stated that the License Agreement stemmed from requests that the HOA had 

received from homeowners in the community that wanted to construct improvements within either 

the access easements or the drainage easements that were identified on a plat. He explained that 

typically those improvements were fences but could be irrigation or other improvements. He noted 

that when the HOA gets these requests, the HOA then makes the CDD aware of the fact that the 

request has been made. He added that often the HOA wanted confirmation that the CDD approved 

of the improvements being built in the easement. He stated that upon getting that from the HOA, 

the CDD staff would look at the area, look at the easement, and confirm with the engineer to make 

sure that constructing the improvements in that area would not affect the functionality or the ability 

to operate and maintain any improvements that may be within or adjacent to the easement areas. 

If that conclusion was made that the installation of the improvements would not, the District asked 

that the property owner sign the License Agreement that was included in the agenda package. He 

explained that the License Agreement granted the homeowner the right to install the improvements 

within the easement area and then it numerates various obligations on the part of the homeowner 

as it related to obligations that the homeowner had to essentially remove the improvements at the 

homeowners’ expense, if the CDD in the future needed to use that easement area. He stated that in 

discussing this topic with Mr. Kern between meetings, they wanted to have the Board to approve 

a motion that allowed staff to deal with these requests between meetings and authorizing their 

Chairman to work with staff to do the requisite review to determine whether authorizing the 

improvements to be constructed in the easement and then if signing this agreement would be 

appropriate. If so, to have their District manager sign these documents without further review or 



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

10 

approval by the Board, but rather delegating authority to staff and their District manager to sign 

the document. He discussed the purposes of this meeting because they didn’t have the Board 

authority that they were looking for. He discussed the ratification of the document that was 

included in the agenda package. He noted that separate from that was the discussion of whether 

they were interested in delegating that authority to allow these types of requests and processes to 

be handled at the staff level rather than for each event to brought to the Board. Mr. Taylor asked 

if the License Agreement continued with the land. Mr. Haber stated yes, the License Agreement 

was to be recorded in the public records of St. Johns County. He noted that it would run with the 

land and if the home was sold, then the new homeowner would be required to fulfill the obligations 

in the agreement.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
the Rivera Ratification of License Agreement for Installation of 
Improvements, was approved. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Kern, with all in favor, 
Authorizing the District Manager to Sign License Agreement to be 
Approved in Substantial Form, was approved. 

 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Other Business 
 There being none, the next item followed.  

 

EIGHTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Staff Reports 
A. Attorney  

 Mr. Haber noted that he had nothing further to add.   

 

B. Engineer  
1. Ratification of Requisitions 156 – 157 2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East 

Parcel Phase 1) 
2. Consideration of Requisitions 158 – 159 2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A 

(East Parcel Phase 1) 
3. Ratification of Requisitions 135 – 141 2021 Capital Improvement Review 

Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 9 & 11) 
4. Consideration of Requisitions 142 – 147 2021 Capital Improvement Review 

Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases 9 & 11) 



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

11 

5. Ratification of Requisition 22 – 25 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 
Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10) 

6. Consideration of Requisition 26 2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, 
Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10) 

7. Ratification of Requisitions 45 – 50 2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding 
Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B)(East Parcel Phase 2) 

8. Consideration of Requisitions 51 – 58 2021 Capital Improvement and 
Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B)(East Parcel Phase 2) 

Mr. Brecht stated that the requisitions total was $3,735,905.53. He stated that he would be 

happy to answer any questions about any of the requisitions listed. Hearing none,  

  

 On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
the Requisition Summary, was approved as presented.  

 

9. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 67 TrailMark Phase 12 Construction 
Services 

 Mr. Brecht stated that this was for ETM to prepare the RFP documents and go through the 

process for the contractors to receive bids to present to the Board. He noted that the work 

authorization was an hourly contract with a NTE budget of $10,000.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Taylor, with all in favor, 
Work Authorization No. 67 TrailMark Phase 12 Construction 
Services, was ratified.   

 

C. Manager – Discussion of Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule  
 Mr. Oliver stated they were required to approve an annual meeting schedule. He suggested 

the third Wednesday of each month at 2:00 p.m. in their current location.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Fiscal Year 2023 Meeting Schedule for the Third 
Wednesday of the Month, was approved as presented.   

 

D. Operations / Amenity Manager – Report  
 Mr. Boyer reviewed the Operations/Amenity Managers Report. He discussed some of the 

items that they had worked on over the last several months. One was some drainage issues in the 

woman’s restroom at the welcome center. Another was that the fitness center/welcome center 



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

12 

project had been completed. He also discussed that the crosswalk that they had discussed 

previously had been cut back. He discussed the dead trees issue stating that there were several dead 

trees that they had to address recently, especially in the preserve area.  

 Mr. Boyer reviewed some events that they had coming up. One was a Florida nature 

discussion on July 23, 2022.  Another event on July 23, 2022 was a live music festival.  He noted 

that on August 4, 2022, they were going to have high school and middle school bingo night. August 

6th was a back-to-school bash for various ages of school children. He discussed that there was 

another event coming up on October 8th.  

 

On MOTION by Mr. Taylor, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Proposal from Tree Amigos for Lake Bank Mowing, was 
approved as presented.   

 

NINETEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisor’s Requests and Audience  
    Comments 
 A member of the audience, Ms. Newman, discussed some fence proposals with the Board. 

Mr. Kern stated that the Board would have to ask the District engineer to explore the permitting 

that may be required. He also noted that they would need to decide on how they were going to 

potentially consider funding the project as well. He noted that they would need to consider the 

operations and maintenance part of it too. Mr. Kern stated that he checked the property records, 

and that area was not owned by the CDD, but owned by the developer. He stated that he would 

start this conversation with the developer though. He also stated that he would look around to see 

if there were other potential areas for the garden as well.  

 Another member of the audience stated that there was a path that ran next to the parking 

lot by the amenity center that led to a path that goes between the volleyball and golf course where 

there was a branch that stuck out across the path. She asked if this branch could be cut. The Board 

responded that they would look at it.  

 Another member of the public asked the Board about cleaning up some shrubs on Black 

Creek. Mr. Boyer stated that there was some conversation on how it was best to proceed with this 

and what it would cost.  

  

  



July 20, 2022   Six Mile Creek CDD 

13 

TWENTIETH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Financial Reports 
A. Balance Sheet as of May 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the 

Period Ending May 31, 2022 
 Mr. Oliver presented the financials to the Board, noting there was no action needed. He 

commented on the landscaping and the water irrigation, which were large parts of the costs.  

 

B. Assessment Receipt Schedule 
 Mr. Oliver noted that they were 99% collected at this time. 

 

C. Check Register 
 Mr. Oliver presented the check register and after discussion with the Board, he asked for a 

motion to approve. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the Check Register, was approved.  

 

TWENTY-FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS  Next Scheduled Meeting – August 17,  
    2022 at 2:00 p.m. 
 Mr. Oliver noted that the next regular meeting date will be August 17, 2022, at 2:00 p.m. 

at their current location.  

 

TWENTY-SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Kern, seconded by Mr. Weatherly, with all in 
favor, the meeting was adjourned.  

 
 
 
 

________________________   _____________________________ 
Secretary/Assistant Secretary  Chairman/Vice Chairman 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



 
  

Six Mile Creek 
Community Development 

District 
 

Approved Budget 
FY 2023 



1-2

3-4

5-12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24-25

26

27

28

29-30

31

32-33

Debt Service Fund Series 2021 AA3 PH1

Amortization Schedule Series 2021 AA3 PH1

Amortization Schedule Series 2016B

Debt Service Fund Series 2020

Amortization Schedule Series 2020

Amortization Schedule Series 2017B

Debt Service Fund Series 2017A

Amortization Schedule Series 2017A

Debt Service Fund Series 2017B

Amortization Schedule Series 2015

Debt Service Fund Series 2016A

Amortization Schedule Series 2016A

Debt Service Fund Series 2016B

Table of Contents

General Fund

General Fund Narrative

Debt Service Fund Series 2015

East Parcel Area

Amortization Schedule Series 2021 AA2 PH3B

Debt Service Fund Series 2021 AA3 PH2

Amortization Schedule Series 2021 AA3 PH2

Debt Service Fund Series 2021 AA2 PH3B



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Revenues  
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $932,400 $883,351 $49,049 $932,400 $1,234,800
Assessments - Direct (Platted Lots) $55,594 $124,944 $10,251 $135,195 $66,600
Assessments - Direct (Unplatted Lots) $0 $0 $0 $0 $66,177
Developer Contributions $65,675 $34,033 $0 $34,033 $0
Interest $0 $13 $4 $17 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $1,587 $80 $1,667 $0
Rental Income $0 $7,575 $900 $8,475 $0

Total Revenues $1,053,669 $1,051,503 $60,285 $1,111,787 $1,367,577

Expenditures

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $12,000 $8,600 $2,000 $10,600 $12,000
FICA Expense $918 $658 $153 $811 $918
Engineering Fees $16,000 $20,664 $9,336 $30,000 $16,000
Arbitrage $3,600 $3,000 $600 $3,600 $4,200
Trustee Fees $21,550 $23,011 $0 $23,011 $30,170
Dissemination Agent $5,000 $6,275 $1,250 $7,525 $7,500
Attorney Fees $30,000 $19,136 $10,864 $30,000 $30,000
Annual Audit $5,315 $6,000 $0 $6,000 $6,100
Assessment Administration $7,500 $7,500 $0 $7,500 $7,500
Management Fees $35,000 $29,167 $5,833 $35,000 $38,000
Information Technology $1,050 $875 $175 $1,050 $1,300
Website Maintenance $600 $500 $100 $600 $800
Telephone $600 $517 $103 $620 $750
Postage $1,500 $978 $272 $1,250 $1,500
Insurance $6,840 $6,436 $0 $6,436 $7,725
Printing & Copies $2,500 $1,306 $600 $1,906 $2,500
Travel Per Diem $250 $0 $0 $0 $250
Legal Advertising $5,000 $5,345 $1,250 $6,595 $5,000
Meeting Room Rental $6,000 $5,438 $1,125 $6,563 $6,750
Bank Fees $1,000 $887 $240 $1,127 $1,500
Other Current Charges $500 $0 $25 $25 $300
Office Supplies $350 $70 $20 $90 $350
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $0 $175 $175

Administrative Expenses $163,248 $146,537 $33,946 $180,483 $181,288

Operation and Maintenance
Property Insurance $25,000 $26,365 $0 $26,365 $31,735
Electric $43,000 $46,948 $9,982 $56,930 $60,000
Water & Sewer $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $8,000
Landscape Contract $229,882 $191,518 $38,304 $229,822 $300,000
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $81,684 $87,861 $0 $87,861 $105,000
Landscape Contingency $60,000 $27,722 $2,278 $30,000 $80,000
Irrigation Maintenance $20,000 $8,775 $3,725 $12,500 $30,000
Lake Contract $30,000 $16,750 $3,350 $20,100 $40,000
Lake Contingency $5,000 $0 $1,250 $1,250 $7,500
Security Patrol $55,000 $23,063 $9,190 $32,253 $55,000
Routine Road Cleaning $8,000 $10,860 $0 $10,860 $8,000
General Maintenance $10,000 $10,871 $1,129 $12,000 $15,000
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $2,060 $412 $2,472 $5,000
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $30 $0 $30 $5,000

Operation and Maintenance Expenses $585,566 $452,822 $69,620 $522,442 $750,235

1



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
General Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone & Internet $6,000 $4,830 $677 $5,507 $7,500
     Electric $16,000 $11,545 $2,825 $14,370 $20,000
     Water/Irrigation $32,000 $36,703 $3,670 $40,373 $45,000
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
     Gas $1,250 $766 $184 $950 $1,250
     Trash Removal $2,500 $2,282 $488 $2,769 $3,000
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $350 $70 $419 $1,100
     Security Monitoring $12,000 $12,657 $2,301 $14,959 $0
     Access Cards $1,000 $0 $500 $500 $1,000
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $31,080 $10,920 $42,000 $43,680
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $0 $979 $979 $1,958 $600
     Landscape Contingency $2,725 $2,324 $490 $2,815 $3,041
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $44,328 $14,776 $59,104 $59,104
     Pool Maintenance $18,900 $15,750 $3,150 $18,900 $23,900
     Pool Repairs $7,500 $8,230 $1,500 $9,730 $10,000
     Janitorial Services $13,740 $11,450 $2,290 $13,740 $18,500
     Janitorial Supplies $3,500 $3,444 $556 $4,000 $5,500
     Facility Repairs & Maintenance $15,000 $12,036 $7,069 $19,105 $25,000
     Fitness Equipment Lease $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,000
     Pest Control $1,800 $1,530 $270 $1,800 $2,200
Pool Permits $500 $350 $0 $350 $1,000
Repairs & Maintenance $10,000 $6,872 $1,628 $8,500 $0
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000
New Capital Projects $10,000 $16,526 $8,680 $25,206 $25,000
Special Events $10,000 $5,090 $2,660 $7,750 $10,000
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $3,213 $0 $3,213 $10,856
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $6,350 $300 $6,650 $3,500
Office Supplies $500 $0 $25 $25 $0
Operating Supplies $10,000 $7,695 $1,305 $9,000 $10,000
ASCAP/BMI Licences $1,700 $1,574 $0 $1,574 $1,700
Contingency $0 $1,026 $1,500 $2,526 $5,000
Operating Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $35,623

Amenity Center Expenses $304,855 $248,980 $68,814 $317,794 $436,054

Total Expenditures $1,053,669 $848,339 $172,379 $1,020,719 $1,367,577

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $0 $203,163 ($112,095) $91,069 $0
 

Net Assessment $1,301,400
Collection Cost (6%) $83,068
Gross Assessment $1,384,468

Approved FY23 O&M Assessments
Property Type Unit Count Per Unit Net Net Total Per Unit Gross Gross Total
Platted Residential - Tax Roll 1372 $900.00 $1,234,800.00 $957.45 $1,313,617.02
Platted Residential - Direct Billed 74 $900.00 $66,600.00 $957.45 $70,851.06
Total 1446 $1,301,400.00 $1,384,468.09

2



Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Revenues   

Assessments - Tax Roll $90,500 $87,344 $3,156 $90,500 $198,000
Developer Contibutions (1) $136,930 $78,465 $58,465 $136,930 $482,300
Facility Income $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest   $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $625 $50 $675 $0

Total Revenues $227,430 $166,434 $61,671 $228,105 $680,300

Expenditures
Administrative (covered in CDD GF budget)
Contingency $0 $291 $76 $367 $600

Administrative Expenditures $0 $291 $76 $367 $600

AMENITY CENTER (opens late FY22)
Utilities
     Telephone $0 $696 $139 $835 $6,000
     Electric $0 $3,694 $750 $4,444 $16,000
     Water/Irrigation $0 $627 $1,000 $1,627 $32,000
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,500
     Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $12,500
     Trash Removal $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,500
Security
     Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $5,000
     Access Cards $0 $5,064 $0 $5,064 $5,000
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000
     Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000
     Field Mgmt / Admin $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,000
     Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $30,000
     Pool Repair $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
     Janitorial Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $18,500
     Janitorial Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
     Facility Repairs/Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $25,000
     Fitness Equipment Lease $0 $0 $23,258 $23,258 $48,000
     Landscape Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $46,900
     Landscape Seasonal $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,000
     Landscape Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,000
     Pest Control $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,200
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,000
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $2,163 $837 $3,000 $5,000
Special Events $0 $3,484 $516 $4,000 $5,000
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000

Amenity Center Expenditures $0 $15,727 $26,500 $42,228 $355,100

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
Reverie (East Parcel) Fund

3



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District
Approved Budget FY2023

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Grounds Maintenance
Landscape Maintenance $136,000 $56,047 $11,209 $67,256 $150,000
Landscape Contingency $15,000 $43,130 $0 $43,130 $20,000
Landscape Mulch and Flowers $0 $0 $0 $0 $45,000
Lake Maintenance $8,000 $0 $0 $0 $12,000
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Grounds Maintenance $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000
Pump Repairs $3,000 $0 $0 $0 $3,000
Streetlight Repairs $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000
Irrigation Maintenance $3,000 $310 $690 $1,000 $15,000
Field Operations Management $9,600 $0 $0 $0 $9,600
Routine Road Cleaning $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000
Dog Park Maintenance $5,000 $824 $206 $1,030 $3,000
Pavillion Park Maintenance $10,000 $0 $0 $0 $10,000
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $15,000 $15,525 $4,165 $19,690 $22,000
Miscellaneous $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $5,000

Grounds Maintenance Expenditures $216,600 $115,835 $16,270 $132,106 $324,600

Total Amenity & Grounds Maintenance Exp. $216,600 $131,562 $42,771 $174,333 $679,700

Contingency $10,830 $2 $28 $30 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $227,430 $131,855 $42,875 $174,730 $680,300

Approved FY23 O&M Assessments
Property Type Unit Count Per Unit Net Net Total Per Unit Gross Gross Total
Platted Residential 396 $500.00 $198,000.00 $531.91 $210,638.30
Total 396 $210,638.30

(1) Developer Contributions by DFH to fund difference between total platted lots assessments, direct billed lots and actual O&M expenditures incurred for FY23.

All platted lots within Six Mile Creek CDD are assesse the same O&M assessment amount. Platted lots within Reverie are also assessed for 
Operations and Maintenance cost included in the Reverie Budget. Properties outside of the Revenue are not assessed for these costs.

4



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
REVENUES: 
 
ASSESSMENTS 
The District will levy a non-ad valorem assessment on all the assessable property within the District in 
order to pay for the operating expenditures during the fiscal year. 
 
DEVELOPER CONTRIBUTIONS 
The District will enter into a Funding Agreement with the Developer to fund the General Fund expenditures 
for the Fiscal Year. 
 
EXPENDITURES: 
 
ADMINISTRATIVE: 
 
SUPERVISOR FEES 
The Florida Statutes allows each supervisor to receive $200 per meeting not to exceed $4,800 in one year, 
for the time devoted to District business and board meetings.  The amount for the fiscal year is based upon 
5 Supervisors attending 12 Board meetings. 
 
ENGINEERING FEES     
The District's engineer will be providing general engineering services to the District, e.g., attendance and 
preparation for monthly meetings, reviewing invoices, and various projects assigned as directed by the 
Board of Supervisors. The District has contracted England-Thims & Miller, Inc. for these services. 
 
ARBITRAGE    
The District had contracted with Grau & Associates, an independent certified public accountant, to annually 
calculate the District's Arbitrage Rebate Liability on the Series 2007 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds, 
the Series 2015 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A/B Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A/B Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 Capital Improvement 
Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds and Series 
2021 AA3 PH2 & AA2 PH3B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds. 
 
TRUSTEE FEES    
The District issued Series 2015 Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2016A/B Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A/B Capital Improvement Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 Capital 
Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds, Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds 
and Series 2021 AA3 PH2 & AA2 PH3B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds that are deposited with a 
Trustee at USBank. 
 
DISSEMINATION AGENT  
The District is required by the Security and Exchange Commission to comply with Rule 15c2-12(b) (5) 
which relates to additional reporting requirements for unrated bond issues. The District has contracted with 
Governmental Management Services for this service. 
 
ATTORNEY FEES    
The District's legal counsel, Kutak Rock LLP, will be providing general legal services to the District, e.g., 
attendance and preparation for monthly meetings, preparation and review of agreements and resolutions 
and other research assigned by the Board of Supervisors and the District Manager. 

5



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

ANNUAL AUDIT     
The District is required by Florida Statutes to arrange for an independent audit of its financial records on 
an annual basis. The District has contracted with Grau & Associates for this service. 
 
ASSESSMENT ADMINISTRATION 
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to levy and administer the 
collection of non-ad valorem assessment on all assessable property within the District. 
 
MANAGEMENT FEES     
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC to provide Management, 
Accounting and Recording Secretary Services for the District.  The services include, but not limited to, 
recording and transcription of board meetings, administrative services, budget preparation, all financial 
reporting, annual audits, etc.   
 
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC for costs related to District’s 
accounting and information systems, District’s website creation and maintenance, electronic compliance 
with Florida Statutes and other electronic data requirements. 
 
WEBSITE ADMINISTRATION 
The District has contracted with Governmental Management Services, LLC for the costs associated with 
monitoring and maintaining the District’s website created in accordance with Chapter 189, Florida Statutes. 
These services include site performance assessments, security and firewall maintenance, updates, document 
uploads, hosting and domain renewals, website backups, etc. 
 
TELEPHONE 
Telephone and fax machine. 
 
POSTAGE      
The District incurs charges for mailing of Board materials, overnight deliveries, checks for vendors and any 
other required correspondence. 
 
INSURANCE   
The District’s general liability and public officials liability coverage is provide by Florida Insurance 
Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance coverage to governmental agencies.   
 
PRINTING & COPIES  
Printing and copies for board meetings, printing of computerized checks, correspondence, stationary, etc. 
 
TRAVEL PER DIEM 
The Board of Supervisors can be reimbursed for travel expenditures related to the conducting of District 
business. 
 
LEGAL ADVERTISING 
Advertising of monthly board meetings, public hearings, and any services that are required to be advertised 
for public bidding, i.e. audit services, engineering service, maintenance contracts and any other advertising 
that may be required. 
 
 

6



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

BANK FEES 
Represents costs charged by Wells Fargo for the monthly account analysis for the District’s checking 
account. 
 
OTHER CURRENT CHARGES 
Represents any other miscellaneous charges that the District may incur during the fiscal year. 
 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 
The District incurs charges for supplies that need to be purchased during the fiscal year, including copier 
and printer toner cartridges, paper, file folders, binders, pens, paper clips, and other such office supplies. 
 
DUES, LICENSES, SUBSCRIPTIONS     
The District is required to pay an annual fee to the Department of Economic Opportunity for $175. This is 
the only expense for the District under this category. 
 
OPERATION AND MAINTENANCE: 
 
PROPERTY INSURANCE 
Represents estimated cost for coverage on amenity center, entry features and other assets to be constructed. 
Coverage will be provided by Florida Insurance Alliance (FIA). FIA specializes in providing insurance 
coverage to governmental agencies. 
 
ELECTRIC 
Represents electric costs incurred by the District. This service is provided by Florida Power & Light. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
35324-12024 596 Trailmark Dr. #Pump  $               55   $             660  
57119-05173 170 Red Twig Way  $               15   $             180  
62363-50267 000 Pacetti Rd (Streetlights)  $          4,550   $        54,600  
65107-18163 975 Trailmark Dr. #Irrigation  $               25   $             300  
68881-76028 990 Trailmark Dr. #Pump  $             150   $          1,800  
88213-81483 1922 Trailmark Dr. #LS  $               30   $             360  
93295-44051 404 Bloomfield Way #Pump  $             100   $          1,200  
96815-95436 2799 Pacetti Rd. #Entry  $               25   $             300  
  Contingency   $             600  
  TOTAL    $        60,000  

 
WATER & SEWER 
Represents estimated water & sewer costs incurred by the District. This service will be provided by St. 
Johns County Utility Department. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

7



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

LANDSCAPE CONTRACT 
Represents maintenance which consists of mowing and trimming all right of way lawn areas as required 
throughout season, pick-up of litter from mowing areas and mowing of lake banks using a 6ft. bush hog. 
The District has contracted with BrightView Landscape Services for these services.  
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Landscape Maintenance (Oct.22 - Jun.23)  $        19,152   $      172,366  
Landscape Maintenance (Jul.23 - Sept.23)  $        19,726   $        59,179  
Contingency (Future Areas)   $        68,455  
     $      300,000  

 
LANDSCAPE CONTINGENCY 
Represents estimated costs for additional landscape services not covered under the landscape contract such 
as installation of pine straw mulch and annual color flowers.  
 

Description   Annually 
Pine Straw Mulch (Full Installation)   $        77,760  
Annual Color Flowers (3x Rotation)   $          3,924  
Contingency   $        23,316  
     $      105,000  

 
IRRIGATION CONTINGENCY 
Represents estimated costs for any unforeseen repairs to irrigation system. 
 
LAKE CONTRACT 
Represents estimated maintenance costs, which consist of inspections and treatment of aquatic weeds and 
algae within CDD lakes. The District has contracted with Sitex Aquatics LLC for this service. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Lake Maintenance  $          1,675   $        20,100  
Oncoming Additional Areas   $          9,900  
     $        30,000  

 
LAKE CONTINGENCY 
Represents estimated costs for additional lake services not covered under the lake contract. 
 
SECURITY PATROL 
Represents estimated cost of security detail for the District. The District has contracted with Giddens 
Security Corporation for this service and with St. Johns County Sheriff’s Office for off duty officers. 
 

Description   Annually 
$15.50 per hour x 40 hours x 52 weeks   $        32,240  
Contingency (Holidays/Mileage/Cell Phone Charge)   $          7,600  
Contingency (St.Johns Cty Off Duty Officers)   $        15,160  
     $        55,000  

 

8



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

ROUTINE ROAD CLEANING 
Represents estimated costs for routine cleaning of roadways within the District boundaries.  
 
GENERAL MAINTENANCE 
Represents estimated costs for any repairs and maintenance to common areas within the District. 
 
DOG PARK – GENERAL MAINTENANCE 
Represents monthly maintenance of dog park, unforeseen repairs and supplies. District has contracted 
with Doody Daddy for the monthly pet waste station maintenance. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Pet Waste Station Maintenance  $             206   $          2,472  
Contingency (Repairs/Supplies)   $          2,528  
     $          5,000  

 
KAYAK LAUNCH – GENERAL MAINTENANCE 
Represents estimated costs for any unforeseen repairs and maintenance to the kayak launch. 
 
AMENITY CENTER: 
 
UTILITIES 
 
TELEPHONE & INTERNET 
Represents estimated costs for fire alarm lines, amenity center onsite phone line and U-verse internet lines 
at the District’s Amenity Center. This service is provided by AT&T. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Phone Line Acct#156327439  $             115   $          1,380  
Phone & Internet Acct #257295491  $             125   $          1,500  
Internet Acct#292565993  $               25   $             300  
Internet Acct#313532458 75  $             900  
Phone Line Acct#318972256 200  $          2,400  
Contingency    $          1,020  
     $          7,500  

 
ELECTRIC 
Represents costs for electric services at the District’s Amenity Center. The District currently has only two 
accounts with Florida Power & Light. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
52068-78125 801 Trailmark Dr #Amenity  $             100   $          1,200  
96904-98127 805 Trailmark Dr #Amenity  $          1,100   $        13,200  
  Contingency/Future Accounts   $          5,600  
  TOTAL    $        20,000  

 
 
 
 

9



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

 
 
WATER/IRRIGATION 
Represents costs for water and wastewater services at the District’s Amenity Center. The District 
currently has two accounts with St. Johns County Utility Department. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
556887-132900 805 Trailmark Dr  $          3,025   $        36,300  
556887-135864 295 Back Creek Dr  $               50   $             600  
  Contingency   $          3,100  
  TOTAL    $        40,000  

 
CABLE 
Represents estimated costs for cable services at the District’s Amenity Center.  
 
GAS 
Represents costs for gas services at the District’s Amenity Center. This service is provided by Teco 
Peoples Gas and Florida Natural Gas. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
211014091725 801 Trailmark Dr (TECO)  $               60   $             720  
37224 801 Trailmark Dr (FL Natural Gas)  $               35   $             420  
  Contingency   $             110  
  TOTAL    $          1,250  

 
TRASH REMOVAL 
Represents costs for trash removal at the District’s Amenity Center. This service is provided by Advanced 
Disposal. 
 

Account # Description Monthly Annually 
PW003548 805 Trailmark Dr  $             244   $          2,927  
  Contingency   $               73  
  TOTAL    $          3,000  

 
SECURITY 
 
SECURITY ALARM MONITORING 
Represents monthly cost for the fire alarm monitoring at the Amenity Center. The District has contracted 
with Security Engineering and Designs, Inc. for this service. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Fire Alarm Monitoring Service  $               35   $             419  
Contingency   $             681  
     $          1,100  

 
ACCESS CARDS 
Represents estimated costs for the purchase of access card to the pool and gates. 

10



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS 
 
FACILITY MANAGEMENT 
The District has contracted with Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC to staff the Amenity Center, 
oversee maintenance contracts related to the Amenity Center, conduct various special events throughout 
the year, administer access cards and respond to resident requests, etc. 
 

Description Weekly Annually 
Facility Management  $             840   $        43,680  
($28 per hour x 30 hours per week)    
     $        43,680  

 
AMENITY STAFF – RENTALS 
Represents estimated costs for the extended hours for staff contracted to provide coverage for the rental 
reservations. Expense is offset by rental revenue. 
 
LANDSCAPE CONTINGENCY 
Represents estimated costs for any additional landscape expenses not covered as part of the landscape 
contract. 
 
FIELD MANAGEMENT/ADMINISTRATIVE 
Represents costs for Onsite Lifestyle Director and Administrative Assistant services. The District has 
contract with Evergreen Lifestyles Management, LLC for this service. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Amenity Director/Admin. Services  $          4,925   $        59,104  
     $        59,104  

 
POOL MAINTENANCE 
The District has contracted with Crown Pools, Inc, to provide pool chemicals and monthly pool 
maintenance services. 
 

Description Monthly Annually 
Pool Maintenance  $          1,575   $        18,900  
Contingency   $          5,000  
     $        23,900  

 
JANITORIAL SERVICES 
The District has contracted with Riverside Management Services, Inc. to provide janitorial maintenance 
services to Trailmark Welcome Center, Fitness Center and Camp House three days per week. 
 

Description Bi-Monthly Annually 
Janitorial Services  $          1,145   $        13,740  
Contingency   $          4,760  
     $        18,500  

 
 

11



SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

GENERAL FUND BUDGET 
 

  

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 
Represents estimated costs for janitorial supplies. 
 
FACILITY REPAIRS & MAINTENANCE 
Represents estimated costs for repairs to the onsite facilities maintained by the District. 
 
FITNESS EQUIPMENT LEASE 
Represents estimated cost for the leasing of fitness equipment. 
 
PEST CONTROL 
Represents costs for quarterly pest control and annual termite prevention services to the Amenity Center. 
District has contracted with Florida Pest Control and McCall Pest Control for these services. 
 

Description Quarterly Annually 
Pest Control  $             270   $          1,080  
Annual Termite Prevention   $             720  
Contingency   $             400  
     $          2,200  

 
POOL PERMITS 
Represents estimated costs for required annual permit fee due to Florida Department of Health in St. 
Johns County as well as any unforeseen re-inspection fees. 
 
SPECIAL EVENTS 
Represents estimated costs for various activities provided throughout the fiscal year by Amenity Center 
staff. Costs include but no limited to cost of supplies, notices of events, etc. 
 
HOLIDAY DECORATIONS 
Represents estimated cost of decorative holiday supplies. 
 
FITNESS CENTER REPAIR/SUPPLIES 
Represents estimated costs for any unforeseen repairs to the Fitness Center and supplies. 
 
OPERATING SUPPLIES 
Represents estimated costs of any supplies purchased for onsite operations, repairs and maintenance not 
included in other budgeted line items. 
 
ASCAP/BMI LICENSES 
Represents estimated costs for the annual music license fees paid to ASCAP and BMI. 
 
OPERATING RESERVES 
Reserves for unanticipated items. 

12



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Revenues:

Assessments $214,408 $216,167 $0 $216,167 $214,408
Interest $0 $206 $44 $250 $250
Carry Forward Surplus $87,443 $90,133 $0 $90,133 $88,768

Total Revenues $301,851 $306,505 $44 $306,549 $303,426

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $59,016 $58,891 $0 $58,891 $56,688
Principal Expense 05/01 $95,000 $95,000 $0 $95,000 $95,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $59,016 $58,891 $0 $58,891 $56,688
Special Call 05/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

Total Expenditures $213,031 $217,781 $0 $217,781 $208,375

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $88,820 $88,724 $44 $88,768 $95,051

11/1/2023 Interest $54,609

Series 2015

13



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

 Series 2015, Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds
(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/22 2,305,000$       -$                   56,687.50$       56,687.50$          
5/1/23 2,305,000$       95,000$            56,687.50$       -$                       

11/1/23 2,210,000$       -$                   54,609.38$       206,296.88$        
5/1/24 2,210,000$       100,000$          54,609.38$       -$                       

11/1/24 2,110,000$       -$                   52,421.88$       207,031.25$        
5/1/25 2,110,000$       105,000$          52,421.88$       -$                       

11/1/25 2,005,000$       -$                   50,125.00$       207,546.88$        
5/1/26 2,005,000$       110,000$          50,125.00$       -$                       

11/1/26 1,895,000$       -$                   47,375.00$       207,500.00$        
5/1/27 1,895,000$       120,000$          47,375.00$       -$                       

11/1/27 1,775,000$       -$                   44,375.00$       211,750.00$        
5/1/28 1,775,000$       125,000$          44,375.00$       -$                       

11/1/28 1,650,000$       -$                   41,250.00$       210,625.00$        
5/1/29 1,650,000$       130,000$          41,250.00$       -$                       

11/1/29 1,520,000$       -$                   38,000.00$       209,250.00$        
5/1/30 1,520,000$       135,000$          38,000.00$       -$                       

11/1/30 1,385,000$       -$                   34,625.00$       207,625.00$        
5/1/31 1,385,000$       145,000$          34,625.00$       -$                       

11/1/31 1,240,000$       -$                   31,000.00$       210,625.00$        
5/1/32 1,240,000$       150,000$          31,000.00$       -$                       

11/1/32 1,090,000$       -$                   27,250.00$       208,250.00$        
5/1/33 1,090,000$       160,000$          27,250.00$       -$                       

11/1/33 930,000$           -$                   23,250.00$       210,500.00$        
5/1/34 930,000$           170,000$          23,250.00$       -$                       

11/1/34 760,000$           -$                   19,000.00$       212,250.00$        
5/1/35 760,000$           175,000$          19,000.00$       -$                       

11/1/35 585,000$           -$                   14,625.00$       208,625.00$        
5/1/36 585,000$           185,000$          14,625.00$       -$                       

11/1/36 400,000$           -$                   10,000.00$       209,625.00$        
5/1/37 400,000$           195,000$          10,000.00$       -$                       

11/1/37 205,000$           -$                   5,125.00$          210,125.00$        
5/1/38 205,000$           205,000$          5,125.00$          210,125.00$        

 
Totals 2,305,000$      1,099,437.50$ 3,404,437.50$    

14



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Revenues:

Assessments   $444,917 $448,566 $0 $448,566 $444,917
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $38,998 $0 $38,998 $0
Interest $0 $33 $5 $38 $25
Carry Forward Surplus $371,026 $365,918 $0 $365,918 $364,532

Total Revenues $815,943 $853,515 $5 $853,520 $809,474

Expenditures:

Special Call 11/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $40,000
Interest Expense 11/01 $165,872 $165,872 $0 $165,872 $161,916
Principal Expense 11/01 $110,000 $110,000 $0 $110,000 $110,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $163,259 $163,116 $0 $163,116 $159,303
Special Call 05/01 $0 $45,000 $0 $45,000 $0

Total Expenditures $439,131 $488,988 $0 $488,988 $471,219

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $376,812 $364,527 $5 $364,532 $338,255

11/1/2023 Interest $159,303
11/1/2023 Principal $115,000

$274,303

Series 2016A

15



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2016A, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Assessment Area 2 (Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/22 5,885,000$       110,000$          161,915.63$       271,915.63$        
5/1/23 5,775,000$       -$                   159,303.13$       -$                       

11/1/23 5,775,000$       115,000$          159,303.13$       433,606.25$        
5/1/24 5,660,000$       -$                   156,571.88$       -$                       

11/1/24 5,660,000$       120,000$          156,571.88$       433,143.75$        
5/1/25 5,540,000$       -$                   153,721.88$       -$                       

11/1/25 5,540,000$       130,000$          153,721.88$       437,443.75$        
5/1/26 5,410,000$       -$                   150,634.38$       -$                       

11/1/26 5,410,000$       135,000$          150,634.38$       436,268.75$        
5/1/27 5,275,000$       -$                   147,428.13$       -$                       

11/1/27 5,275,000$       140,000$          147,428.13$       434,856.25$        
5/1/28 5,135,000$       -$                   144,103.13$       -$                       

11/1/28 5,135,000$       145,000$          144,103.13$       433,206.25$        
5/1/29 4,990,000$       -$                   140,659.38$       -$                       

11/1/29 4,990,000$       155,000$          140,659.38$       436,318.75$        
5/1/30 4,835,000$       -$                   136,493.75$       -$                       

11/1/30 4,835,000$       165,000$          136,493.75$       437,987.50$        
5/1/31 4,670,000$       -$                   132,059.38$       -$                       

11/1/31 4,670,000$       170,000$          132,059.38$       434,118.75$        
5/1/32 4,500,000$       -$                   127,490.63$       -$                       

11/1/32 4,500,000$       180,000$          127,490.63$       434,981.25$        
5/1/33 4,320,000$       -$                   122,653.13$       -$                       

11/1/33 4,320,000$       190,000$          122,653.13$       435,306.25$        
5/1/34 4,130,000$       -$                   117,546.88$       -$                       

11/1/34 4,130,000$       200,000$          117,546.88$       435,093.75$        
5/1/35 3,930,000$       -$                   112,171.88$       -$                       

11/1/35 3,930,000$       210,000$          112,171.88$       434,343.75$        
5/1/36 3,720,000$       -$                   106,528.13$       -$                       

11/1/36 3,720,000$       225,000$          106,528.13$       438,056.25$        
5/1/37 3,495,000$       -$                   100,481.25$       -$                       

11/1/37 3,495,000$       235,000$          100,481.25$       435,962.50$        
5/1/38 3,260,000$       -$                   93,725.00$         -$                       

11/1/38 3,260,000$       250,000$          93,725.00$         437,450.00$        
5/1/39 3,010,000$       -$                   86,537.50$         -$                       

11/1/39 3,010,000$       265,000$          86,537.50$         438,075.00$        
5/1/40 2,745,000$       -$                   78,918.75$         -$                       

11/1/40 2,745,000$       280,000$          78,918.75$         437,837.50$        
5/1/41 2,465,000$       -$                   70,868.75$         -$                       

11/1/41 2,465,000$       295,000$          70,868.75$         436,737.50$        
5/1/42 2,170,000$       -$                   62,387.50$         -$                       

11/1/42 2,170,000$       310,000$          62,387.50$         434,775.00$        
5/1/43 1,860,000$       -$                   53,475.00$         -$                       

11/1/43 1,860,000$       335,000$          53,475.00$         441,950.00$        
5/1/44 1,525,000$       -$                   43,843.75$         -$                       

11/1/44 1,525,000$       350,000$          43,843.75$         437,687.50$        
5/1/45 1,175,000$       -$                   33,781.25$         -$                       

11/1/45 1,175,000$       370,000$          33,781.25$         437,562.50$        
5/1/46 805,000$          -$                   23,143.75$         -$                       

11/1/46 805,000$          390,000$          23,143.75$         436,287.50$        
5/1/47 415,000$          -$                   11,931.25$         -$                       

11/1/47 415,000$          415,000$          11,931.25$         438,862.50$        
 

Totals 5,885,000$      5,294,834.38$   11,179,834.38$  

16



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Revenues:

Assessment - Direct Billed $115,444 $27,613 $28,007 $55,620 $53,169
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $28,333 $0 $28,333 $0
Interest $0 $6 $0 $6 $0
Transfer In $0 $966,037 $0 $966,037 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $108,404 $178,473 $0 $178,473 $26,585

Total Revenues $223,848 $1,200,462 $28,007 $1,228,469 $79,754

Expenditures:

Special Call 11/01 $40,000 $55,000 $0 $55,000 $0
Interest Expense 11/01 $58,897 $58,897 $0 $58,897 $26,584
Principal Expense 12/01 $0 $1,010,000 $0 $1,010,000 $0
Interest Expense 12/01 $0 $5,274 $0 $5,274 $0
Special Call 12/01 $0 $10,100 $0 $10,100 $0
Interest Expense 05/01 $57,722 $27,613 $0 $27,613 $26,584
Special Call 05/01 $0 $35,000 $0 $35,000 $0

Total Expenditures $156,619 $1,201,884 $0 $1,201,884 $53,169

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $67,229 ($1,422) $28,007 $26,585 $26,585

11/1/2023 Interest 26,584$                

Series 2016B

17



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2016B, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

Assessment Area 2 (Term Bonds Due 11/1/2035)

Amortization Schedule

Date Balance Coupon Principal Interest Annual

11/1/22 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           26,584.38$           
5/1/23 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/23 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/24 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/24 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/25 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/25 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/26 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/26 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/27 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/27 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/28 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/28 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/29 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/29 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/30 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/30 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/31 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/31 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/32 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/32 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/33 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/33 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/34 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/34 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           53,168.75$           
5/1/35 905,000$              5.875% -$                        26,584.38$           -$                        
11/1/35 905,000$              5.875% 905,000$              26,584.38$           958,168.75$        

 
Totals 905,000$              717,778.13$        1,622,778.13$     

18



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Revenues:

Assessments   $704,394 $684,069 $20,325 $704,394 $704,394
Interest $50 $46 $5 $51 $50
Carry Forward Surplus $464,520 $472,736 $0 $472,736 $448,785

Total Revenues $1,168,964 $1,156,850 $20,330 $1,177,180 $1,153,229

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $258,528 $258,836 $0 $258,836 $254,434
Principal Expense 11/01 $185,000 $185,000 $0 $185,000 $190,000
Special Call - 02/01 $0 $25,000 $0 $25,000 $0
Interest Expense 05/01 $255,175 $254,559 $0 $254,559 $250,991
Special Call - 05/01 $0 $5,000 $0 $5,000 $0

Total Expenditures $698,703 $728,395 $0 $728,395 $695,425

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $470,261 $428,455 $20,330 $448,785 $457,804

11/1/2023 Interest $250,991
11/1/2023 Principal $195,000

$445,991

Series 2017A

19



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/22 10,055,000$     190,000$          254,434.38$        444,434.38$        
5/1/23 9,865,000$       -$                   250,990.63$        -$                       

11/1/23 9,865,000$       195,000$          250,990.63$        696,981.25$        
5/1/24 9,670,000$       -$                   247,456.25$        -$                       

11/1/24 9,670,000$       205,000$          247,456.25$        699,912.50$        
5/1/25 9,465,000$       -$                   242,843.75$        -$                       

11/1/25 9,465,000$       215,000$          242,843.75$        700,687.50$        
5/1/26 9,250,000$       -$                   238,006.25$        -$                       

11/1/26 9,250,000$       225,000$          238,006.25$        701,012.50$        
5/1/27 9,025,000$       -$                   232,943.75$        -$                       

11/1/27 9,025,000$       235,000$          232,943.75$        700,887.50$        
5/1/28 8,790,000$       -$                   227,656.25$        -$                       

11/1/28 8,790,000$       245,000$          227,656.25$        700,312.50$        
5/1/29 8,545,000$       -$                   222,143.75$        -$                       

11/1/29 8,545,000$       255,000$          222,143.75$        699,287.50$        
5/1/30 8,290,000$       -$                   215,768.75$        -$                       

11/1/30 8,290,000$       265,000$          215,768.75$        696,537.50$        
5/1/31 8,025,000$       -$                   209,143.75$        -$                       

11/1/31 8,025,000$       280,000$          209,143.75$        698,287.50$        
5/1/32 7,745,000$       -$                   202,143.75$        -$                       

11/1/32 7,745,000$       295,000$          202,143.75$        699,287.50$        
5/1/33 7,450,000$       -$                   194,768.75$        -$                       

11/1/33 7,450,000$       310,000$          194,768.75$        699,537.50$        
5/1/34 7,140,000$       -$                   187,018.75$        -$                       

11/1/34 7,140,000$       325,000$          187,018.75$        699,037.50$        
5/1/35 6,815,000$       -$                   178,893.75$        -$                       

11/1/35 6,815,000$       340,000$          178,893.75$        697,787.50$        
5/1/36 6,475,000$       -$                   169,968.75$        -$                       

11/1/36 6,475,000$       360,000$          169,968.75$        699,937.50$        
5/1/37 6,115,000$       -$                   160,518.75$        -$                       

11/1/37 6,115,000$       380,000$          160,518.75$        701,037.50$        
5/1/38 5,735,000$       -$                   150,543.75$        -$                       

11/1/38 5,735,000$       400,000$          150,543.75$        701,087.50$        
5/1/39 5,335,000$       -$                   140,043.75$        -$                       

11/1/39 5,335,000$       420,000$          140,043.75$        700,087.50$        
5/1/40 4,915,000$       -$                   129,018.75$        -$                       

11/1/40 4,915,000$       440,000$          129,018.75$        698,037.50$        
5/1/41 4,475,000$       -$                   117,468.75$        -$                       

11/1/41 4,475,000$       465,000$          117,468.75$        699,937.50$        
5/1/42 4,010,000$       -$                   105,262.50$        -$                       

11/1/42 4,010,000$       490,000$          105,262.50$        700,525.00$        
5/1/43 3,520,000$       -$                   92,400.00$          -$                       

11/1/43 3,520,000$       515,000$          92,400.00$          699,800.00$        
5/1/44 3,005,000$       -$                   78,881.25$          -$                       

11/1/44 3,005,000$       540,000$          78,881.25$          697,762.50$        
5/1/45 2,465,000$       -$                   64,706.25$          -$                       

11/1/45 2,465,000$       570,000$          64,706.25$          699,412.50$        
5/1/46 1,895,000$      -$                   49,743.75$          -$                       

11/1/46 1,895,000$      600,000$          49,743.75$          699,487.50$        
5/1/47 1,295,000$      -$                   33,993.75$          -$                       

11/1/47 1,295,000$      630,000$          33,993.75$          697,987.50$        
5/1/48 665,000$          -$                   17,456.25$          -$                       

11/1/48 665,000$          665,000$          17,456.25$          699,912.50$        
 

Totals 10,055,000$    8,574,003$          18,629,003.13$  

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2017A, Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

20



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Revenues:

Assessments $27,552 $11,717 $10,031 $21,748 $20,063
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $150,436 $0 $150,436 $0
Interest $0 $3 $0 $3 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $18,397 $83,598 $0 $83,598 $10,305

Total Revenues $45,949 $245,753 $10,031 $255,785 $30,368

Expenditures:

Special Call 11/01 $0 $65,000 $0 $65,000 $0
Interest Expense 11/01 $13,776 $13,776 $0 $13,776 $10,031
Special Call 02/01 $0 $25,000 $0 $25,000 $0
Interest Expense 02/01 $0 $334 $0 $334 $0
Interest Expense 05/01 $13,776 $11,369 $0 $11,369 $10,031
Special Call 05/01 $0 $80,000 $0 $80,000 $0
Special Call 08/01 $0 $0 $50,000 $50,000 $0

Total Expenditures $27,553 $195,479 $50,000 $245,479 $20,063

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $18,396 $50,274 ($39,969) $10,305 $10,305

11/1/2023 Interest $10,031

Series 2017B

21



Date Balance Coupon Principal Interest Annual

11/1/22 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           71,400.00$           
5/1/23 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           -$                        
11/1/23 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           20,062.50$           
5/1/24 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           -$                        
11/1/24 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           20,062.50$           
5/1/25 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           -$                        
11/1/25 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           20,062.50$           
5/1/26 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           -$                        
11/1/26 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           20,062.50$           
5/1/27 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           -$                        
11/1/27 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           20,062.50$           
5/1/28 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           -$                        
11/1/28 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           20,062.50$           
5/1/29 375,000$              5.350% -$                        10,031.25$           -$                        
11/1/29 375,000$              5.350% 375,000$              10,031.25$           395,062.50$        

 
Totals 375,000$              150,468.75$        525,468.75$        

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2017B, Capital Improvement and Refunding Bonds

(Term Bonds Due 11/1/2029)

Amortization Schedule

22



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Revenues:

Assessments $414,875 $418,508 $0 $418,508 $414,875
Interest $0 $28 $3 $31 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $274,079 $274,081 $0 $274,081 $282,995

Total Revenues $688,954 $692,617 $3 $692,620 $697,870

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $140,828 $140,828 $0 $140,828 $138,797
Principal Call 11/01 $130,000 $130,000 $0 $130,000 $135,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $138,797 $138,797 $0 $138,797 $136,688

Total Expenditures $409,625 $409,625 $0 $409,625 $410,484

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $279,329 $282,992 $3 $282,995 $287,385

11/1/2023 Interest $136,688
11/1/2023 Principal $140,000

$276,688

Series 2020

23



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/22 6,890,000$       135,000$          138,796.88$        273,796.88$        
5/1/23 6,755,000$       -$                   136,687.50$        -$                       

11/1/23 6,755,000$       140,000$          136,687.50$        413,375.00$        
5/1/24 6,615,000$       -$                   134,500.00$        -$                       

11/1/24 6,615,000$       145,000$          134,500.00$        414,000.00$        
5/1/25 6,470,000$       -$                   132,234.38$        -$                       

11/1/25 6,470,000$       150,000$          132,234.38$        414,468.75$        
5/1/26 6,320,000$       -$                   129,890.63$        -$                       

11/1/26 6,320,000$       155,000$          129,890.63$        414,781.25$        
5/1/27 6,165,000$       -$                   127,081.25$        -$                       

11/1/27 6,165,000$       160,000$          127,081.25$        414,162.50$        
5/1/28 6,005,000$       -$                   124,181.25$        -$                       

11/1/28 6,005,000$       165,000$          124,181.25$        413,362.50$        
5/1/29 5,840,000$       -$                   121,190.63$        -$                       

11/1/29 5,840,000$       170,000$          121,190.63$        412,381.25$        
5/1/30 5,670,000$       -$                   118,109.38$        -$                       

11/1/30 5,670,000$       175,000$          118,109.38$        411,218.75$        
5/1/31 5,495,000$       -$                   114,937.50$        -$                       

11/1/31 5,495,000$       185,000$          114,937.50$        414,875.00$        
5/1/32 5,310,000$       -$                   111,584.38$        -$                       

11/1/32 5,310,000$       190,000$          111,584.38$        413,168.75$        
5/1/33 5,120,000$       -$                   107,665.63$        -$                       

11/1/33 5,120,000$       195,000$          107,665.63$        410,331.25$        
5/1/34 4,925,000$       -$                   103,643.75$        -$                       

11/1/34 4,925,000$       205,000$          103,643.75$        412,287.50$        
5/1/35 4,720,000$       -$                   99,415.63$          -$                       

11/1/35 4,720,000$       215,000$          99,415.63$          413,831.25$        
5/1/36 4,505,000$       -$                   94,981.25$          -$                       

11/1/36 4,505,000$       220,000$          94,981.25$          409,962.50$        
5/1/37 4,285,000$       -$                   90,443.75$          -$                       

11/1/37 4,285,000$       230,000$          90,443.75$          410,887.50$        
5/1/38 4,055,000$       -$                   85,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/38 4,055,000$       240,000$          85,700.00$          411,400.00$        
5/1/39 3,815,000$       -$                   80,750.00$          -$                       

11/1/39 3,815,000$       250,000$          80,750.00$          411,500.00$        

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2020, Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

24



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/40 3,565,000$       -$                   75,593.75$          -$                       
11/1/40 3,565,000$       260,000$          75,593.75$          411,187.50$        
5/1/41 3,305,000$       -$                   70,231.25$          -$                       

11/1/41 3,305,000$       270,000$          70,231.25$          410,462.50$        
5/1/42 3,035,000$       -$                   64,493.75$          -$                       

11/1/42 3,035,000$       285,000$          64,493.75$          413,987.50$        
5/1/43 2,750,000$       -$                   58,437.50$          -$                       

11/1/43 2,750,000$       295,000$          58,437.50$          411,875.00$        
5/1/44 2,455,000$       -$                   52,168.75$          -$                       

11/1/44 2,455,000$       310,000$          52,168.75$          414,337.50$        
5/1/45 2,145,000$       -$                   45,581.25$          -$                       

11/1/45 2,145,000$       320,000$          45,581.25$          411,162.50$        
5/1/46 1,825,000$       -$                   38,781.25$          -$                       

11/1/46 1,825,000$       335,000$          38,781.25$          412,562.50$        
5/1/47 1,490,000$       -$                   31,662.50$          -$                       

11/1/47 1,490,000$       350,000$          31,662.50$          413,325.00$        
5/1/48 1,140,000$       -$                   24,225.00$          -$                       

11/1/48 1,140,000$      365,000$          24,225.00$          413,450.00$        
5/1/49 775,000$          -$                   16,468.75$          -$                       

11/1/49 775,000$          380,000$          16,468.75$          412,937.50$        
5/1/50 395,000$          -$                   8,393.75$             -$                       

11/1/50 395,000$          395,000$          8,393.75$             411,787.50$        
 

Totals 6,890,000$      4,936,865.63$    11,826,865.63$  

 

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2020, Capital Improvement Revenue and Refunding Bonds

25



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
Debt Service Fund

Adopted Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Revenues:

Assessments $566,300 $566,450 $0 $566,450 $566,300
Interest $0 $30 $8 $38 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $248,083 $248,085 $0 $248,085 $180,734

Total Revenues $814,383 $814,564 $8 $814,572 $747,034

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $248,063 $248,063 $0 $248,063 $178,213
Principal Call 05/01 $205,000 $205,000 $0 $205,000 $210,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $180,775 $180,775 $0 $180,775 $178,213

Total Expenditures $633,838 $633,838 $0 $633,838 $566,425

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $180,544 $180,726 $8 $180,734 $180,609

11/1/2023 Interest $175,588
$175,588

Series 2021 AA3 PH1

26



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

11/1/22 9,945,000$       -$                   178,212.50$        178,212.50$        
5/1/23 9,945,000$       210,000$          178,212.50$        -$                       

11/1/23 9,735,000$       -$                   175,587.50$        563,800.00$        
5/1/24 9,735,000$       215,000$          175,587.50$        -$                       

11/1/24 9,520,000$       -$                   172,900.00$        563,487.50$        
5/1/25 9,520,000$       220,000$          172,900.00$        -$                       

11/1/25 9,300,000$       -$                   170,150.00$        563,050.00$        
5/1/26 9,300,000$       225,000$          170,150.00$        -$                       

11/1/26 9,075,000$       -$                   167,337.50$        334,675.00$        
5/1/27 9,075,000$       235,000$          167,337.50$        -$                       

11/1/27 8,840,000$       -$                   163,812.50$        566,150.00$        
5/1/28 8,840,000$       240,000$          163,812.50$        -$                       

11/1/28 8,600,000$       -$                   160,212.50$        564,025.00$        
5/1/29 8,600,000$       245,000$          160,212.50$        -$                       

11/1/29 8,355,000$       -$                   156,537.50$        561,750.00$        
5/1/30 8,355,000$       255,000$          156,537.50$        -$                       

11/1/30 8,100,000$       -$                   152,712.50$        564,250.00$        
5/1/31 8,100,000$       265,000$          152,712.50$        -$                       

11/1/31 7,835,000$       -$                   148,737.50$        297,475.00$        
5/1/32 7,835,000$       270,000$          148,737.50$        -$                       

11/1/32 7,565,000$       -$                   144,012.50$        562,750.00$        
5/1/33 7,565,000$       280,000$          144,012.50$        -$                       

11/1/33 7,285,000$       -$                   139,112.50$        563,125.00$        
5/1/34 7,285,000$       290,000$          139,112.50$        -$                       

11/1/34 6,995,000$       -$                   134,037.50$        563,150.00$        
5/1/35 6,995,000$       300,000$          134,037.50$        -$                       

11/1/35 6,695,000$       -$                   128,787.50$        562,825.00$        
5/1/36 6,695,000$       310,000$          128,787.50$        -$                       

11/1/36 6,385,000$       -$                   123,362.50$        562,150.00$        
5/1/37 6,385,000$       325,000$          123,362.50$        -$                       

11/1/37 6,060,000$       -$                   117,675.00$        566,037.50$        
5/1/38 6,060,000$       335,000$          117,675.00$        -$                       

11/1/38 5,725,000$       -$                   111,812.50$        564,487.50$        
5/1/39 5,725,000$       345,000$          111,812.50$        -$                       

11/1/39 5,380,000$       -$                   105,775.00$        562,587.50$        
5/1/40 5,380,000$       360,000$          105,775.00$        -$                       

11/1/40 5,020,000$       -$                   99,475.00$          565,250.00$        
5/1/41 5,020,000$       370,000$          99,475.00$          -$                       

11/1/41 4,650,000$       -$                   93,000.00$          186,000.00$        
5/1/42 4,650,000$       385,000$          93,000.00$          -$                       

11/1/42 4,265,000$       -$                   85,300.00$          563,300.00$        
5/1/43 4,265,000$       400,000$          85,300.00$          -$                       

11/1/43 3,865,000$       -$                   77,300.00$          562,600.00$        
5/1/44 3,865,000$       420,000$          77,300.00$          -$                       

11/1/44 3,445,000$       -$                   68,900.00$          566,200.00$        
5/1/45 3,445,000$       435,000$          68,900.00$          -$                       

11/1/45 3,010,000$       -$                   60,200.00$          564,100.00$        
5/1/46 3,010,000$       455,000$          60,200.00$          -$                       

11/1/46 2,555,000$       -$                   51,100.00$          566,300.00$        
5/1/47 2,555,000$       470,000$          51,100.00$          -$                       

11/1/47 2,085,000$       -$                   41,700.00$          562,800.00$        
5/1/48 2,085,000$       490,000$          41,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/48 1,595,000$       -$                   31,900.00$          563,600.00$        
5/1/49 1,595,000$       510,000$          31,900.00$          -$                       

11/1/49 1,085,000$      -$                   21,700.00$          563,600.00$        
5/1/50 1,085,000$      530,000$          21,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/50 555,000$          -$                   11,100.00$          562,800.00$        
5/1/51 555,000$          555,000$          11,100.00$          566,100.00$        

 
Totals 9,945,000$      6,584,900.00$    16,529,900.00$  

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2021 AA3 PH1, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

27



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
Debt Service Fund

Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Revenues:

Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $149,100
Interest $0 $7 $2 $9 $0
Bond Proceeds $196,735 $196,735 $0 $196,735 $0
Net Premium $41,593 $41,593 $0 $41,593 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,384

Total Revenues $238,328 $238,334 $2 $238,336 $196,484

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $47,378
Principal Call 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $50,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $41,850 $41,850 $0 $41,850 $47,378

Total Expenditures $41,850 $41,850 $0 $41,850 $144,755

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $196,478 $196,484 $2 $196,486 $51,729

11/1/2023 Interest $46,753
$46,753

Series 2021 AA3 PH2

28



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/22 2,640,000$       -$                   41,850.13$          -$                       
11/1/22 2,640,000$       -$                   47,377.50$          89,228$                
5/1/23 2,640,000$       50,000$            47,377.50$          -$                       

11/1/23 2,590,000$       -$                   46,752.50$          144,130$              
5/1/24 2,590,000$       55,000$            46,752.50$          -$                       

11/1/24 2,535,000$       -$                   46,065.00$          147,818$              
5/1/25 2,535,000$       55,000$            46,065.00$          -$                       

11/1/25 2,480,000$       -$                   45,377.50$          146,443$              
5/1/26 2,480,000$       55,000$            45,377.50$          -$                       

11/1/26 2,425,000$       -$                   44,690.00$          145,068$              
5/1/27 2,425,000$       60,000$            44,690.00$          -$                       

11/1/27 2,365,000$       -$                   43,760.00$          148,450$              
5/1/28 2,365,000$       60,000$            43,760.00$          -$                       

11/1/28 2,305,000$       -$                   42,830.00$          146,590$              
5/1/29 2,305,000$       60,000$            42,830.00$          -$                       

11/1/29 2,245,000$       -$                   41,900.00$          144,730$              
5/1/30 2,245,000$       65,000$            41,900.00$          -$                       

11/1/30 2,180,000$       -$                   40,892.50$          147,793$              
5/1/31 2,180,000$       65,000$            40,892.50$          -$                       

11/1/31 2,115,000$       -$                   39,885.00$          145,778$              
5/1/32 2,115,000$       70,000$            39,885.00$          -$                       

11/1/32 2,045,000$       -$                   38,695.00$          148,580$              
5/1/33 2,045,000$       70,000$            38,695.00$          -$                       

11/1/33 1,975,000$       -$                   37,505.00$          146,200$              
5/1/34 1,975,000$       75,000$            37,505.00$          -$                       

11/1/34 1,900,000$       -$                   36,230.00$          148,735$              
5/1/35 1,900,000$       75,000$            36,230.00$          -$                       

11/1/35 1,825,000$       -$                   34,955.00$          146,185$              
5/1/36 1,825,000$       80,000$            34,955.00$          -$                       

11/1/36 1,745,000$       -$                   33,595.00$          148,550$              
5/1/37 1,745,000$       80,000$            33,595.00$          -$                       

11/1/37 1,665,000$       -$                   32,235.00$          145,830$              
5/1/38 1,665,000$       85,000$            32,235.00$          -$                       

11/1/38 1,580,000$       -$                   30,790.00$          148,025$              
5/1/39 1,580,000$       85,000$            30,790.00$          -$                       

11/1/39 1,495,000$       -$                   29,345.00$          145,135$              
5/1/40 1,495,000$       90,000$            29,345.00$          -$                       

11/1/40 1,405,000$       -$                   27,815.00$          147,160$              

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2021 AA3 PH2, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

29



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/41 1,405,000$       95,000$            27,815.00$          -$                       
11/1/41 1,310,000$       -$                   26,200.00$          149,015$              
5/1/42 1,310,000$       95,000$            26,200.00$          -$                       

11/1/42 1,215,000$       -$                   24,300.00$          145,500$              
5/1/43 1,215,000$       100,000$          24,300.00$          -$                       

11/1/43 1,115,000$       -$                   22,300.00$          146,600$              
5/1/44 1,115,000$       105,000$          22,300.00$          -$                       

11/1/44 1,010,000$       -$                   20,200.00$          147,500$              
5/1/45 1,010,000$       110,000$          20,200.00$          -$                       

11/1/45 900,000$           -$                   18,000.00$          148,200$              
5/1/46 900,000$           115,000$          18,000.00$          -$                       

11/1/46 785,000$           -$                   15,700.00$          148,700$              
5/1/47 785,000$           120,000$          15,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/47 665,000$           -$                   13,300.00$          149,000$              
5/1/48 665,000$           120,000$          13,300.00$          -$                       

11/1/48 545,000$           -$                   10,900.00$          144,200$              
5/1/49 545,000$           125,000$          10,900.00$          -$                       

11/1/49 420,000$          -$                   8,400.00$             144,300$              
5/1/50 420,000$          135,000$          8,400.00$             -$                       

11/1/50 285,000$          -$                   5,700.00$             149,100$              
5/1/51 285,000$          140,000$          5,700.00$             -$                       

11/1/51 145,000$          -$                   2,900.00$             148,600$              
5/1/52 145,000$          145,000$          2,900.00$             147,900$              

 
Totals 2,640,000$      1,859,040.13$    4,499,040.13$    

 

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2021 AA3 PH2, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

30



Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Approved Budget FY2023
Debt Service Fund

Proposed Actual Projected Total Approved
Budget thru Next Projected Budget

Description FY2022 07/31/22 2 Months 09/30/22 FY2023

Revenues:

Assessments $0 $0 $0 $0 $460,875
Interest $0 $21 $4 $25 $0
Bond Proceeds $1,575,829 $1,575,829 $0 $1,575,829 $0
Net Premium $129,699 $129,699 $0 $129,699 $0
Carry Forward Surplus $0 $0 $0 $0 $147,963

Total Revenues $1,705,528 $1,705,549 $4 $1,705,553 $608,838

Expenditures:

Interest Expense 11/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $147,938
Principal Call 05/01 $0 $0 $0 $0 $165,000
Interest Expense 05/01 $130,678 $130,678 $0 $130,678 $147,938
Transfer Out $966,037 $966,037 $0 $966,037 $0

Total Expenditures $1,096,715 $1,096,715 $0 $1,096,715 $460,875

Excess Revenues/(Expenditures) $608,813 $608,834 $4 $608,838 $147,963

11/1/2023 Interest $145,875
$145,875

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B

31



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/22 2,640,000$       -$                   130,678.13$        -$                       
11/1/22 8,250,000$       -$                   147,937.50$        278,616$              
5/1/23 8,250,000$       165,000$          147,937.50$        -$                       

11/1/23 8,085,000$       -$                   145,875.00$        458,813$              
5/1/24 8,085,000$       170,000$          145,875.00$        -$                       

11/1/24 7,915,000$       -$                   143,750.00$        459,625$              
5/1/25 7,915,000$       175,000$          143,750.00$        -$                       

11/1/25 7,740,000$       -$                   141,562.50$        460,313$              
5/1/26 7,740,000$       180,000$          141,562.50$        -$                       

11/1/26 7,560,000$       -$                   139,312.50$        460,875$              
5/1/27 7,560,000$       185,000$          139,312.50$        -$                       

11/1/27 7,375,000$       -$                   136,445.00$        460,758$              
5/1/28 7,375,000$       190,000$          136,445.00$        -$                       

11/1/28 7,185,000$       -$                   133,500.00$        459,945$              
5/1/29 7,185,000$       195,000$          133,500.00$        -$                       

11/1/29 6,990,000$       -$                   130,477.50$        458,978$              
5/1/30 6,990,000$       200,000$          130,477.50$        -$                       

11/1/30 6,790,000$       -$                   127,377.50$        457,855$              
5/1/31 6,790,000$       205,000$          127,377.50$        -$                       

11/1/31 6,585,000$       -$                   124,200.00$        456,578$              
5/1/32 6,585,000$       215,000$          124,200.00$        -$                       

11/1/32 6,370,000$       -$                   120,545.00$        459,745$              
5/1/33 6,370,000$       220,000$          120,545.00$        -$                       

11/1/33 6,150,000$       -$                   116,805.00$        457,350$              
5/1/34 6,150,000$       230,000$          116,805.00$        -$                       

11/1/34 5,920,000$       -$                   112,895.00$        459,700$              
5/1/35 5,920,000$       235,000$          112,895.00$        -$                       

11/1/35 5,685,000$       -$                   108,900.00$        456,795$              
5/1/36 5,685,000$       245,000$          108,900.00$        -$                       

11/1/36 5,440,000$       -$                   104,735.00$        458,635$              
5/1/37 5,440,000$       255,000$          104,735.00$        -$                       

11/1/37 5,185,000$       -$                   100,400.00$        460,135$              
5/1/38 5,185,000$       260,000$          100,400.00$        -$                       

11/1/38 4,925,000$       -$                   95,980.00$          456,380$              
5/1/39 4,925,000$       270,000$          95,980.00$          -$                       

11/1/39 4,655,000$       -$                   91,390.00$          457,370$              
5/1/40 4,655,000$       280,000$          91,390.00$          -$                       

11/1/40 4,375,000$       -$                   86,630.00$          458,020$              

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2021 AA2 PH3B, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

32



Date Balance  Principal Interest Annual

5/1/41 4,375,000$       290,000$          86,630.00$          -$                       
11/1/41 4,085,000$       -$                   81,700.00$          458,330$              
5/1/42 4,085,000$       300,000$          81,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/42 3,785,000$       -$                   75,700.00$          457,400$              
5/1/43 3,785,000$       315,000$          75,700.00$          -$                       

11/1/43 3,470,000$       -$                   69,400.00$          460,100$              
5/1/44 3,470,000$       325,000$          69,400.00$          -$                       

11/1/44 3,145,000$       -$                   62,900.00$          457,300$              
5/1/45 3,145,000$       340,000$          62,900.00$          -$                       

11/1/45 2,805,000$       -$                   56,100.00$          459,000$              
5/1/46 2,805,000$       355,000$          56,100.00$          -$                       

11/1/46 2,450,000$       -$                   49,000.00$          460,100$              
5/1/47 2,450,000$       370,000$          49,000.00$          -$                       

11/1/47 2,080,000$       -$                   41,600.00$          460,600$              
5/1/48 2,080,000$       385,000$          41,600.00$          -$                       

11/1/48 1,695,000$       -$                   33,900.00$          460,500$              
5/1/49 1,695,000$       400,000$          33,900.00$          -$                       

11/1/49 1,295,000$      -$                   25,900.00$          459,800$              
5/1/50 1,295,000$      415,000$          25,900.00$          -$                       

11/1/50 880,000$          -$                   17,600.00$          458,500$              
5/1/51 880,000$          430,000$          17,600.00$          -$                       

11/1/51 450,000$          -$                   9,000.00$             456,600$              
5/1/52 450,000$          450,000$          9,000.00$             459,000$              

 
Totals 8,250,000$      5,793,713.13$    14,043,713.13$  

 

(Term Bonds Due Combined)

Amortization Schedule

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
 Series 2021 AA2 PH3B, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds

33



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

1. 



 

 

RESOLUTION 2022-17 
 

THE ANNUAL APPROPRIATION RESOLUTION OF THE SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT (“DISTRICT”) RELATING TO THE ANNUAL 
APPROPRIATIONS AND ADOPTING THE BUDGET FOR THE FISCAL YEAR 
BEGINNING OCTOBER 1, 2022 AND ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, 2023; AUTHORIZING 
BUDGET AMENDMENTS; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has, prior to the fifteenth (15th) day in June, 2022, 
submitted to the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the Six Mile Creek Community Development 
District (“District”) proposed budget (“Proposed Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 
1, 2022 and ending September 30, 2023 (“Fiscal Year 2022/2023”) along with an explanatory and 
complete financial plan for each fund of the District, pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, at least sixty (60) days prior to the adoption of the Proposed Budget, the 
District filed a copy of the Proposed Budget with the local governing authorities having 
jurisdiction over the area included in the District pursuant to the provisions of Section 
190.008(2)(b), Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board set a public hearing thereon and caused notice of such public 
hearing to be given by publication pursuant to Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes; and 
 

WHEREAS, the District Manager posted the Proposed Budget on the District’s website at 
least two days before the public hearing; and  

 
 WHEREAS, Section 190.008(2)(a), Florida Statutes, requires that, prior to October 1st of 
each year, the Board, by passage of the Annual Appropriation Resolution, shall adopt a budget 
for the ensuing fiscal year and appropriate such sums of money as the Board deems necessary to 
defray all expenditures of the District during the ensuing fiscal year; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District Manager has prepared a Proposed Budget, whereby the budget 
shall project the cash receipts and disbursements anticipated during a given time period, 
including reserves for contingencies for emergency or other unanticipated expenditures during 
the fiscal year. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX 
MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BUDGET 
 

a.  The Board has reviewed the Proposed Budget, a copy of which is on file with the 
office of the District Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office, and hereby 
approves certain amendments thereto, as shown in Section 2 below. 



 

 

 
b.  The Proposed Budget, attached hereto as Exhibit A, as amended by the Board, is 

hereby adopted in accordance with the provisions of Section 190.008(2)(a), 
Florida Statutes (“Adopted Budget”), and incorporated herein by reference; 
provided, however, that the comparative figures contained in the Adopted Budget 
may be subsequently revised as deemed necessary by the District Manager to 
reflect actual revenues and expenditures. 

 
c.  The Adopted Budget, as amended, shall be maintained in the office of the District 

Manager and at the District’s Local Records Office and identified as “The Budget 
for the Six Mile Creek Community Development District for the Fiscal Year Ending 
September 30, 2023.” 

 
d. The Adopted Budget shall be posted by the District Manager on the District’s 

official website within thirty (30) days after adoption and shall remain on the 
website for at least 2 years.   

 
 SECTION 2. APPROPRIATIONS 
 
 There is hereby appropriated out of the revenues of the District, for Fiscal Year 
2022/2023, the sum of $________________ to be raised by the levy of assessments and/or 
otherwise, which sum is deemed by the Board to be necessary to defray all expenditures of the 
District during said budget year, to be divided and appropriated in the following fashion: 
 

TOTAL GENERAL FUND    $__________________ 
 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2015   $__________________ 
 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2016A   $__________________ 

 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2016B   $__________________ 

 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2017A   $__________________ 

 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2017B   $__________________ 

 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2020   $__________________ 

 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2021 AA3 PH1  $__________________ 

 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2021 AA3 PH2  $__________________ 

 
 DEBT SERVICE FUND – SERIES 2021AA2 PH3B $__________________ 

 



 

 

TOTAL ALL FUNDS    $__________________ 
  
 SECTION 3. BUDGET AMENDMENTS 
 
 Pursuant to Section 189.016, Florida Statutes, the District at any time within Fiscal Year 
2022/2023, or within 60 days following the end of the Fiscal Year 2022/2023, may amend its 
Adopted Budget for that fiscal year as follows: 
 

a. A line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund may be decreased or 
increased by motion of the Board recorded in the minutes, and approving the 
expenditure, if the total appropriations of the fund do not increase. 

 
b. The District Manager or Treasurer may approve an expenditure that would 

increase or decrease a line-item appropriation for expenditures within a fund if 
the total appropriations of the fund do not increase and if either (i) the aggregate 
change in the original appropriation item does not exceed the greater of $15,000 
or 15% of the original appropriation, or (ii) such expenditure is authorized by 
separate disbursement or spending resolution. 

 
c. Any other budget amendments shall be adopted by resolution and consistent with 

Florida law. 
 
 The District Manager or Treasurer must ensure that any amendments to the budget under 
paragraph c. above are posted on the District’s website within 5 days after adoption and remain 
on the website for at least 2 years.   
 

SECTION 4.  EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon 
adoption.  
 

PASSED AND ADOPTED THIS 17TH DAY OF AUGUST, 2022.  
 
ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
       By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
 
Exhibit A:  Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget 
  



 

 

Exhibit A 
 

Fiscal Year 2022/2023 Budget 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

2. 



RESOLUTION 2022-18 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE 
CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT MAKING A 
DETERMINATION OF BENEFIT AND IMPOSING SPECIAL 
ASSESSMENTS FOR FISCAL YEAR 2022/2023; PROVIDING FOR THE 
COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT OF SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS, 
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO PENALTIES AND INTEREST 
THEREON; CERTIFYING AN ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING FOR 
AMENDMENTS TO THE ASSESSMENT ROLL; PROVIDING A 
SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. 

 
 WHEREAS, the Six Mile Creek Community Development District (“District”) is a local 
unit of special-purpose government established pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, for the 
purpose of providing, operating and maintaining infrastructure improvements, facilities and 
services to the lands within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District is located in St. Johns County, Florida (“County”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District has constructed or acquired various infrastructure improvements 
and provides certain services in accordance with the District’s adopted capital improvement plan 
and Chapter 190, Florida Statutes; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors (“Board”) of the District hereby determines to 
undertake various operations and maintenance and other activities described in the District’s 
budget (“Adopted Budget”) for the fiscal year beginning October 1, 2022 and ending September 
30, 2023 (“Fiscal Year 2022/2023”), attached hereto as Exhibit “A;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, the District must obtain sufficient funds to provide for the operation and 
maintenance of the services and facilities provided by the District as described in the Adopted 
Budget; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the provision of such services, facilities, and operations is a benefit to lands 
within the District; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, provides that the District may impose special 
assessments on benefitted lands within the District; and 
 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to proceed with the imposition of the 
special assessments for operations and maintenance in the amount set forth in the Adopted Budget; 
and 

 
WHEREAS, the District has previously levied an assessment for debt service, which the 

District desires to collect for Fiscal Year 2022/2023; and 
 



 WHEREAS, Chapter 197, Florida Statutes, provides a mechanism pursuant to which such 
special assessments may be placed on the tax roll and collected by the local tax collector 
(“Uniform Method”), and the District has previously authorized the use of the Uniform Method 
by, among other things, entering into agreements with the Property Appraiser and Tax Collector 
of the County for that purpose; and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to adopt the assessment roll 
(“Assessment Roll”) attached to this Resolution as Exhibit “B,” and to certify the portion of the 
Assessment Roll related to certain developed property (“Tax Roll Property”) to the County Tax 
Collector pursuant to the Uniform Method and to directly collect the portion of the Assessment 
Roll relating to the remaining property (“Direct Collect Property”), all as set forth in Exhibit 
“B;” and 
 
 WHEREAS, it is in the best interests of the District to permit the District Manager to 
amend the Assessment Roll adopted herein, including that portion certified to the County Tax 
Collector by this Resolution, as the Property Appraiser updates the property roll for the County, 
for such time as authorized by Florida law. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
SUPERVISORS OF THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT: 

 
 SECTION 1. BENEFIT & ALLOCATION FINDINGS.  The provision of the services, 
facilities, and operations as described in Exhibit “A” confers a special and peculiar benefit to the 
lands within the District, which benefit exceeds or equals the cost of the assessments. The 
allocation of the assessments to the specially benefitted lands is shown in Exhibits “A” and “B,” 
and is hereby found to be fair and reasonable. 
 
 SECTION 2. ASSESSMENT IMPOSITION.  Pursuant to Chapter 190, Florida Statutes, and 
using the procedures authorized by Florida law for the levy and collection of special assessments, 
a special assessment for operation and maintenance is hereby imposed and levied on benefitted 
lands within the District and in accordance with Exhibits “A” and “B.”  The lien of the special 
assessments for operations and maintenance imposed and levied by this Resolution shall be 
effective upon passage of this Resolution.   
 
 SECTION 3. COLLECTION AND ENFORCEMENT; PENALTIES; INTEREST.   
 

A. Tax Roll Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Tax Roll Property 
shall be collected at the same time and in the same manner as County taxes in 
accordance with the Uniform Method, as set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.”   
 

B. Direct Bill Assessments.  The operations and maintenance special assessments and 
previously levied debt service special assessments imposed on the Direct Collect 
Property shall be collected directly by the District in accordance with Florida law, as 
set forth in Exhibits “A” and “B.”  Operation and maintenance assessments directly 



collected by the District are due according to the following schedule: 25% due on 
October 15, 2022, 25% due on January 1, 2023, April 1, 2023 and July 1, 2023.  
Previously levied debt assessments directly collected by the District are due according 
to the following schedule: 69% on April 1, 2023 and 31% on September 30, 2023.  In 
the event that an assessment payment is not made in accordance with the schedule 
stated above, the whole assessment – including any remaining partial, deferred 
payments for Fiscal Year 2022/2023, shall immediately become due and payable; shall 
accrue interest, penalties in the amount of one percent (1%) per month, and all costs of 
collection and enforcement; and shall either be enforced pursuant to a foreclosure 
action, or, at the District’s sole discretion, collected pursuant to the Uniform Method 
on a future tax bill, which amount may include penalties, interest, and costs of 
collection and enforcement. Any prejudgment interest on delinquent assessments shall 
accrue at the rate of any bonds secured by the assessments, or at the statutory 
prejudgment interest rate, as applicable.  In the event an assessment subject to direct 
collection by the District shall be delinquent, the District Manager and District Counsel, 
without further authorization by the Board, may initiate foreclosure proceedings 
pursuant to Chapter 170, Florida Statutes, or other applicable law to collect and enforce 
the whole assessment, as set forth herein.   
 

C. Future Collection Methods.  The decision to collect special assessments by any 
particular method – e.g., on the tax roll or by direct bill – does not mean that such 
method will be used to collect special assessments in future years, and the District 
reserves the right in its sole discretion to select collection methods in any given year, 
regardless of past practices.   

 
 SECTION 4. ASSESSMENT ROLL.  The Assessment Roll, attached to this Resolution as 
Exhibit “B,” is hereby certified for collection.  That portion of the Assessment Roll which includes 
the Tax Roll Property is hereby certified to the County Tax Collector and shall be collected by the 
County Tax Collector in the same manner and time as County taxes.  The proceeds therefrom shall 
be paid to the District. 
 
 SECTION 5. ASSESSMENT ROLL AMENDMENT.  The District Manager shall keep 
apprised of all updates made to the County property roll by the Property Appraiser after the date 
of this Resolution, and shall amend the Assessment Roll in accordance with any such updates, for 
such time as authorized by Florida law, to the County property roll.  After any amendment of the 
Assessment Roll, the District Manager shall file the updates in the District records. 
 
 SECTION 6.  SEVERABILITY.  The invalidity or unenforceability of any one or more 
provisions of this Resolution shall not affect the validity or enforceability of the remaining portions 
of this Resolution, or any part thereof. 
 
 SECTION 7. EFFECTIVE DATE.  This Resolution shall take effect upon the passage and 
adoption of this Resolution by the Board. 
 
  



 PASSED AND ADOPTED this 17th day of August, 2022. 
 
ATTEST:      SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 

DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 
 
_____________________________   By:       
Secretary / Assistant Secretary    
       Its:       
 
 
Exhibit A: Budget 
Exhibit B: Assessment Roll (Uniform Method) 

Assessment Roll (Direct Collect) 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 

 

 
This space reserved for use by the Clerk of 

the Circuit Court 
     
This Instrument Prepared by 
and return to:    
 
Six Mile Creek Community Development District  
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 
14785 St. Augustine Road, Suite 4 
Jacksonville, Florida 32258 

 
THIRD AMENDED AND RESTATED DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND 
MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY  

THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
 

THIS THIRD AMENDED AND RESTATED DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND 
MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY THE 
SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT AMENDS, SUPERCEDES 
AND RESTATES IN ITS ENTIRETY THE SECOND AMENDED AND RESTATED 
DISCLOSURE OF PUBLIC FINANCING AND MAINTENANCE OF IMPROVEMENTS TO 
REAL PROPERTY UNDERTAKEN BY THE SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT RECORDED IN ST. JOHNS COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS 
BOOK 5230, PAGE 1352. 

 
Board of Supervisors1 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
 

Gregg Kern 
Chairperson 

 
Mike Taylor 

Vice Chairman 
 

Wendy Hartley 
Assistant Secretary  

 

Blake Weatherly 
Assistant Secretary 

 
Darren Glynn 

Assistant Secretary  

Governmental Management Services, LLC 
District Manager 

475 West Town Place, Suite 111 
St. Augustine, Florida 32092 

 
District records are on file at the offices of Governmental Management Services, LLC and at the 
Local Records Office at 475 West Town Place, Suite 111, St. Augustine, Florida 32092, and are 
available for public inspection upon request during normal business hours. 

 
 1 This list reflects the composition of the Board of Supervisors as of January 1, 2022.  For a current list of 
Board Members, please contact the District Manager or visit https://sixmilecreekcdd.com/.  



 

 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 
 
Introduction ....................................................................................................................................1 
 
 
What is the District and how is it governed? ...............................................................................1 
 
 
What infrastructure improvements does the District provide and how are the 
 improvements paid for? ................................................................................................... 2 
 
 
 Master Infrastructure Improvements ............................................................................. 4 
 
 Transportation Improvements ........................................................................................ 4 
 
 Utility Improvements .........................................................................................................4 
 
 Entry Feature/Landscaping ............................................................................................. 5 
 
 Land Acquisition ............................................................................................................... 5 
 
 Amenity Center ................................................................................................................. 5 
 
 Neighborhood Infrastructure Improvements ................................................................. 5 
 
 
Assessments, Fees and Charges ................................................................................................... 6 
 
 
Method of Collection ..................................................................................................................... 7 
 
    
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

1 

SIX MILE CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

 
  INTRODUCTION 
 
 Under Florida law, community development districts are required to take affirmative 
steps to provide for the full disclosure of information relating to the public financing and 
maintenance of improvements to real property undertaken by such districts.  The law specifically 
provides that this information shall be made available to all persons currently residing within the 
District and to all prospective District residents. The following information describing the Six 
Mile Creek Community Development District and the assessments, fees and charges that have 
been levied within the District to pay for certain community infrastructure is provided to fulfill 
this statutory requirement. 
 
 The following information is provided to give you a description of the Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District’s (“District”) services and facilities and the assessments that 
are expected to be levied or have been levied within the District to pay for certain community 
infrastructure, and the manner in which the District is operated.  The District is a unit of special-
purpose local government created pursuant to and existing under the provisions of Chapter 190, 
Florida Statutes. Unlike city and county governments, the District has only certain limited 
powers and responsibilities.  These powers and responsibilities include, for example, 
construction and/or acquisition of the transportation improvements, utility improvements, 
miscellaneous improvements and their maintenance. 
 
 The District is here to serve the needs of the community and we encourage your 
participation in District activities. 
 
 

What is the District and how is it governed? 
 
 The District is an independent unit of special-purpose government, created pursuant to 
and existing under the provisions of Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.  The District encompasses 
approximately 1,359.93 acres of land located entirely within the jurisdictional boundaries of St. 
Johns County, Florida. The legal description of the lands encompassed within the District is 
attached hereto as Exhibit “A.”  As a local unit of special-purpose government, the District 
provides an alternative means for planning, financing, constructing, operating and maintaining 
various public improvements and community facilities within its jurisdiction. 
 
 The District is governed by a five-member Board of Supervisors, the members of which 
must be residents of the State and citizens of the United States. Within ninety (90) days of 
appointment of the initial board, members were elected on an at-large basis by the owners of 
property within the District, each landowner being entitled to one vote for each acre of land with 
fractions thereof rounded upward to the nearest whole number.  Elections are then held every 
two years in November.  Commencing six years after the initial appointment of Supervisors and 
when the District attains a minimum of two hundred and fifty (250) qualified electors, 
Supervisors whose terms are expiring will begin to be elected by qualified electors of the 



 

2 

District.  A “qualified elector” in this instance is any person at least eighteen (18) years of age 
who is a citizen of the United States, a legal resident of Florida and of the District, and who is 
also registered with the Supervisor of Elections to vote in St. Johns County.  Notwithstanding the 
foregoing, if at any time the Board proposes to exercise its ad valorem taxing power, it shall, 
prior to the exercise of such power, call an election at which all members of the Board shall be 
elected by qualified electors of the District. 
 
 Board meetings are noticed in the local newspaper and conducted in a public forum in 
which public participation is permitted.  Consistent with Florida’s public records laws, the 
records of the District are available for public inspection during normal business hours.  Elected 
members of the Board are similarly bound by the State’s open meetings law and are generally 
subject to the same disclosure requirements as other elected officials under the State’s ethics 
laws. 

 
What infrastructure improvements does the District provide and maintain 

and how are the improvements paid for? 
 
  The public infrastructure necessary to support the District’s development program 
includes, but is not limited to: transportation improvements, utility improvements, recreation 
improvements, land acquisition and other related public infrastructure.  Each of these 
infrastructure improvements is more fully detailed below.  To plan the infrastructure 
improvements necessary for the District, the District adopted an Engineer’s Report dated 
December 1, 2006, which was supplemented on May 25, 2007, November 12, 2014, April 12, 
2016, October 27, 2017, June 2, 2020, January 19, 2021, and September 20, 2021 (collectively 
the “Project”), which details all of the improvements included in the District’s Project. Copies of 
the engineer’s reports are available for review in the District’s public records. 
 
 These public infrastructure improvements will be funded in part by the District’s sale of 
bonds.  On May 16, 2007, the Circuit Court of the Seventh Judicial Circuit of the State of 
Florida, in and for St. Johns County, Florida, entered a Final Judgment validating the District’s 
ability to issue an aggregate principal amount not to exceed $171,000,000 in Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds for infrastructure needs of the District. On July 16, 2007, the 
District issued a series of bonds for purposes of partially financing the construction and 
acquisition costs of a portion of the Project.  On that date, the District issued its Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 in the 
amount of $47,820,000 (the “Series 2007 Bonds”). Proceeds of the Series 2007 Bonds were used 
to finance the cost of the acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of certain 
infrastructure and improvements that partially make up the Project. 
 
 On October 15, 2014, the District bifurcated the outstanding Series 2007 Bonds into two 
separate series of bonds, Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2014A in the amount of 
$3,140,000 (the “Series 2014A Bonds”) and Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2007 
in the amount of $42,700,000 (the “Series 2007 Bonds”), and created two separate and distinct 
assessment areas within the District to coincide with the plan of development within the District.  
The Series 2014A Bonds were secured by Series 2014A Assessments levied against the lands in 
Assessment Area 1 and Series 2007 Bonds were secured by the 2007 Assessments levied against 



 

3 

the remaining lands in the District, portions of which would later become known as Assessment 
Area 2.  Assessment Areas 1 and 2 are more particularly described in that certain Second 
Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report for the Capital Improvement Bonds 
Series 2014A and Series 2007 dated October 15, 2014.  On April 22, 2015, the District issued its 
Capital Improvement Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series 2015 (the “Series 2015 Bonds”) in the 
amount of $3,165,000 in order to refund the Series 2014A Bonds.   
 
 On April 29, 2016, the District issued its $7,315,000 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2016A (Assessment Area 2) (the “Series 2016A Bonds”) and $6,720,000 Capital 
Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B (Assessment Area 2) (the “Series 2016B Bonds” 
and together with the Series 2016A Bonds, the “Series 2016 Bonds).  The Series 2016 Bonds are 
secured by assessments levied and imposed against Assessment Area 2, as such area is described 
in that certain Final Numbers Special Assessment Methodology report for the Series 2016A and 
2016B Capital Improvement Bonds dated April 22, 2016.  Proceeds of the Series 2016 Bonds 
will be used to finance the cost of the acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of 
infrastructure and improvements that make up a portion of the Project, which are described in the 
Engineer’s Report.  The 2007 Assessments levied against Assessment Area 2 have been released. 
 
 On December 7, 2017, the District issued its $10,620,000 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2017A (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) (the “Series 2017A Bonds”) and $3,980,000 
Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017B (Assessment Area 2, Phase 2) (the “Series 
2017B Bonds” and together with the Series 2017A Bonds, the “Series 2017 Bonds).  Proceeds of 
the Series 2017 Bonds will be used to finance the cost of the acquisition, construction, 
installation and equipping of infrastructure and improvements that make up a portion of the 
Project, which are described in the Engineer’s Report.  Assessment Area 2, Phase 2 is more 
particularly described in that certain Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report for 
the Series 2017A and 2017B Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds Assessment Area 2 (Phase 2) 
dated November 14, 2017. 
 
 On June 30, 2020, the District issued its $7,020,000 Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A) (the “Series 2020 Bonds”).  
Proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds will be used to refund a portion of the outstanding Series 
2016B Bonds and finance the cost of the acquisition, construction, installation and equipping of 
infrastructure and improvements that make up a portion of the Project, which are described in the 
Engineer’s Report.  Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A is more particularly described in that certain 
Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report for the Capital Improvement Revenue and 
Refunding Bonds, Series 2020 (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A) dated June 12, 2020. 
 
 On February 24, 2021, the District issued its $10,150,000 Capital Improvement Revenue 
Bonds, Series 2021 (Assessment Area 3, Phase 1) (the “Series 2021 Bonds”).  Proceeds of the 
Series 2021 Bonds will be used to finance the cost of the acquisition, construction, installation 
and equipping of infrastructure and improvements that make up a portion of the Project, which 
are described in the Engineer’s Report.  Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 is more particularly 
described in that certain Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report for the Series 
2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds Assessment Area 3 (Phase 1) dated February 10, 
2021. 



 

4 

 On November 22, 2021, the District issued its $8,250,000 Capital Improvement and 
Refunding Revenue Bonds, Series 2021 (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (the “Phase 3B Bonds”) 
and $2,640,000 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021 (Assessment Area 3, Phase 
2), (the “Phase 2 Bonds” and together with the Phase 3B Bonds, the “Series 2021 Phase 3B and 
Phase 2 Bonds”).  A portion of the proceeds of the Phase 3B Bonds will be used to refund a 
portion of the outstanding Series 2016B Bonds.  The remaining proceeds of the Phase 3 Bonds, 
as well as proceeds of the Phase 2 Bonds, will be used to finance the cost of the acquisition, 
construction, installation and equipping of infrastructure and improvements that make up a 
portion of the Project, which are described in the Engineer’s Report.  Assessment Area 2, Phase 
3B and Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 are more particularly described in that certain Adjunct 
Supplemental Special Assessment Methodology Report for the Series 2021 Capital Improvement 
Revenue Bonds Assessment Area 3 (Phase 2) and Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3B) Final Numbers 
dated November 22, 2021. 
 
The Project 
 
Master Infrastructure Improvements 
 
Transportation Improvements  
 
 The District presently intends to finance, design and construct certain master 
transportation facilities necessary for development within the District boundaries. Pacetti Road 
and all other constructed roadways will be owned and maintained by St. Johns County upon 
completion of construction. These improvements have been designed and will be constructed to 
St. Johns County standards. Landscaping and irrigation of completed roadways will be operated 
and maintained by the District.  
 
 Pacetti Road Improvements  
 
 Pacetti Road is an existing two-lane rural roadway that will be widened at the project 
entrance to provide a four-lane urban section with turn lanes.  This widening will include 
approximately 650 linear feet of the full four-lane pavement section, and 1,050 linear feet of 
transitions to the north and south.  It also includes construction of a traffic signal at the 
intersection of Pacetti Road and the project entrance.  
 
 Main Collector Road (4-lane and 2-lane)  
 
 This proposed improvement includes approximately 2,000 linear feet of a four-lane urban 
section roadway, and approximately 14,200 linear feet of two-lane urban section roadway, with 
appropriate turn lanes.      
 
Utility Improvements  
 
 The District presently intends to advance finance, design and construct certain water 
utility infrastructure necessary for development within the District boundaries.  These 



 

5 

improvements will be designed and constructed to St. Johns County Standards, and will be 
owned and maintained by St. Johns County.  
 
 Pacetti Road Water Main  
 
 The proposed improvement involves the construction of approximately 7,180 linear feet 
of 20” water main along the easterly side of Pacetti Road.  
 
 Pacetti Road Force Main  
 
 The proposed improvement involves the construction of approximately 7,190 linear feet 
of 16” sanitary sewer force main along the westerly side of Pacetti Road.  
 King and Bear Water Main Interconnection  
 
 This proposed improvement includes approximately 4,390 linear feet of 12” water main.  
  
 Master Lift Station 
 
 The District presently intends to construct a master sanitary sewer lift station which has 
been designed and will be constructed to St. Johns County standards.  The lift station will be 
operated and maintained by St. Johns County. 
 
Entry Feature / Landscaping  
 
 An entry feature has been constructed at the entrance into the community, adjacent to 
Pacetti Road.  Landscaping will be installed continuously along the length of the Loop Road and 
within other areas of the District.  The improvements also include a kayak launch into Six Mile 
Creek and soft costs for all common area improvements. 
 
Land Acquisition 
 
 The cost of acquisition of the Loop Road right-of-way and all stormwater management 
facility tracts will be based upon appraised value of the land. 
 
Amenity Center 
 
 The District has financed, designed and constructed an amenity center which includes a 
clubhouse, fitness facilities, swimming pools, parking and supporting infrastructure. 
 
Neighborhood Infrastructure Improvements 
 
 The District presently intends to finance certain infrastructure improvements for each 
neighborhood within the District boundaries.  The improvements include complete construction 
of the basic infrastructure for each neighborhood, including but not limited to, roadways, 
clearing and grubbing, earthwork, water and sewer underground utility construction, drainage, 



 

6 

stormwater management, grassing, sodding, underground electrical conduit and neighborhood 
street lighting.   
 
 Roadway improvements include curb and gutter section roadways with variable 
pavement widths, within variable width rights-of-way.  The clearing, grubbing and earthwork 
includes all work necessary for the complete right-of-way area, and include utility easements for 
underground electrical conduit for roadway street lighting.  Disturbed areas within the rights-of-
way, which are outside of the paved areas, will be sodded and/or seeded and grassed in order to 
provide erosion and sediment control in accordance with St. Johns County standards.  The 
roadways will be owned and maintained by St. Johns County.  Neighborhood street lighting will 
be owned and maintained by FPL. 
 
 Stormwater management improvements included in the neighborhood infrastructure 
improvements provide for the attenuation and treatment of stormwater runoff from the project 
roadways in accordance with St. Johns River Water Management District and St. Johns County 
standards.  Improvements include detention pond construction, outfall control structures, and any 
site fill required to provide a complete stormwater management system.  The District will 
maintain the stormwater management improvements. 
 
 Water and sewer improvements consist of the underground water transmission system 
and wastewater (sewer) collection system serving the development.  Improvements include 
piping, manholes, valves, services and all appurtenances required in order to construct the system 
in accordance with St. Johns County and Florida Department of Environmental Protection 
standards.  The water and sewer facilities will be owned and maintained by the St. Johns County 
Utility Department. 
 
 The District adopted its Six Mile Creek Community Development District Supplemental 
Engineer’s Report for Series 2020 Capital Improvements dated June 2, 2020 in connection with 
the issuance of its Series 2020 Bonds.  In addition to paying for the categories of neighborhood 
infrastructure improvements discussed above, a portion of the proceeds of the Series 2020 Bonds 
will be used to fund the design and construction of an amenity center, entry feature, and 
hardscape and landscape improvements for only Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3) (the “Assessment 
Area 2 (Phase 3) Improvements”).  The District will own, operate, and maintain the Assessment 
Area 2 (Phase 3) Improvements and only homeowners within Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3) will 
be assessed for the operation and maintenance of the Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3) 
Improvements.  The amenity facilities located outside of Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3) are also 
available for use by the homeowners within Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3) and a portion of the 
cost to operate and maintain such facilities will also be assessed against the homeowners within 
Assessment Area 2 (Phase 3).  
 

Assessments, Fees and Charges 
 
 The costs of acquisition or construction of a portion of these infrastructure improvements 
have been financed by the District through the sale of its Series 2007 Bonds, Series 2015 Bonds, 
Series 2016 Bonds, Series 2017 Bonds, Series 2020 Bonds, Series 2021 Bonds, and Series 2021 
Phase 3B and Phase 2 Bonds (collectively, the “Bonds”).  The annual debt service payments, 



 

7 

including interest due thereon, for the Bonds are payable solely from and secured by the levy of 
non-ad valorem or special assessments against lands within the District which benefit from the 
construction, acquisition, establishment and operation of the District’s improvements.  The 
annual debt service obligations of the District which must be defrayed by annual assessments 
upon each parcel of land or platted lot will depend upon the type of property purchased.  
Interested persons are encouraged to contact the District Manager for information regarding 
special assessments on a particular lot or parcel of lands.  A copy of the District’s assessment 
methodology and assessment roll are available for review in the District’s public records.  
 
 The debt assessments securing the above-described bonds exclude any operations and 
maintenance assessments (“O&M Assessments”) which are determined and calculated annually 
by the District’s Board of Supervisors and are levied against all benefitted lands in the District.  
 
 A detailed description of all costs and allocations which result in the formulation of 
assessments, fees and charges is available for public inspection upon request. 
 
 The District may undertake the construction, acquisition, or installation of other future 
improvements and facilities, which may be financed by bonds, notes or other methods authorized 
by Chapter 190, Florida Statutes.   
  

Method of Collection 
 
 The District’s debt and maintenance assessments may appear on that portion of the 
annual real estate tax bill entitled “non-ad valorem assessments,” and will be collected by the 
county tax collector in the same manner as county ad valorem taxes.  Each property owner must 
pay both ad valorem and non-ad valorem assessments at the same time. Property owners will, 
however, be entitled to the same discounts as provided for ad valorem taxes.  As with any tax 
bill, if all taxes and assessments due are not paid within the prescribed time limit, the tax 
collector is required to sell tax certificates that, if not timely redeemed, may result in the loss of 
title to the property.  The District may also elect to collect assessments directly. 
 
 This description of the Six Mile Creek Community Development District’s operation, 
services and financing structure is intended to provide assistance to landowners and purchasers 
concerning the important role that the District plays in providing infrastructure improvements 
essential to the development of this new community.  If you have any questions or would simply 
like additional information about the District, please write to: District Manager, Six Mile Creek 
Community Development District, 475 West Town Place, Suite 111, St. Augustine, Florida 
32092or call (904) 940-5850. 
 



 

8 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Third Amended and Restated Disclosure of Public 
Financing and Maintenance of Improvements to Real Property Undertaken has been executed as 
of the ______ day of ___________________, 2022, and recorded in the Official Records of St. 
Johns County, Florida. 
 

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
      

 
   By:_______________________________________ 
    Chairperson 
 
 
_______________________________ __________________________________________ 
Witness  Witness 
 
_______________________________ __________________________________________ 
Print Name  Print Name 
 
 
STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ___________________ 
 
 Affirmed and subscribed before me by means of � physical presence or � online 
notarization, this ____ day of ______________, 2022 by Gregg Kern as Chairperson of the Six 
Mile Creek Community Development District, who is personally known to me or who has 
produced ___________________ as identification. 
 
[Notary Seal] 
       ____________________________________ 
       Print Name: _________________________ 
       Notary Public, State of Florida 
       Commission No.: _____________________ 



 

9 

Exhibit A 

 



 

10 

 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



C:\Users\BlairS\Desktop\ALL CDD'S - Copy\Sixmile CDD (Whisper Creek)\Mtg. Agendas\SMC CDD August 17, 2022.doc 8/9/2022 

Six Mile Creek Community Development District 

August 17, 2022 

1. Consideration of Requisitions 160

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1)

2. Ratification of Requisitions 148

2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases  9 & 11)

3. Consideration of Requisitions 149 - 152

2021 Capital Improvement Review Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 1 (Phases  9 & 11)

4. Consideration of Requisition 27 - 28
2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Assessment Area 3, Phase 2 (Phase 10)

5. Ratification of Requisitions 59

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2)

6. Consideration of Requisitions  60 - 67
2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2)

7. Ratification of Work Authorization No. 65, Amendment 1

Master Development Plan (MDP) Modification-Trailmark Amenity Center Phase 2 Construction 
Documents

8. Ratification of Change Order 2 (JUM)

Trailmark Phase 11

9. Ratification of Change Order 3 (JUM)

Trailmark Phase 11

Scott A. Wild 

District Engineer 

England-Thims & Miller, Inc. 



                                  2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

8/17/2022 160 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center Limted Contract Administration (WA#62) Invoice 204199 (July 2022) 2,562.50$                       

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded) 2,562.50$                

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

7/21/2022 148 Onsight Industries, LLC Mailbox installation - Phase 9 - Invoice 002-22-311268-2 1,450.00$                       

1,450.00$                

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

8/17/2022 149 Vallencourt Construction - WIRE Trailmark Phase 9 (9A, 9B, 9C)- Application for Payment No. 18 (July 2022) 153,715.98$                   

8/17/2022 150 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Contractor Application for Payment #8 - Trailmark Ph 11A & 11B site work & utilties (July 2022) 721,050.49$                   

8/17/2022 151 ETM Phases 9A, 9B and 9C CEI Services (WA#53) Invoice 204191 (July 2022) 3,918.88$                       

8/17/2022 152 ETM Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) Invoice 204197 (July 2022) 8,264.72$                       

886,950.07$            

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

8/17/2022 27 Besch & Smith Trailmark Phase 10 - Application for Payment No. 3 (July 2022) 353,166.98$                  

8/17/2022 28 ETM RFP for Trailmark Phase 10 CEI Services (WA#66) Invoice 204200 (July 2022) 2,672.00$                       

355,838.98$            

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

7/27/2022 59 Avid Trails Design and Permitting - TrailMark Phase 2 Trail System - Invoice Tralmark SV-01 4,551.04$                       

                     2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED 4,551.04$                  

Date of 

Requisition Payee Reference INVOICE AMOUNT

8/17/2022 60 Environmental Resource Solutions Trailmark Phase 10 - Environmental services Invoice 38844 (July 2022) 1,880.00$                       

8/17/2022 61 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Reverie@Trailmark - Invoice 9009 (July 2022) 3,367.28$                       

8/17/2022 62 Besch & Smith Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Application for Payment No.8 (July 2022) (Developer Funding) 264,564.62$                   

8/17/2022 63 ETM Trailmark Amenity Center Phase 2-Construction Documents (WA#55) Invoice 204194 (July 2022)  ($10,743.61 Bonds & $10,161.89 Developer Funding) 20,905.50$                     

8/17/2022 64 ETM Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) Invoice 204198 (July 2022) (Developer Funding) 22,377.75$                     

8/17/2022 65 ETM Master Site Planning  (WA#51) Invoice 203956 (July 2022) 1,652.00$                       

8/17/2022 66 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Reverie@Trailmark - Invoice 9025 (July 2022) 1,735.94$                       

8/17/2022 67 Carlton Construction, Inc. Reverie Amenity - Contractor Application for Payment No. 9 (July 2022) (Developer Funding) 559,288.30$                   

                     2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (A/C 226000005) (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED 875,771.39$              

TOTAL REQUISITONS TO BE APPROVED AUGUST 18, 2022 2,127,123.98$           

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

17-Aug-22

2020 Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (Developer Funded)

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B) (East Parcel Phase 2) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE RATIFIED

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED (DEVELOPER FUNDED)

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (Assessment Area 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES TO BE APPROVED

SIX MILE CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

2020 AA2 Phase 3A (East Parcel Phase 1) (Developer Funded)

REQUISITION SUMMARY

2021 Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds (AA3 Phase 1) (Phases 9 & 11) BOND SERIES
2021 Capital Improvement and Refunding Revenue Bonds (AA 3, Phase 2) (Phase 10) BOND SERIES

2017 NW Parcel (Phase 6) Bonds

SMC REQ LIST AUGUST 18, 2022

mailto:Reverie@Trailmark%20-%20Invoice%209009%20(July%202022)
mailto:Reverie@Trailmark%20-%20Invoice%209025%20(July%202022)




 CHANGE ORDER 
No.2

DATE OF ISSUANCE: June 21, 2022 EFFECTIVE DATE:  June 21, 2022

OWNER: Six Mile Creek Community Development District 
CONTRACTOR:  Jax Utilities Managements, Inc. 
Contract: Trailmark Phase 11 

Project: Trailmark Phase 11  OWNER's Contract No.   N.A. 
ENGINEER's Contract No.  21-308 
ENGINEER:  England – Thims and Miller, Inc. 

You are directed to make the following changes in the Contract Documents: 

Description:  Grading Revisions

Reason for Change:   Changes to paving and grading plan
Attachments: (List documents supporting change)  Jax Utilities Management Change Order No. 01

By execution of this change order document, the Contractor acknowledges that all issues related to Contract Time and Compensation 
for the work associated with these changes are resolved. 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE: CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES: 

Original Contract Price 

   $ 8,366,598.00 

Original Contract Times: 
   Substantial Completion:   400 
   Ready for final payment:  460 

 (days) 

Net Increase/Decrease from previous Change Orders 
No.  0   to No. 1

   $       0.00_ 

Net change from previous Change Orders No.    -0-    to No.   -1-.
Substantial Completion:      9
Ready for final payment:     9

(days) 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order: 

   $ 8,366,598.00 

Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
Substantial Completion: 409
Ready for final payment:    469

  (days) 
Net Increase/Decrease of this Change Order: 

   $   336,000.00
Net Increase this Change Order: 

Substantial Completion:        20    .
Ready for final payment:      20   .

  (days) 

Contract Price with all approved Change Orders: 

   $  8,702,598.00

Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
Substantial Completion:  429
Ready for final payment: 489

 (days) 

RECOMMENDED: APPROVED: ACCEPTED:  
By: By: By: _____________________
 ENGINEER (Authorized Signature) OWNER (Authorized Signature)        CONTRACTOR (Authorized Signature)

Date: Date: Date: ___________________
EJCDC 1910-8-B (1996 Edition)
Prepared by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee and endorsed by The Associated General Contractors of America and the Construction Specifications Institute.  

6/21/2022 07.20.227/20/2022

steven
Steven Jordan



07.27.227/29/2022

steven
Steven Jordan



















 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



 

Six Mile Creek CDD 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

 

Alex Boyer 

August 2022 

Facility Manager Report 

 

 



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   2 

 
To: Six Mile Creek CDD          Board of Directors          Via E-mail 
      Jim Oliver                          District Manager             Via E-mail 
      Wes Haber                        District Attorney               Via E-mail 
       
 
 

Facility Usage 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

28 12 17 19 16 14 15 21 13

1750 1475
2192 2376 2467 2545 2645 2547 2679

695 649 596 537 689 789 801 845 856789
379 278 308 406 437 428 456 443

75 68 103 97 104 124 178 187 211

3309
2571

3169 3318
3666 3895 4052 4035 4189

FY Facility Usage

Prospective Buyers Fitness Center Front/Back Doors

Front Pool Gate/Welcome Center Play Area/Camphouse

Pool Side Gate Total



Six Mile Creek CDD   

Facility Manager Report 

PAGE   3 

Administrative Projects 
• Staff continue to add new residents to community website, e-mail list, and access 

control software. 

• Staff continue to provide site tours to prospective buyers 

• Staff continue to provide new owners with mailbox keys and community 
welcome packets. 

 

Proposals 
• East Parcel Phase 1 Pond bank maintenance 

• Amenity Center Exterior Paint workorder proposal 
 

 
 
 

Maintenance Projects Completed 
• Quarterly preventative maintenance for the pool pak systems 

 
 

 
 

Maintenance Projects in Process 
• East Parcel Phase 1 Pond bank maintenance 

• Entry way Landscape project 
 
 

Board Discussion Items 
 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



Six	Mile	Creek
Community	Development	District

Unaudited Financial	Reporting

July 31,	2022



1-2

3-4

5-6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

General Fund Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016B Income Statement

Developer Contributions Schedule

General Fund Month to Month

Table of Contents

Balance Sheet

Debt Service Series 2007A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2015 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017B Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2017A Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2016A Income Statement

Reverie Fund (East Parcel) Income Statement

Reverie (East Parcel) Month to Month

Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2020 Income Statement

Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Assessment Receipt Schedule



21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

34

35

36-37

38

39

Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Construction Schedule

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2020 Income Statement

Series 2020 Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2016A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2016B Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA2 PH3B Income Statement

Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Construction Schedule

Series 2017A-NW Parcel Construction Schedule

Series 2017B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017B Income Statement

Series 2016B Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH2 Income Statement

Series 2017A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2007A Income Statement

Capital Projects Series 2021 AA3 PH1 Income Statement

Series 2016A Construction Schedule

Capital Projects Series 2017A Income Statement

Table of Contents



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2022

ASSETS:   
Cash $144,833 $32,782 --- --- $177,615
Prepaid Expenses $563 $1,962 --- --- $2,524
Investments:
Custody Account $238,509 --- --- --- $238,509
Series 2007

Reserve --- --- $25,409 --- $25,409
Construction --- --- --- $2,177 $2,177

Series 2015
Reserve --- --- $159,469 --- $159,469
Revenue --- --- $88,911 --- $88,911

Series 2016A
Reserve --- --- $442,600 --- $442,600
Revenue --- --- $365,477 --- $365,477
Prepayment --- --- $0 --- $0
Construction --- --- --- $464,683 $464,683

Series 2016B
Reserve --- --- $55,225 --- $55,225
Revenue --- --- $1,808 --- $1,808
Prepayment --- --- $0 --- $0
Optional Redemption --- --- $2 --- $2
Construction --- --- --- $1,232 $1,232

Series 2017A
Reserve --- --- $701,088 --- $701,088
Revenue --- --- $430,505 --- $430,505
Prepayment --- --- $700 --- $700
Construction --- --- --- $0 $0
Construction - NW Parcel --- --- --- $906 $906

Series 2017B
Reserve --- --- $17,053 --- $17,053
Revenue --- --- $785 --- $785
Interest --- --- $0 --- $0
Prepayment --- --- $50,491 --- $50,491
Construction --- --- --- $2 $2

Series 2020
Reserve --- --- $414,875 --- $414,875
Revenue --- --- $282,992 --- $282,992
Construction --- --- --- $5,879 $5,879

Series 2021 AA3 Ph1
Reserve --- --- $566,450 --- $566,450
Revenue --- --- $180,726 --- $180,726
Construction --- --- --- $188 $188

Series 2021 AA3 Ph2
Reserve --- --- $149,101 --- $149,101
Revenue --- --- $4 --- $4
Capitalized Interest --- --- $47,380 --- $47,380
Construction --- --- --- $1,964,155 $1,964,155

Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B
Reserve --- --- $460,875 --- $460,875
Revenue --- --- $14 --- $14
Capitalized Interest --- --- $147,945 --- $147,945
Construction --- --- --- $23,927 $23,927

Due from Capital Projects ($738) --- --- $956 $218
Due from Developer --- --- --- $1,157,788 $1,157,788
Due from General Fund --- $283 --- $5,153 $5,436

TOTAL ASSETS $383,167 $35,027 $4,589,884 $3,627,046 $8,635,124

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Combined Balance Sheet
July 31, 2022

1



Totals
  Debt Capital (Memorandum Only)
 General Reverie (East Parcel) Service Projects 2022

LIABILITIES:
Accounts Payable $15,851 $448 --- $1,157,788 $1,174,086
Due to Capital Projects $5,153 --- --- $956 $6,109
Due to Reverie $283 --- --- --- $283
FUND BALANCES:  
Unrestricted for Debt Service Series 2007 --- --- $25,409 --- $25,409
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2015 --- --- $248,380 --- $248,380
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016A --- --- $808,077 --- $808,077
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2016B --- --- $57,034 --- $57,034
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017A --- --- $1,132,292 --- $1,132,292
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2017B --- --- $68,330 --- $68,330
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2020 --- --- $697,867 --- $697,867
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph1 --- --- $747,176 --- $747,176
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA3 Ph2 --- --- $196,484 --- $196,484
Restricted for Debt Service Series 2021 AA2 Ph3B --- --- $608,834 --- $608,834
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2007 --- --- --- $2,177 $2,177
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016A --- --- --- $467,881 $467,881
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2016B --- --- --- $1,232 $1,232
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017A --- --- --- $2,862 $2,862
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2017B --- --- --- $2 $2
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2020 --- --- --- $5,879 $5,879
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph1 --- --- --- $188 $188
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph2 --- --- --- $1,964,155 $1,964,155
Restricted for Capital Projects Series 2021 Ph3B --- --- --- $23,927 $23,927
Unassigned $361,880 $34,579 --- --- $396,459

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND EQUITY $383,167 $35,027 $4,589,884 $3,627,046 $8,635,124

Community Development District
Combined Balance Sheet

July 31, 2022

Governmental Fund Types

Six Mile Creek

2



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22  THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Special Assessments - Tax Roll $932,400 $932,400 $883,351 ($49,049)
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $55,594 $55,594 $108,299 $52,705
Special Assessment - Lot Closings $0 $0 $16,645 $16,645

 Developer Contributions $65,675 $34,033 $34,033 $0  

Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $1,587 $1,587 *

Rental Income $0 $0 $7,575 $7,575
Interest $0 $0 $13 $13

   
TOTAL  REVENUES $1,053,669 $1,022,027 $1,051,503 $29,475

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE:
Supervisors Fees $12,000 $10,000 $8,600 $1,400
FICA Expense $918 $765 $658 $107
Engineering Fees $16,000 $13,333 $20,664 ($7,330)
Arbitrage $3,600 $3,000 $3,000 $0
Trustee Fees $21,550 $23,011 $23,011 $0
Dissemination $5,000 $4,167 $6,275 ($2,108)
Attorney Fees $30,000 $25,000 $19,136 $5,864
Annual Audit $5,315 $5,315 $6,000 ($685)
Assessment Administration $7,500 $7,500 $7,500 $0
Management Fees $35,000 $29,167 $29,167 ($0)
Information Technology $1,050 $875 $875 $0
Website Administration $600 $500 $500 $0
Telephone $600 $500 $517 ($17)
Postage $1,500 $1,250 $978 $272
Insurance $6,840 $6,840 $6,436 $404
Printing & Binding $2,500 $2,083 $1,306 $777
Travel Per Diem $250 $208 $0 $208
Legal Advertising $5,000 $4,167 $5,345 ($1,178)
Meeting Room Fees $6,000 $5,000 $5,438 ($438)
Bank Fees $1,000 $833 $887 ($54)
Other Current Charges $500 $417 $0 $417
Office Supplies $350 $292 $70 $222
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $175 $175 $0

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $163,248 $144,398 $146,537 ($2,139)

OPERATION & MAINTENANCE:
Property Insurance $25,000 $25,000 $26,365 ($1,365)
Electric $43,000 $35,833 $46,948 ($11,115)
Water & Sewer $8,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667
Landscape Maintenance $229,882 $191,568 $191,518 $50
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $81,684 $68,070 $87,861 ($19,791)
Landscape Contingency $60,000 $50,000 $27,722 $22,278
Irrigation Maintenance $20,000 $16,667 $8,775 $7,892
Lake Maintenance $30,000 $25,000 $16,750 $8,250
Lake Contingency $5,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
Security Patrol $55,000 $45,833 $23,063 $22,771
Street Sweeping $8,000 $10,860 $10,860 $0
General Maintenance $10,000 $8,333 $10,871 ($2,538)
Dog Park - General Maintenance $5,000 $4,167 $2,060 $2,107
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $5,000 $4,167 $30 $4,137

TOTAL OPERATION & MAINTENANCE $585,566 $496,332 $452,822 $43,509

July 31, 2022

3



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

General Fund
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22  THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $6,000 $5,000 $4,830 $170
     Electric $16,000 $13,333 $11,545 $1,789
     Water/Irrigation $32,000 $26,667 $36,703 ($10,037)
     Gas $1,250 $1,042 $766 $276
     Trash Removal $2,500 $2,083 $2,282 ($198)
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $1,100 $917 $350 $567
     Security Monitoring $12,000 $10,000 $12,657 ($2,657)
     Access Cards $1,000 $833 $0 $833
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $43,680 $36,400 $31,080 $5,320
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $0 $0 $979 ($979)
     Landscape Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Seasonal (Annuals & Pinestraw) $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Contingency $2,725 $2,271 $2,324 ($54)
     Field Management/Administrative $59,104 $49,253 $44,328 $4,925
     Pool Maintenance $18,900 $15,750 $15,750 $0
     Pool Repairs $7,500 $6,250 $8,230 ($1,980)
     Janitorial Services $13,740 $11,450 $11,450 $0
     Janitorial Supplies $3,500 $2,917 $3,444 ($527)
     Facility Maintenance $15,000 $12,500 $12,036 $464
     Fitness Equipment Lease $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pest Control $1,800 $1,500 $1,530 ($30)
Pool Permits $500 $417 $350 $67
Repairs & Maintenance $10,000 $8,333 $6,872 $1,461
Maintenance Reserves $10,000 $8,333 $0 $8,333
New Capital Projects $10,000 $8,333 $16,526 ($8,192)
Special Events $10,000 $8,333 $5,090 $3,243
Holiday Decorations $10,856 $9,047 $3,213 $5,834
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $3,500 $2,917 $6,350 ($3,433)
Office Supplies $500 $417 $0 $417
Operating Supplies $10,000 $8,333 $7,695 $638
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $1,700 $1,417 $1,574 ($157)
Contingency $0 $0 $1,026 ($1,026)

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $304,855 $254,046 $248,980 $5,066

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $1,053,669 $894,775 $848,339 $46,436

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $203,163

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $158,717

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $361,880

July 31, 2022

4



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Special Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $125,321 $185,578 $358,740 $88,260 $21,503 $78,239 $0 $25,711 $0 $0 $0 $883,351
Special Assessments - Direct Billed $36,100 $0 $0 $0 $0 $72,199 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $108,299
Special Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $4,376 $2,802 $5,400 $1,320 $0 $761 $1,986 $0 $0 $0 $16,645
Developer Contributions $34,033 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $34,033
Miscellaneous Income $167 $348 $186 $50 $30 $155 $116 $155 $225 $155 $0 $0 $1,587
Rental Income $900 $250 $1,325 $0 $325 $1,475 $650 $1,250 $500 $900 $0 $0 $7,575
Interest $0 $0 $0 $1 $2 $2 $2 $2 $2 $2 $0 $0 $13

Total Revenues $71,200 $125,920 $191,465 $361,592 $94,016 $96,654 $79,007 $2,168 $28,424 $1,057 $0 $0 $1,051,503

Expenditures:

Administrative
Supervisor Fees $800 $1,600 $0 $800 $800 $800 $1,000 $1,000 $1,000 $800 $0 $0 $8,600
FICA Expense $61 $122 $0 $61 $61 $61 $77 $77 $77 $61 $0 $0 $658
Engineering Fees $1,926 $1,759 $295 $1,503 $1,317 $1,698 $1,557 $4,113 $6,496 $0 $0 $0 $20,664
Arbitrage $600 $0 $0 $0 $0 $600 $0 $0 $1,200 $600 $0 $0 $3,000
Trustee Fees $2,000 $0 $0 $0 $4,310 $4,310 $0 $8,081 $0 $4,310 $0 $0 $23,011
Dissemination $517 $417 $517 $625 $625 $625 $1,075 $625 $625 $625 $0 $0 $6,275
Attorney Fees $5,412 $0 $3,751 $0 $2,770 $2,443 $0 $723 $4,037 $0 $0 $0 $19,136
Annual Audit $500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,500 $0 $0 $0 $6,000
Assessment Administration $7,500 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $7,500
Management Fees $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $2,917 $0 $0 $29,167
Information Technology $88 $88 $88 $88 $88 $88 $88 $88 $88 $88 $0 $0 $875
Website Administration $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $50 $0 $0 $500
Telephone $4 $72 $85 $66 $0 $73 $64 $30 $64 $60 $0 $0 $517
Postage $69 $36 $275 $73 $59 $64 $39 $19 $126 $217 $0 $0 $978
Insurance $6,436 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,436
Printing & Binding $342 $90 $252 $3 $69 $60 $97 $62 $88 $244 $0 $0 $1,306
Travel Per Diem $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Legal Advertising $4,479 $0 $0 $310 $72 $72 $72 $211 $131 $0 $0 $0 $5,345
Meeting Room Fee $500 $1,000 $0 $563 $563 $563 $563 $563 $563 $563 $0 $0 $5,438
Bank Fees $81 $84 $94 $66 $98 $76 $103 $90 $75 $121 $0 $0 $887
Other Current Charges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $14 $2 $22 $2 $3 $10 $4 $3 $10 $1 $0 $0 $70
Dues, Licenses, Subscriptions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175

Total Administrative $34,470 $8,235 $8,344 $7,125 $13,801 $14,510 $7,704 $18,649 $23,043 $10,657 $0 $0 $146,537

Operation & Maintenance
Property Insurance $26,365 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $26,365
Electric $3,533 $4,471 $4,514 $4,803 $4,828 $4,918 $4,905 $4,952 $5,034 $4,990 $0 $0 $46,948
Water & Sewer $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $19,152 $19,152 $19,152 $19,152 $19,152 $19,152 $19,152 $19,152 $19,152 $19,152 $0 $0 $191,518
Landscape - Mulch & Plant Installation $1,894 $0 $31,500 $0 $52,523 $1,944 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $87,861
Landscape Contingency $75 $984 $4,651 $174 $3,357 $1,913 $10,458 $1,504 $2,926 $1,680 $0 $0 $27,722
Irrigation Maintenance $0 $0 $1,007 $0 $4,964 $0 $0 $0 $1,753 $1,050 $0 $0 $8,775
Lake Maintenance $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $1,675 $0 $0 $16,750
Lake Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security Patrol $2,200 $1,120 $860 $1,000 $2,020 $1,860 $1,040 $1,575 $6,793 $4,595 $0 $0 $23,063
Street Sweeping $0 $0 $10,860 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,860
General Maintenance $1,300 $1,200 $1,700 $2,088 $1,435 $1,000 $450 $966 $488 $245 $0 $0 $10,871
Dog Park - General Maintenance $206 $206 $206 $206 $206 $206 $206 $206 $206 $206 $0 $0 $2,060
Kayak Launch - General Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $30

Total Operation & Maintenance $56,400 $28,807 $76,125 $29,097 $90,161 $32,698 $37,886 $30,030 $38,026 $33,593 $0 $0 $452,822

5



Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $477 $406 $497 $496 $492 $686 $480 $618 $338 $338 $0 $0 $4,830
     Electric $994 $1,018 $1,189 $1,167 $1,161 $856 $1,136 $1,296 $1,414 $1,313 $0 $0 $11,545
     Water/Irrigation $819 $4,952 $6,309 $6,035 $6,901 $2,812 $3,056 $2,693 $1,293 $1,835 $0 $0 $36,703
     Gas $59 $122 $67 $147 $80 $94 $78 $56 $62 $0 $0 $0 $766
     Trash Removal $194 $194 $194 $237 $244 $244 $244 $244 $244 $244 $0 $0 $2,282
Security
     Security Alarm Monitoring $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $35 $0 $0 $350
     Security Monitoring $1,151 $1,151 $2,301 $1,151 $1,151 $1,151 $1,151 $1,151 $1,151 $1,151 $0 $0 $12,657
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $3,360 $3,360 $4,200 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $3,360 $0 $0 $0 $31,080
     Amenity Staff - Rentals $157 $89 $0 $98 $0 $0 $0 $336 $0 $299 $0 $0 $979
     Landscape Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Landscape Contingency $227 $227 $227 $227 $227 $227 $227 $245 $245 $245 $0 $0 $2,324
     Field Management/Administrative $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $4,925 $0 $0 $0 $44,328
     Pool Maintenance $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $1,575 $0 $0 $15,750
     Pool Repairs $2,066 $40 $0 $0 $350 $2,670 $2,471 $127 $506 $0 $0 $0 $8,230
     Janitorial Services $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $1,145 $0 $0 $11,450
     Janitorial Supplies $378 $513 $385 $478 $479 $487 $632 $0 $91 $0 $0 $0 $3,444
     Facility Maintenance $4,833 $0 $1,725 $271 $904 $137 $3,087 $0 $1,079 $0 $0 $0 $12,036
     Fitness Equipment Lease $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pest Control $0 $0 $270 $720 $0 $270 $0 $0 $270 $0 $0 $0 $1,530
Pool Permits $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $350 $0 $0 $0 $350
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $474 $1,634 $321 $50 $3,351 $432 $611 $0 $0 $0 $0 $6,872
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $10,800 $0 $0 $5,726 $0 $0 $0 $16,526
Special Events $1,163 $457 $1,413 $0 $0 $575 $750 $0 $731 $0 $0 $0 $5,090
Holiday Decorations $0 $3,023 $190 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,213
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $4,069 $350 $114 $260 $920 $0 $377 $0 $110 $150 $0 $0 $6,350
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Operating Supplies $72 $0 $75 $168 $82 $241 $6,484 $373 $202 $0 $0 $0 $7,695
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $1,183 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $391 $0 $0 $1,574
Contingency $0 $0 $0 $21 $0 $422 $349 $90 $144 $0 $0 $0 $1,026

Total Amenity Center $27,699 $25,238 $28,470 $22,837 $24,082 $36,063 $31,993 $18,880 $24,997 $8,720 $0 $0 $248,980

Total Expenditures $118,568 $62,280 $112,938 $59,059 $128,043 $83,271 $77,584 $67,559 $86,066 $52,971 $0 $0 $848,339

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) ($47,369) $63,639 $78,526 $302,533 ($34,027) $13,383 $1,423 ($65,390) ($57,642) ($51,914) $0 $0 $203,163

Six Mile Creek Community Development District
General Fund

6



Six Mile Creek
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

Reverie Fund (East Parcel)
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

For the period ending 

ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22  THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $90,500 $90,500 $87,344 ($3,156)

 Developer Contributions $136,930 $78,465 $78,465 $0
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $625 $625

   
TOTAL  REVENUES $227,430 $168,965 $166,434 $335,399

EXPENDITURES:

ADMINISTRATIVE
Contingency $0 $0 $291 ($291)

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE $0 $0 $291 ($291)

AMENITY CENTER
Utilities
     Telephone $0 $0 $696 ($696)
     Electric $0 $0 $3,694 ($3,694)
     Water/Irrigation $0 $0 $627 ($627)
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $0 $0 $0 $0
     Trash Removal $0 $0 $0 $0
Security
     Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0
     Access Cards $0 $0 $5,064 ($5,064)
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Attendants
     Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Chemicals $0 $0 $0 $0
     Janitorial Services $0 $0 $0 $0
     Facility Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $0 $2,163 ($2,163)
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $0 $0 $3,484 ($3,484)
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL AMENITY CENTER $0 $0 $15,727 ($15,727)

GROUNDS MAINTENANCE
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $136,000 $113,333 $56,047 $57,287
Landscape Contingency $15,000 $12,500 $43,130 ($30,630)
Lake Maintenance $8,000 $6,667 $0 $6,667
Grounds Maintenance $5,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167
Pump Repairs $3,000 $2,500 $0 $2,500
Streetlight Repairs $2,000 $1,667 $0 $1,667
Irrigation Repairs $3,000 $2,500 $310 $2,190
Field Operations Management $9,600 $8,000 $0 $8,000
Dog Park Maintenance $5,000 $4,167 $824 $3,343
Pavilion Park Maintenance $10,000 $8,333 $0 $8,333
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $15,000 $12,500 $15,525 ($3,025)
Miscellaneous $5,000 $4,167 $0 $4,167

TOTAL GROUNDS MAINTENANCE $216,600 $180,500 $115,835 $0

Contingency $10,830 $9,025 $2 $9,023

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $227,430 $189,525 $131,855 $57,670

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $34,579

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $34,579

July 31, 2022

7



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Reverie Fund (East Parcel)

Oct. Nov. Dec. Jan. Feb. Mar. Apr. May Jun. Jul. Aug. Sept. Total
Revenues:

Assessments - Tax Roll $0 $12,394 $18,354 $35,480 $8,729 $2,127 $7,718 $0 $2,543 $0 $0 $0 $87,344
Developer Contributions $20,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $58,465 $0 $0 $0 $0 $78,465
Miscellaneous Income $0 $0 $0 $125 $0 $100 $50 $50 $175 $125 $0 $0 $625

Total Revenues $20,000 $12,394 $18,354 $35,605 $8,729 $2,227 $7,768 $58,515 $2,718 $125 $0 $0 $166,434

Expenditures:

Administrative
Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 $129 $41 $37 $38 $37 $0 $0 $291

Total Administrative $0 $0 $0 $0 $10 $129 $41 $37 $38 $37 $0 $0 $291

Amenity Center
Utilities
     Telephone $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $70 $0 $0 $696
     Electric $301 $362 $337 $347 $180 $307 $337 $602 $594 $328 $0 $0 $3,694
     Water/Irrigation $13 $14 $14 $14 $13 $14 $14 $14 $14 $502 $0 $0 $627
     Cable $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Gas $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Trash Removal $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Security
     Security Monitoring $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Access Cards $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,064 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,064
Management Contracts
     Facility Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Field Management/Administrative $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Attendants $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Pool Chemicals $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Janitorial Services $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
     Facility Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Repairs & Maintenance $0 $2,095 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $68 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,163
Maintenance Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
New Capital Projects $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Special Events $0 $1,724 $1,093 $0 $0 $277 $0 $389 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,484
Holiday Decorations $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Fitness Center Repairs/Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Office Supplies $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ASCAP/BMI Licenses $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Amenity Center $383 $4,265 $1,513 $430 $263 $668 $5,485 $1,143 $678 $899 $0 $0 $15,727

Grounds Maintenance
Hydrology Quality/Mitigation $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Landscape Maintenance $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $5,605 $0 $0 $56,047
Landscape Contingency $9,000 $0 $10,350 $0 $13,750 $0 $8,100 $0 $1,930 $0 $0 $0 $43,130
Lake Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Grounds Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Pump Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Streetlight Repairs $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Irrigation Repairs $0 $0 $0 $310 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $310
Field Operations Management $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Dog Park Maintenance $0 $0 $103 $103 $103 $103 $103 $103 $103 $103 $0 $0 $824
Pavilion Park Maintenance $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Entry Gate(s) Access Control & Monitoring $1,030 $1,462 $1,142 $1,222 $1,512 $1,612 $1,682 $1,822 $1,962 $2,082 $0 $0 $15,525
Miscellaneous $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Grounds Maintenance $15,635 $7,066 $17,199 $7,239 $20,969 $7,319 $15,489 $7,529 $9,599 $7,789 $0 $0 $115,835

Contingency $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2 $0 $0 $0 $2

Total Expenditures $16,018 $11,331 $18,713 $7,669 $21,242 $8,116 $21,015 $8,710 $10,316 $8,725 $0 $0 $131,855

Excess Revenues (Expenditures) $3,982 $1,064 ($359) $27,935 ($12,513) ($5,890) ($13,247) $49,805 ($7,598) ($8,600) $0 $0 $34,579

8



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $7 $7

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $7 $7

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2007
Debt Service Obligation $0 $0 $0 $0

 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $7

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer Out $0 $0 $0 $0
Other Debt Service Costs $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $7

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $25,402

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $25,409

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Reserve $25,409  
$25,409  

July 31, 2022

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

9



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Tax Roll $214,408 $214,408 $216,167 $1,759
Interest Income $0 $0 $206 $206

TOTAL REVENUES $214,408 $214,408 $216,372 $645,188

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2015
Interest Expense - 11/1 $59,016 $59,016 $58,891 $125
Principal Expense - 05/1 $95,000 $95,000 $95,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $59,016 $59,016 $58,891 $125
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $213,031 $213,031 $217,781 ($4,750)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $1,377 ($1,409)

Fund Balance - Beginning $87,443 $249,789

Fund Balance - Ending $88,820 $248,380

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2015
Reserve $159,469  
Revenue $88,911

$248,380  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2015
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2022

10



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $444,917 $444,917 $448,566 $3,649
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $38,998
Interest Income $0 $0 $33 $33

TOTAL REVENUES $444,917 $444,917 $487,597 $3,682

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016A
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $165,872 $165,872 $165,872 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $110,000 $110,000 $110,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $163,259 $163,259 $163,116 $144
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $45,000 ($45,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $439,131 $439,131 $488,988 ($49,856)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $5,786 ($1,391)

Fund Balance - Beginning $371,026 $809,468

Fund Balance - Ending $376,812 $808,077

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016A
Reserve $442,600  
Revenue $365,477
Prepayment $0

$808,077  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2022

11



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $115,444 $115,444 $27,613 ($87,832)
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $28,333 $28,333
Interest Income $0 $0 $6 $6
Transfer In $0 $0 $966,037 $966,037

TOTAL REVENUES $115,444 $115,444 $1,021,989 $906,545

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2016B
Special Call - 11/1 $40,000 $40,000 $55,000 ($15,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $58,897 $58,897 $58,897 $0
Principal Expense - 12/3 $0 $0 $1,010,000 ($1,010,000)
Premium - 12/3 $0 $0 $10,100 ($10,100)
Interest Expense - 12/3 $0 $0 $5,274 ($5,274)
Interest Expense - 05/1 $57,722 $57,722 $27,613 $30,109
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $35,000 ($35,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $156,619 $156,619 $1,201,884 ($1,045,265)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($41,175) ($179,895)

Fund Balance - Beginning $108,404 $236,930

Fund Balance - Ending $67,229 $57,034

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2016B
Reserve $55,225  
Revenue $1,808
Prepayment $0
Optional Redemption $2

$57,034  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2022

12



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $704,394 $704,394 $603,286 ($101,108)
Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $80,783 $80,783
Interest Income $50 $42 $46 $4

TOTAL REVENUES $704,444 $704,436 $684,115 ($20,321)

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017A
Interest Expense - 11/1 $258,528 $258,528 $258,528 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $185,000 $185,000 $185,000 $0
Interest Expense - 02/1 $0 $308 $308 $0
Special Call - 02/1 $0 $25,000 $25,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $255,175 $255,175 $254,559 $616
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $698,703 $724,011 $728,395 ($4,384)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $5,741 ($44,281)

Fund Balance - Beginning $464,520 $1,176,573

Fund Balance - Ending $470,261 $1,132,292

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017A
Reserve $701,788  
Revenue $430,505
Prepayment $700

$1,132,292  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2022

13



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct $27,552 $9,630 $9,630 $0
Assessments - Prepayments $0 $0 $150,436 $150,436
Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $2,087 $2,087
Interest $0 $0 $3 $3

TOTAL REVENUES $27,552 $9,630 $162,155 $152,525

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2017B
Special Call - 11/1 $0 $0 $65,000 ($65,000)
Interest Expense - 11/1 $13,776 $13,776 $13,776 $0
Interest Expense - 02/1 $0 $334 $334 $0
Special Call - 02/1 $0 $25,000 $25,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $13,776 $13,776 $11,369 $2,408
Special Call - 05/1 $0 $0 $80,000 ($80,000)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $27,553 $52,887 $195,479 ($142,593)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($0) ($33,324)

Fund Balance - Beginning $18,397 $101,654

Fund Balance - Ending $18,396 $68,330

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2017B
Reserve $17,053  
Revenue $785
Interest $0
Prepayment $50,491

$68,330  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2022

14



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments $414,875 $418,508 $418,508 $0
Interest Income $0 $0 $28 $28

TOTAL REVENUES $414,875 $418,508 $418,536 $28

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2020
Interest Expense - 11/1 $140,828 $140,828 $140,828 $0
Principal Expense - 11/1 $130,000 $130,000 $130,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $138,797 $138,797 $138,797 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $409,625 $409,625 $409,625 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $5,250 $8,911

Fund Balance - Beginning $274,079 $688,956

Fund Balance - Ending $279,329 $697,867

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2020
Reserve $414,875  
Revenue $282,992

$697,867  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2022

15



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Assessments - Direct Billed $566,300 $396,515 $396,515 $0
Assessments - Lot Closings $0 $0 $169,935 $169,935
Interest $0 $0 $30 $30

TOTAL REVENUES $566,300 $396,515 $566,480 $169,965

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $248,063 $248,063 $248,063 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $205,000 $205,000 $205,000 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $180,775 $180,775 $180,775 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $633,838 $633,838 $633,838 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) ($67,538) ($67,359)

Fund Balance - Beginning $248,083 $814,535

Fund Balance - Ending $180,544 $747,176

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA3 PH1
Reserve $566,450  
Revenue $180,726

$747,176  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
July 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

16



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $196,735 $196,735
Net Premium $0 $0 $41,593 $41,593
Interest $0 $0 $7 $7

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $238,334 $238,334

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $0 $41,850 $41,850 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $41,850 $41,850 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $196,484

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $196,484

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA3 PH2
Reserve $149,101  
Revenue $4
Capitalized Interest $47,380

$196,484  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
July 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

17



6 ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $1,575,829 $1,575,829
Net Premium $0 $0 $129,699 $129,699
Interest $0 $0 $21 $21

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1,705,549 $1,705,549

EXPENDITURES:

Series 2021
Interest Expense - 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Principal Expense - 05/1 $0 $0 $0 $0
Interest Expense - 05/1 $0 $130,678 $130,678 $0
Transfer Out $0 $0 $966,037 ($966,037)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $130,678 $1,096,715 ($966,037)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $608,834

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $0

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $608,834

 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Series 2021 AA2 PH3B
Reserve $460,875  
Revenue $14
Capitalized Interest $147,945

$608,834  

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Debt Service Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
July 31, 2022

Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

18



Six Mile Creek Community Development District
Developer Contributions/Due to Developer

Funding Prepare Check# Received Payment Total General General Capital 2017 Capital 2020 Capital 2021 PH1 Capital 2021 PH2 Capital Over and
Request Date Date Amount Funding Fund Fund (Due to (Due to (Due to & 3B (Due to (Due to (short)

# Request Portion (FY21) Portion (FY22) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Developer) Balance Due

1 10/8/21 WIRE 11/17/21 $52,473.46 $52,473.46 $18,440.08 $34,033.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-2020 10/29/21 WIRE 11/23/21 $789,634.53 $789,634.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $789,634.53 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00

1-2017NW 11/15/21 VOID VOID $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-2020 11/15/21 WIRE 121/21 $14,948.00 $14,948.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $14,948.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
1-CS 11/15/21 WIRE 11/23/21 $35,584.97 $35,584.97 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $35,584.97 $0.00

2-2017NW 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $162,698.80 $162,698.80 $0.00 $0.00 $162,698.80 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2020 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $175,836.84 $175,836.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $175,836.84 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2020 11/25/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $2,635.00 $2,635.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $2,635.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
2-CS 12/8/21 WIRE 12/15/21 $64,923.00 $64,923.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $64,923.00 $0.00

3-2017NW 12/20/21 WIRE 2/14/22 $1,792.50 $1,792.50 $0.00 $0.00 $1,792.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2020 1/31/22 WIRE 2/14/22 $179,979.16 $179,979.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $179,979.16 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-CS 1/31/22 WIRE 2/14/22 $42,066.89 $42,066.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $42,066.89 $0.00

5-CS 3/21/22 WIRE 
12/1/2021, 2/14/22 

& 4/28/22 $138,419.23 $138,419.23 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $138,419.23 $0.00 *
6-2020 3/21/22 WIRE 2/14/22 $1,486.78 $1,486.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,486.78 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 *
6-CS 3/31/22 WIRE 4/13/22 $11,300.00 $11,300.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $11,300.00 $0.00

1-2021 3/31/22 WIRE 4/28/22 $179,639.14 $179,639.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $179,639.14 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-CS 4/13/22 WIRE 5/6/22 $67,561.50 $67,561.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $67,561.50 $0.00

2-2021 4/13/22 WIRE 5/6/22 $431,723.46 $431,723.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $431,723.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
3-2021 5/10/22 WIRE 5/17/22 $1,424,223.39 $1,424,223.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,424,223.39 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
8-CS 5/12/22 WIRE 5/31/22 $69,225.64 $69,225.64 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $69,225.64 $0.00

4-2017NW 5/17/22 WIRE 5/31/22 $313,111.89 $313,111.89 $0.00 $0.00 $313,111.89 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
4-2021 6/1/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $1,352,446.62 $1,352,446.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,352,446.62 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
5-2021 6/15/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $351,030.34 $351,030.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $351,030.34 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
7-2020 6/15/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $16,330.00 $16,330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $16,330.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
9-CS 6/15/22 WIRE 6/29/22 $49,209.50 $49,209.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $49,209.50 $0.00

10-CS 7/20/22 $31,040.38 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $31,040.38 ($31,040.38)
6-2021 7/20/22 $1,157,787.65 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,157,787.65 $0.00 $0.00 ($1,157,787.65)

Due to Developer $5,928,280.64 $7,117,108.67 $18,440.08 $34,033.38 $477,603.19 $1,180,850.31 $4,896,850.60 $0.00 $509,331.11 ($1,188,828.03)

Total Developer Contributions FY22 $34,033.38

*Reallocate funds from 12/1/21 & 2/14/22 wire
*Column totals reflect amounts prepared/collected in FY22 only

19



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $1 $1

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $1 $1

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL EXPENDITURES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $1

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $1

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,177

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,177
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2,177  
$2,177

July 31, 2022

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2007A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

21



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Miscellaneous Revenue $0 $0 $292,616 $292,616
Interest Income $0 $0 $26 $26

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $292,642 $292,642

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $443,760 ($443,760)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $443,760 ($443,760)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($151,118)

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 ($1,230) ($1,230)

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 ($1,230) ($1,230)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($152,348)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $620,229

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $467,881
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $464,683
Due from General Fund $4,153
Due to Capital Projects Series 2017A ($956)

$467,881

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2022

22



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest Income $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

OTHER SOURCES/(USES)

Interfund Transfer In/(Out) $0 $0 $1,230 $1,230

TOTAL OTHER SOURCES/(USES) $0 $0 $1,230 $1,230

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $1,230

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $1

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,232
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1,232
$1,232

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2016B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2022

23



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $477,603 $477,603

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $477,603 $477,603

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction NW Parcel $0 $0 $477,603 ($477,603)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $477,603 ($477,603)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2,862

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2,862
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $0
Construction - NW Parcel $906
Due from Capital Projects Series 2016A $956
Due from General Fund $1,000

$2,862

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017A
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2022

24



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $0 $0

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $0 $0

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $0 $0

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $0

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $0

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $2

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $2
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $2
$2

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2017B
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2022

25



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $274,171 $274,171
Interest $0 $0 $0 $0

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $274,171 $274,171

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $274,991 ($274,991)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $274,991 ($274,991)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($820)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($820)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $6,699

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $5,879
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $5,879
$5,879

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2020
Statement of Revenues & Expenditures

July 31, 2022

26



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Developer Contributions $0 $0 $4,896,851 $4,896,851
Interest $0 $0 $90 $90

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $4,896,940 $4,896,940

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $8,700,817 ($8,700,817)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $8,700,817 ($8,700,817)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 ($3,803,877)

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 ($3,803,877)

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 $3,804,065

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $188
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $188
Due from Developer $1,157,788
Contracts Payable ($1,157,788)

$188

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
July 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 1

27



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $2,443,265 $2,443,265
Interest $0 $0 $69 $69

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $2,443,334 $2,443,334

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $348,332 ($348,332)
Capital Outlay - Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $95,785 ($95,785)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $444,117 ($444,117)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $1,999,217

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $1,999,217

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($35,062)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $1,964,155
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $1,964,155
$1,964,155

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
July 31, 2022

Assessment Area 3 Phase 2

28



ADOPTED PRORATED BUDGET ACTUAL
BUDGET THRU 7/31/22 THRU 7/31/22 VARIANCE

REVENUES:
 
Bond Proceeds $0 $0 $6,674,171 $6,674,171
Interest $0 $0 $153 $153

TOTAL REVENUES $0 $0 $6,674,324 $6,674,324

EXPENDITURES:

Capital Outlay - Construction $0 $0 $6,343,269 ($6,343,269)
Capital Outlay - Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $299,332 ($299,332)

Total Expenditures $0 $0 $6,642,601 ($6,642,601)

EXCESS REVENUES/(EXPENDITURES) $0 $31,723

Net Change in Fund Balance $0 $31,723

Fund Balance - Beginning $0 ($7,796)

Fund Balance - Ending $0 $23,927
 
 

Fund Balance Calculation  

Construction $23,927
$23,927

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Projects Fund - Series 2021
Assessment Area 2 Phase 3B

Statement of Revenues & Expenditures
July 31, 2022

29



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

10/25/21 275A Six Mile Creek CDD Repayment for Nitelites Invoice #60835 5,333.00$     
10/25/21 276A Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396D - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 11,601.00$     
12/30/21 277A Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement - FPL Streetlight Relocation - Bill # 1800263636 525.63$     
12/30/21 278A Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2016-323-8 - Phase 4 Set Permanent Control Points 2,000.00$     
3/25/22 279A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Payment #7712-1 - Trailmark East Phases 4, 5 & 8 - Overlay & Repair 365,066.40$     
6/7/02 280A Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #1 - Trialmark East Phase 4B Repairs - Feb. 2022 70,423.00$     
6/7/22 281A Six Mile Creek CDD Reimbursement - Adkins Electric Invoice #G21658-01 850.00$     

7/20/22 282A Vice Painting LLC Invoice #241-01 - Pressure Washing & Painting Services 4,895.00$     

TOTAL 460,694.03$     

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest 2.72$     

10/27/21 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 595341 Utility Reimbursement 129,777.27$     
11/1/21 Interest 2.75$     
12/1/21 Interest 3.06$     
1/3/22 Interest 3.16$     
2/1/22 Interest 3.15$     
3/1/22 Interest 2.79$     

3/11/22 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 598201 Utility Reimbursement 122,129.38$     
4/1/22 Interest 1.95$     
5/2/22 Interest 2.05$     

5/17/22 St.Johns Cty Board Commissioners Chk# 600754 Utility Reimbursement 40,709.80$     
6/1/22 Interest 2.20$     

6/28/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 1,339.38$     
7/1/22 Interest 1.98$     

7/18/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 0.01$     

TOTAL 293,981.65$      

631,395.85$      
293,981.65$      

(460,694.03)$    

464,683.47$      

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 7/31/22

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016A

30



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

12/1/21 46 - VOID Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-20-284396-1 - Trailmark Phase 6 Mailbox 6 - Oct.21 -$                  
12/15/21 47 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #12 & 13RET - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 & Lot 4D Lot Refill - Oct.21 162,698.80$      
2/14/22 48 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-889 - Phase 6 Benchmark Information - Oct.21 1,792.50$          
5/31/22 49 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 Tree Removal Lot Fill - Apr.22 281,800.70$      
5/31/22 50 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 6 Tree Removal Lot Fill - Apr.22 31,311.19$        

TOTAL 477,603.19$      

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #1-2017NW - VOID -$                  

12/15/21 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #2-2017NW 162,698.80$      
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

2/14/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #3-2017NW 1,792.50$          
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/2/22 Interest -$                  

5/31/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #4-2017NW 313,111.89$      
6/1/22 Interest -$                  
7/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL 477,603.19$      

906.03$             
477,603.19$      

(477,603.19)$    

906.03$             

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A-NW Parcel

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 7/31/22

31



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/2/22 Interest -$                  
6/1/22 Interest -$                  

6/28/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 1,230.44$          
7/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL 1,230.44$          

1.20$                 
1,230.44$          

-$                  

1,231.64$          

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 7/31/22

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2016B

32



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

TOTAL -$                  

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/1/22 Interest -$                  
6/1/22 Interest -$                  
7/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL -$                  

0.23$                 
-$                  
-$                  

0.23$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2017A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 7/31/22

33



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

2/14/22 48 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-889 - Phase 6 Benchmark Information - Oct.21 1,792.50$          

TOTAL 1,792.50$          

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

2/14/22 WIRE FY22 Funding Request #3-2017NW 1,792.50$          
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/2/22 Interest -$                  
6/1/22 Interest -$                  
7/1/22 Interest -$                  

TOTAL 1,792.50$          

1.88$                 
1,792.50$          

(1,792.50)$        

1.88$                 

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2017B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 7/31/22

34



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

11/23/21 124 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark Entry & Parks - August 2021 111,887.47$      
11/23/21 125 England-Thims & Miller Invoice # 0199912 - East Parcel Phase 1 Amenities & Amenity Center (WA#41) - September 2021 3,254.23$          
11/23/21 126 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #0199768 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - September 2021 2,867.26$          
11/23/21 127 ECS Florida, LLC Invoice #914600 - Geotechnical Services East Parcel Phase 2 - September 2021 2,600.00$          
11/23/21 128 Vallencourt Consruction Co., Inc. Application #13 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - September 2021 5,102.55$          
11/23/21 129 Vallencourt Consruction Co., Inc. Application #14 RET - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - September 2021 652,638.78$      
11/23/21 130 Environmental Resource Solutions Invoice #38065 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 - Environmental Services - September 2021 1,805.00$          
11/23/21 131 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #125048 - Project Construction Services - July 2021 164.50$             
11/23/21 132 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8612 - Trailmark Amenity - September 2021 9,314.74$          
12/1/21 133 Environmental Resource Solutions Invoice #38136 - Trailmark East Parcel 2 - Environmental Services - Oct.21 2,047.50$          
12/1/21 134 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #125619 - Project Construction Services - Aug.21 305.50$             
12/1/21 135 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8643 - Trailmark Amenity - Oct.21 195.00$             
12/1/21 136 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8676 - Trailmark Amenity - Oct.21 12,400.00$        

12/15/21 137 England-Thims & Miller invoice #200143 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - Oct.21 1,086.00$          
12/15/21 138 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #200179 - East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center - Oct.21 9,562.02$          
12/15/21 139 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #125787 - Project Construction Services - Sept.21 440.00$             
12/15/21 140 Vallencourt Consruction Co., Inc. Application #15 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 - Oct.21 48,449.42$        
12/15/21 141 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #8A - Trailmark Entry & Parks - Aug.21 116,299.40$      
12/15/21 142 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #200584 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) - Nov.21 1,176.00$          
12/15/21 143 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #200569 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - Nov.21 589.50$             
12/15/21 144 Hopping, Green & Sams Invoice #126235 - Project Construciton Services - Nov.21 869.50$             
2/14/22 145 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #200900 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - Dec.21 738.04$             
2/14/22 146 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #2 - Reverie Amenity - Dec.21 175,495.47$      
2/14/22 147 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8746 - Reverie Amenity (East Parcel) - Dec.21 3,745.65$          
3/21/22 153 Kutak Rock LLP Invoice #2979625-182323-2 - Project Construction Services - Nov./Dec.21 399.50$             
3/21/22 155 Six Mile Creek CDD Invoice #1800269016 - FPL - Remove/Relocate 000 Pacetti Rd. - Feb.22 1,087.28$          
6/29/22 156 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #203042 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21, Amendment #3) - May 22 15,642.50$        
6/29/22 157 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #203178 - Trailmark East Parcel PH1 Amenity (WA#62) - May 22 687.50$             
7/25/22 158 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #203494 - Consumptive Uses of Water Permit (WA#21) - Jun.22 135.00$             
7/25/22 159 England-Thims & Miller Invoice #203510 - Trailmark East Parcel PH1 Amenity Center (WA#62) - Jun.22 685.00$             

TOTAL 1,181,670.31$   

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest -$                  
11/1/21 Interest -$                  

11/23/21 Wire FY22 Funding Request #1-2020 789,634.53$      
12/1/21 Interest -$                  
12/1/21 Wire FY22 Funding Request #2-2020 14,948.00$        

12/15/21 Wire FY22 Funding Request #3-2020 & #4-2020 178,471.84$      
1/3/22 Interest -$                  
2/1/22 Interest -$                  

2/14/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #5-2020 & #6-2020 181,465.94$      
3/1/22 Interest -$                  
4/1/22 Interest -$                  
5/1/22 Interest -$                  
6/1/22 Interest

6/28/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 6,699.05$          
6/29/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #7-2020 16,330.00$        
7/18/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 0.02$                 

TOTAL 1,187,549.38$   

0.37$                 
1,187,549.38$   

(1,181,670.31)$ 

5,879.44$          

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue & Refunding Bonds, Series 2020
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3A

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 7/31/22

35



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

10/25/21 70 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199765 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) - Sept.21 12,260.96$        
10/25/21 71 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199780 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Sept.21 9,964.52$          
10/25/21 72 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199807 - Consumptive Use Water Permit (WA#21) - Sept.21 714.00$             
10/25/21 73 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199908 - Trailmark Phase 11 & East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#54) - Sept.21 1,816.50$          
11/24/21 74 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #7 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 9 - Sept. 2021 449,127.32$      
10/25/21 75 Gemini Engineering & Sciences Invoice #21018-2 - Trailmark Phase 9 CLOMR-F - Sept.21 500.00$             
10/25/21 76 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38064 - Trailmark Phase 11 Environmental Services - Sept.21 2,502.50$          
10/25/21 77 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Invoice #3556B90842 - Direct Purchase of Materials 9,451.00$          
10/25/21 78 Forterra Pipe & Precaset Ferguson Invoices #1850971-4, 1874753, 1850971-5 & 1872980 138,667.00$      
11/23/21 Forterra Pipe & Precaset Return Check #40305070 (138,667.00)$    
11/26/21 78 Ferguson Waterworks Ferguson Invoices #1850971-4, 1874753, 1850971-5 & 1872980 138,667.00$      
10/25/21 79 Rinker Materials Invoices #2372177 & 23730465 - Direct Purchase of Materials - Sept.21 15,970.48$        
10/25/21 80 Forterra Pipe & Precaset Invoices #11813342, 11815412 & 11816264 - Direct Purchase of Materials - Sept.21 10,028.53$        
11/24/21 81 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #13 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 (Partial) - Sept. 2021 35,764.50$        
11/10/21 82 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38137 Trailmark Phase 11 - Oct.21 2,260.00$          
11/10/21 83 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8644 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - Oct.21 9,400.00$          
11/10/21 84 Clary & Associates, Inc. Inv #2021-719 - Trailmark Ph 11 Maps & Desc. Of Conservation Easements - Aug.21 3,500.00$          
11/19/21 85 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200148 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Oct.21 12,880.64$        
11/19/21 86 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200139 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) - Oct.21 8,579.00$          
11/19/21 87 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200161 - Consumptive Use Water Permit/Irrigation Design (WA#21) - Oct.21 1,666.00$          
11/19/21 88 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200167 - Trailmark Drive Landscape Architectural Services - Oct.21 1,440.00$          
11/19/21 89 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200183 - Trailmark Ph 11 & EP Ph 2 Prop Docs & RFP (WA#54) - Oct.21 2,802.00$          
12/22/21 90 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #8 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Oct.21 558,897.52$      
11/19/21 91 American Precast Structures, LLC Invoice #2168 & 2203 - Trailmark Phase 9B - Direct Purchase of Materials 22,132.00$        
11/19/21 92 Rinker Materials Invoices #23765603, 23842760, 23851753, 23860958 & 23873857 60,433.36$        
11/19/21 93 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #15 - Trailmark EP Ph 1 - Haul Road Improvements Portion - Oct.21 46,120.00$        
12/30/21 94 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200644 -Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Nov21 9,990.36$          
12/30/21 95 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200535 - Trailmark Ph 11 & EP Ph 2 Prop Docs & RFP (WA#54) - Nov.21 3,625.55$          
12/30/21 96 Carlton Construction Application #1 - Trailmark Amenity - Nov.21 60,748.85$        
12/30/21 97 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38188 - Trailmark Phase 11 - Nov.21 7,607.88$          
12/30/21 98 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Invoice #3556B99137 - Trailmark Phase 9B - Nov.21 4,773.00$          
1/21/22 99 Rinker Materials Invs #23890536, 23923270, 23986014, 23994918, 24073268 & 24087572 48,083.54$        
1/21/22 100 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200905 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Dec.21 7,140.75$          
1/21/22 101 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200922 - Trailmark Drive Landscape Architectural Services (WA#57) - Dec.21 2,160.00$          
1/21/22 102 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38292 - Trailmark Phase 11 - Dec.21 2,358.75$          
1/21/22 103 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #9 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Nov.21 672,616.05$      
1/21/22 104 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #10 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Dec.21 399,659.87$      
1/21/22 105 Xylem Water Solutions USA, Inc. Invoices #3556C01944, 3556C4117 & 3556C04118 - Trailmark Phase 9B - Dec.21 70,226.00$        
3/1/22 106 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark Ph 11A & 11B Sitework & Utilities - Dec.21 118,305.00$      
3/1/22 107 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Ph 11A & 11B Sitework & Utilities - Jan.22 59,130.00$        
3/1/22 108 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201420 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - Jan.22 12,370.40$        
3/1/22 109 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201315 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C Services (WA#53) - Jan.22 6,218.78$          
3/1/22 110 Rinker Materials Invoices #24292445 & 24277678 - Direct Purchase of Materials 14,631.20$        
3/1/22 111 Environmental Resourse Solutions Invoice #38335 - Trailmark Phase 11 - Jan.22 5,882.50$          
3/1/22 112 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-1052 - Stake Control Trailmark Unit 11A - Dec.21 5,730.00$          
3/1/22 113 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-1053 - Stake Control Trailmark Unit 11B - Dec.21 5,452.50$          
3/1/22 114 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199765 - Trailmark Phase 11 (WA#45) - Sept.21 12,260.96$        

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 1

36



5/4/22 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Return Check #133713 (12,260.96)$      
3/1/22 115 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200922 - Trailmark Drive Landscape Architectural Services (WA#57) - Dec.21 2,160.00$          
5/4/22 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Return Check #133713 (2,160.00)$        
3/1/22 116 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200997 - Trailmark Ph 11 & East Parcel Ph 2 RFP (WA#54) - Dec.21 2,396.00$          

3/31/22 117 Rinker Materials Invoices #24431625, 24424458 & 24416535 10,834.56$        
3/31/22 118 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #11 - Trailmark Phase 9 - Feb.22 483,480.89$      
3/31/22 119 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201704 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Feb.22 9,358.74$          
3/31/22 120 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201852 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI Services (WA#63) - Feb.22 9,108.50$          
3/31/22 121 Tree Amigos Outdoor Service, Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark Phases 9A & 9B - Feb.22 56,207.00$        
3/31/22 122 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #12 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - Feb.22 440,986.96$      
3/31/22 123 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Partial - Application #3 - Trailmark Ph 11A & 11B Sitework & Utilities - Feb.22 531,531.81$      
4/29/22 123A Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Partial - Application #3 - Trailmark Ph 11A & 11B Sitework & Utilities - Feb.22 179,639.14$      
5/6/22 124 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202215 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - Mar.22 12,810.19$        
5/6/22 125 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202156 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI (WA#53) - Mar.22 6,575.60$          
5/6/22 126 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #13 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - Mar.22 277,673.51$      
5/6/22 127 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #4 - Trailmark Phases 11A & 11B Sitework & Utilities - Mar.22 134,664.16$      

5/17/22 128 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202831 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - Apr.22 17,350.85$        
5/17/22 129 Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-22-311268-1 - Trailmark Phase 9 Mailbox Installation - Apr.22 30,719.00$        
5/17/22 130 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2021-987 - Phase 9 Topographic Survey on 100' Grid - Apr.22 58,000.00$        
5/17/22 131 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #14 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - Apr.22 479,056.50$      
5/17/22 132 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #5 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B - Apr.22 839,097.04$      
6/29/22 133 Jax Utilities Management, Inc. Application #6 - Trailmark Phase 11A & 11B - May 22 1,114,693.53$   
6/29/22 134 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #16 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - May 22 237,753.09$      
6/29/22 135 Vallencourt Construction Co., Inc. Application #15RET - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C - May 22 327,255.68$      
6/29/22 136 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2022-374 - Map & Description of Portions of Lots 194-196 - Apr.22 500.00$             
6/29/22 137 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2022-376 - Topo Survey of Areas North of Phase 9A - Apr.22 5,082.50$          
6/29/22 138 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203034 - Trailmark Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEU Services (WA#53) - May 22 3,681.35$          
6/29/22 139 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203068 - Trailmark Landscape Architectural Services (WA#57) - May 22 1,200.00$          
6/29/22 140 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203176 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI Services (WA#63) May 22 13,310.81$        
6/30/22 141 Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-22-316885-1 - Replacemnt of Placards in Trailmark Phase 9 - Jun.22 170.00$             
7/25/22 142 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203484 - Phases 9A, 9B & 9C CEI Services (WA#53) - Jun.22 2,386.99$          
7/25/22 143 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203508 - Trailmark Phase 11 CEI (WA#63) - Jun.22 12,733.46$        
7/22/22 148 Onsight Industries, LLC Invoice #002-22-311268-2 - Mailbox Installation - Trailmark Phase 9 - Jul.22 1,450.00$          

TOTAL 8,233,296.67$   

Fiscal Year 2022
10/1/21 Interest 19.26$               
11/1/21 Interest 18.42$               
12/1/21 Interest 14.48$               
1/3/22 Interest 13.11$               
2/1/22 Interest 10.88$               
3/1/22 Interest 6.85$                 
4/1/22 Interest 6.33$                 

4/28/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #1-2021 AA3 PH1 179,639.14$      
5/2/22 Interest -$                  
5/6/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #2-2021 AA3 PH1 431,723.46$      

5/17/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #3-2021 AA3 PH1 1,424,223.39$   
6/1/22 Interest 0.06$                 

6/29/22 Wire FY22 Funding Request #4-2021 & 5-2021 AA3 PH1 1,703,476.96$   
7/1/22 Interest 0.06$                 

7/18/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 2,500.77$          

TOTAL 3,741,653.17$   

4,491,831.23$   
3,741,653.17$   

(8,233,296.67)$ 

187.73$             

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 9/30/21
Interest Earned thru 7/31/22

37



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

1/25/22 1 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200533 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) - Nov.21 7,115.00$          
3/25/22 2 VOID VOID -$                  
3/28/22 3 ESC Florida, LLC Invoice #938625 - Geotechnical Services Phase 10 Ponds - Dec.21 5,200.00$          
3/1/22 4 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201437 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) - Jan.22 26,119.79$        
3/1/22 5 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201424 - RFP for Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#65) - Jan.22 380.00$             
3/1/22 6 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200989 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) - Dec.21 6,280.00$          
3/1/22 7 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200181 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) - Oct.21 15,475.53$        
3/1/22 8 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invocie #199910 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) - Sept.21 35,062.33$        

3/28/22 9 Kutak Rock, LLP Invoice #3009873 - Project Construction Services - Jan.22 1,262.00$          
3/25/22 10 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201845 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) - Feb.22 14,715.00$        
3/28/22 11 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201855 - RFP Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#55) - Feb.22 2,445.00$          
4/22/22 12 Kutak Rock, LLP Invoice #3022857 - Project Construction Services - Feb.22 282.00$             
4/22/22 13 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202213 - Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#47) - Mar.22 4,450.50$          
4/22/22 14 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202218 - RFP for Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#65) - Mar.22 1,862.50$          
5/6/22 15 St. Johns County Inspection Fees for Trailmark Phase 10A & 10B 10,433.00$        
6/7/22 16 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202827 - Trialmark Phase 10 (WA#47) Apr.22 1,959.40$          
6/7/22 17 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202834 - RPF Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#65) - Apr.22 760.00$             
6/7/22 18 Environmental Resource Solutions Invoice #38579 - Trailmark PH10 Environmental Services - Apr.22 9,466.56$          
6/7/22 19 Kutak Rock, LLP Invoice #3027215-18323-2 - Project Construction Services - Mar.22 634.50$             
6/7/22 20 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Apr.22 42,750.00$        
6/7/22 21 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2022-336 - Survey Set Contorl Phase 10 - Apr.22 4,750.00$          

6/21/22 22 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2022-232 - PH10 Maps & Desc. Of Conservation Easements 38-41 - Mar.22 3,750.00$          
6/21/22 23 Clary & Associates, Inc. Invoice #2022-335 - PH10 FPL Easements & Release Areas - Apr.22 1,150.00$          
6/21/22 24 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203179 - RFP Trailmark Phase 10 (WA#65) - May 22 190.00$             
6/21/22 25 Kutak Rock, LLP Invoice #3064259-18323-2 - Project Construction Services - Apr.22 94.00$               
7/25/22 26 Besch & Smith Civil Group, Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Jun.22 186,807.09$      

TOTAL 383,394.20$      

Fiscal Year 2022
12/1/21 Interest 2.89$                 
1/3/22 Interest 9.97$                 
2/1/22 Interest 9.96$                 
3/1/22 Interest 8.98$                 
4/1/22 Interest 9.57$                 
5/2/22 Interest 9.17$                 
6/1/22 Interest 9.42$                 
7/1/22 Interest 8.90$                 

7/21/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 1.39$                 

TOTAL 70.25$               

2,347,478.81$   
70.25$               

(383,394.20)$    

1,964,154.86$   

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 3, Phase 2

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 11/22/21
Interest Earned thru 7/31/22

38



Date Requisition # Contractor Description Requisition
Fiscal Year 2022

1/25/22 2 Clary & Associates Invoice #2021-1051 - Set Control Points for East Parcel Phase 2 - Nov.21 4,905.00$     
1/25/22 3 Clary & Associates Invoice #2021-1069 - Set Horizontal & Vertical Control for Amenity Center Phase 2 907.50$     
3/14/22 4 Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. Application #1 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Dec.21 100,059.04$     
2/11/22 5 St. Johns County Utility Department Subcon #2021-028 - Telemetry Payment 16,200.00$     
3/1/22 6 Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. Application #2 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Jan.22 409,111.07$     
3/1/22 7 Clary & Associates Invoice #2021-1032 - Topo Survey - Trailmark Unit 3 - Dec.21 1,500.00$     
3/1/22 8 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201422 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) - Jan.22 5,754.55$     
3/1/22 9 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201004 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Dec.21 13,095.84$     
3/1/22 10 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200531 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Nov.21 3,118.42$     
3/1/22 11 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200415 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Oct.21 10,267.02$     
3/1/22 12 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #199730 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Sept.21 7,796.31$     
3/1/22 13 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201438 - Trailmark Amenity Center Phase 2 (WA#55) - Jan.22 1,922.50$     
3/1/22 14 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201423 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity - Jan.22 4,217.50$     
3/1/22 15 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201291 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - Jan.22 735.00$     
3/1/22 16 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #3 - Reverie Amenity Contractor - Jan.22 52,054.23$     
3/1/22 17 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8778 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - Jan.22 25,860.00$     
3/1/22 18 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #200900 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - Dec.21 738.04$     

3/28/22 19 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8785 - Reverie at Trailmark - Feb.22 5,722.56$     
3/28/22 20 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #4 - Reverie Amenity Contractor - Feb.22 303,741.00$     
3/28/22 21 Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. Application #3 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Feb.22 445,500.00$     
3/28/22 22 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201375 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#50) - Jan.22 35,382.50$     
3/28/22 23 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202000 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#50) - Feb.22 19,047.00$     
3/28/22 24 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201846 - Trailmark Amenity Center phase 2 (WA#55) 961.25$     
3/28/22 25 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201853 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) - Feb.22 4,187.50$     
3/28/22 26 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #201854 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity - Feb.22 5,930.00$     
3/28/22 27 St. Johns County Utility Department Trailmark East Parcel Phase 1 Amenity Center - Utility Unit Connection 44,080.58$     
3/29/22 28 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8846 - Reverie at Trailmark - Mar.22 6,419.78$     
4/22/22 29 Micamy Design Studio Invoice #F21-041-1-02 - Reverie at Trailmark - Furniture & Materials 175,544.85$     
4/22/22 30 Micamy Design Studio Invoice #F21-041-1-01 - Reverie at Trailmark - FF&E Selections Phase 5,500.00$     
4/22/22 31 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202201 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#50) - Mar.22 1,011.98$     
4/22/22 32 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202216 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) - Mar.22 7,383.94$     
4/22/22 33 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202217 - Trailmakr EP PH1 Amenity Ctr Limited Admin Contract - Mar.22 1,002.50$     
4/22/22 34 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202129 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - Mar.22 245.00$     
4/22/22 35 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #5 - Reverie Amenity Contractor - Mar.22 384,910.72$     
4/22/22 36 Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. Application #4 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Mar.22 720,513.53$     
6/7/22 37 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202828 - Trailmark Amenity Center Phase 2 (WA#55) - Apr.22 3,845.00$     
6/7/22 38 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202833 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) - Apr.22 4,805.20$     
6/7/22 39 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8890 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - Apr.22 7,379.25$     
6/7/22 40 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8867 - Reverie @ Trailmark - Apr.22 5,229.25$     
6/7/22 41 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #6 - Reverie Amenity Contractor - Apr.22 392,151.86$     
6/7/22 42 Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. Application #5 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Apr.22 1,102,008.70$   
6/7/22 43 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #202794 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#50) - Apr.22 3,325.47$     
6/7/22 44 Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. Invoice #8902 - Reverie at Trailmark - Apr.22 4,337.50$     

6/21/22 45 Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. Application #6 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - May 22 708,498.32$     
6/21/22 46 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #7 - Reverie Amenity Contractor - May 22 380,356.26$     
6/21/22 47 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203030 - Master Site Planning (WA#51) - May 22 468.75$     
6/21/22 48 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203174 - Trailmark Amenity Center Phase 2 (WA#55) - May 22 2,883.75$     
6/21/22 49 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203177 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) - May 22 12,475.81$     
6/21/22 50 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203246 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#50) - May 22 500.00$     
7/25/22 51 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8961 - Trailmark Amenity Expansion - Jun.22 9,540.00$     
7/25/22 52 Basham & Lucas Design Group, Inc. Invoice #8974 - Reverie @ Trailmark - Jun.22 4,700.91$     
7/25/22 53 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203600 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 (WA#50) - Jun.22 2,764.16$     
7/25/22 54 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203506 - Trailmark Amenity Center Phase 2 (WA#55) - Jun.22 13,457.50$     
7/25/22 55 England-Thims & Miller, Inc. Invoice #203509 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 CEI (WA#61) - Jun.22 19,578.39$     
7/25/22 56 Environmental Resource Solutions Invoice #38754 - Trailmark Phase 10 - Environmental Services - Jun.22 9,472.07$     
7/25/22 57 Besch & Smith Civil Group Inc. Application #7 - Trailmark East Parcel Phase 2 - Jun.22 423,571.71$      
7/25/22 58 Carlton Construction, Inc. Application #8 - Reverie Amenity Contractor - Jun.22 414,388.37$      

TOTAL 6,351,064.94$   

Fiscal Year 2022
12/1/21 Interest 7.86$     
1/3/22 Interest 27.07$     
2/1/22 Interest 27.07$     
3/1/22 Interest 24.39$     
4/1/22 Interest 23.98$     
5/1/22 Interest 18.32$     
6/1/22 Interest 15.07$     
7/1/22 Interest 8.07$     

7/21/22 Transfer from Cost of Issuance 0.10$     

TOTAL 151.93$     

6,374,839.74$   
151.93$     

(6,351,064.94)$ 

23,926.73$     

Requisitions Paid thru 7/31/22

Remaining Acquisition/Construction Fund

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Capital Improvement Revenue Bonds, Series 2021
Assessment Area 2, Phase 3B

Acquisition/Construction Fund at 11/22/21
Interest Earned thru 7/31/22

39



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



GROSS ASSESSMENTS 2,730,572$       1,024,040$             228,094$          473,316$          563,522$          441,600$          
NET ASSESSMENTS 2,566,737$       962,597$                214,408$          444,917$          529,711$          415,104$          

O&M - GENERAL 2015 2016A 2017A 2020
DATE GROSS ASSESSMENTS DISCOUNTS/ COMMISSIONS INTEREST NET AMOUNT & REVERIE FUNDS DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE DEBT SERVICE TOTAL

RECEIVED DIST. RECEIVED PENALTIES PAID INCOME RECEIVED 37.50% 8.35% 17.33% 20.64% 16.17% 100%

11/4/21 1 2,120.04$                      111.31$        40.17$             -$                    1,968.56$         738.26$                  164.44$            341.23$            406.26$            318.36$            1,968.56$         
11/17/21 2 81,512.21$                    3,260.53$     1,565.03$        -$                    76,686.65$       28,759.61$             6,405.89$         13,292.82$       15,826.22$       12,402.10$       76,686.65$       
11/23/21 3 306,716.65$                  12,268.56$   5,888.96$        -$                    288,559.13$     108,217.65$           24,104.31$       50,018.68$       59,551.44$       46,667.04$       288,559.13$     
12/8/21 4 163,985.57$                  6,559.38$     3,148.52$        -$                    154,277.67$     57,858.39$             12,887.33$       26,742.41$       31,839.08$       24,950.46$       154,277.67$     

12/20/21 5 413,986.33$                  16,538.05$   7,948.97$        -$                    389,499.31$     146,073.01$           32,536.19$       67,515.59$       80,382.99$       62,991.53$       389,499.31$     
1/14/22 6 1,117,285.03$               44,691.55$   21,451.87$      -$                    1,051,141.61$  394,207.15$           87,805.39$       182,204.30$     216,929.54$     169,995.22$     1,051,141.61$  
1/21/22 INT -$                               -$              -$                 32.57$                 32.57$              12.21$                    2.72$                5.65$                6.72$                5.27$                32.57$              
2/16/22 7 270,870.24$                  6,974.91$     5,277.91$        -$                    258,617.42$     96,988.68$             21,603.18$       44,828.60$       53,372.22$       41,824.74$       258,617.42$     
3/7/22 8 64,941.92$                    649.37$        1,285.85$        -$                    63,006.70$       23,629.25$             5,263.16$         10,921.55$       13,003.02$       10,189.72$       63,006.70$       
4/7/22 9 234,126.42$                  800.69$        4,666.51$        -$                    228,659.22$     85,753.53$             19,100.67$       39,635.66$       47,189.59$       36,979.77$       228,659.22$     

6/16/22 10 13,640.25$                    -$              272.81$           -$                    13,367.44$       5,013.16$               1,116.63$         2,317.10$         2,758.71$         2,161.84$         13,367.44$       
6/21/22 11 63,235.22$                    -$              1,264.70$        -$                    61,970.52$       23,240.66$             5,176.61$         10,741.94$       12,789.18$       10,022.14$       61,970.52$       

-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  
-$                               -$              -$                 -$                    -$                 -$                        -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                 -$                  

TOTALS 2,732,419.88$               91,854.35$   52,811.30$      32.57$                 2,587,786.80$  970,491.57$           216,166.53$     448,565.53$     534,054.98$     418,508.20$     2,587,786.80$  

SIX MILE CREEK INVESTMENT GROUP LLC $883,926.54 $144,398.34 $173,077.80 $566,450.40

DATE DUE CHECK NET AMOUNT GENERAL SERIES SERIES
 RECEIVED DATE NO. ASSESSED RECEIVED FUND 2017A 2021

9/30/21 10/15/21 WIRE 36,099.58$          36,099.58$       36,099.58$             -$                 -$                 
3/21/22 1/1/22 WIRE 36,099.58$          36,099.58$       36,099.58$             -$                 -$                 
3/21/22 4/1/22 WIRE 501,845.98$        501,845.70$     36,099.58$             69,231.12$       396,515.00$     

VARIOUS 7/1/22 VARIOUS 36,099.58$          36,099.60$       36,099.60$             -$                 -$                 
VARIOUS 9/30/22 VARIOUS 273,781.80$        254,001.36$     -$                        84,066.36$       169,935.00$     

TVISC 883,926.54$        864,145.82$     144,398.34$           153,297.48$     566,450.00$     

SIX MILE CREEK
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS - FY2022

TAX COLLECTOR

DIRECT BILLED ASSESSMENTS

20



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



  

Fund Date Check No.'s Amount
General Fund 7/6/22 4071-4082 5,549.11$                          

7/12/22 4083-4091 25,418.09$                        
7/19/22 4092-4104 38,221.36$                        
7/25/22 4105-4108 6,345.01$                          

75,533.57$                        

Reverie Fund
7/7/22 31-32 20,845.63$                        
7/12/22 33 593.80$                             
7/19/22 34-36 7,669.29$                          
7/25/22 37 501.67$                             

29,610.39$                        

Payroll July 2022
Gregg Kern 50118 184.70$                             

Michael Taylor 50119 184.70$                             
Robert Weatherly 50120 184.70$                             

Wendy Hartley 50121 184.70$                             
738.80$                             

105,882.76$             

Six Mile Creek
Community Development District

Summary of Check Register

July 1, 2022 to July 31, 2022



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/09/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/06/22 00139 6/27/22 AE062722 202206 320-53800-34500                                     *              302.50
SECURITY SRVC - 06/27/22

ADAM EMINISOR                                                     302.50 004071
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/22 00118 7/01/22 16692461 202207 330-53800-46600                                     *              245.16

MTHLY LAWN TREATMNT-JUL22
BUG OUT SERVICE, LLC                                              245.16 004072

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/22 00193 6/27/22 DP062722 202206 320-53800-34500                                     *              330.00

SECURITY SRVC - 06/27/22
6/29/22 DP062922 202206 320-53800-34500                                     *              330.00

SECURITY SRVC - 06/29/22
7/01/22 DP070122 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              330.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/01/22
DANIEL PATRICK DELANEY DBA                                        990.00 004073

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/22 00053 6/09/22 945657   202206 330-53800-46800                                     *              270.00

QTRLY PEST CONTROL JUN22
FLORIDA PEST CONTROL & CHEMICAL CO.                               270.00 004074

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/22 00192 6/28/22 JM062822 202206 320-53800-34500                                     *              330.00

SECURITY SRVC - 06/28/22
JACOB MANNING                                                     330.00 004075

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/22 00169 6/30/22 KB063022 202206 320-53800-34500                                     *              330.00

SECURITY SRVC - 06/30/22
KYLE ANDREW BRAIG                                                 330.00 004076

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/22 00191 7/04/22 MW070422 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              390.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/04/22
MARK EDWARD WILSON                                                390.00 004077

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/22 00098 5/24/22 51250    202207 300-15500-10000                                     *              562.50

ROOM RENT 08/17/22,SPEAKR
RENAISSANCE WORLD GOLF VILLAGE                                    562.50 004078

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/22 00137 6/30/22 RN063022 202206 320-53800-34500                                     *              440.00

SECURITY SRVC - 06/29/22
7/05/22 RN070522 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              520.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/04/22
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             960.00 004079

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/22 00084 7/01/22 22-43883 202207 320-53800-34600                                     *               34.95

MTHLY FIRE ALARM MNTR JUL
SECURITY ENGINEERING AND DESIGN,INC                                34.95 004080

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/09/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/06/22 00196 7/05/22 SE070522 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              330.00
SECURITY SRVC - 07/02/22

7/05/22 SE070522 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              330.00
SECURITY SRVC - 07/03/22

SAMANTHA ENGLISH                                                  660.00 004081
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/06/22 00128 7/05/22 600081   202206 330-53800-46501                                     *              474.00

SEND QUOTE FOR INSP.ITEMS
VAK PAK, INC.                                                     474.00 004082

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/22 00170 6/30/22 7978147  202206 320-53800-46300                                     *              748.93

RPLC PRESSUR RELIEF/GAUGE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                               748.93 004083

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/22 00141 5/31/22 MAY22-27 202205 330-53800-46501                                     *               68.85

100FT STENNER TUBING
5/31/22 MAY22-27 202205 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE MAY22
6/30/22 JUN2022- 202206 330-53800-46500                                     *            1,575.00

MTHLY POOL SERVICE JUN22
CROWN POOL CLEANING, INC                                        3,218.85 004084

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/22 00005 7/05/22 35324-12 202206 320-53800-43000                                     *              111.87

596 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
7/05/22 52068-78 202206 330-53800-43000                                     *               94.26

801 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
7/05/22 57119-05 202206 320-53800-43000                                     *               26.17

170 RED TWIG WAY - JUN22
7/05/22 62363-50 202206 320-53800-43000                                     *            4,535.42

00 PACETTI RD - JUN22
7/05/22 65107-18 202206 320-53800-43000                                     *               30.00

975 TRAILMARK DR #IRR
7/05/22 68881-76 202206 320-53800-43000                                     *               85.32

990 TRAILMARK DR #PUMP
7/05/22 88213-81 202206 320-53800-43000                                     *               32.37

1922 TRAILMARK DR #LS
7/05/22 96815-95 202206 320-53800-43000                                     *               29.11

2799 PACETTI RD #ENTRY
7/05/22 96904-98 202206 330-53800-43000                                     *            1,319.25

805 TRAILMARK DR #AMENITY
7/06/22 93295-44 202206 320-53800-43000                                     *              183.70

404 BLOOMFIELD WAY #PUMP
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                           6,447.47 004085

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/22 00001 7/01/22 158      202207 310-51300-34000                                     *            2,916.67

MANAGEMENT FEES JUL22

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/09/22          PAGE   3
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

7/01/22 158      202207 310-51300-35200                                     *               50.00
WEBSITE ADMIN JUL22

7/01/22 158      202207 310-51300-35100                                     *               87.50
INFORMATION TECH JUL22

7/01/22 158      202207 310-51300-31300                                     *              625.00
DISSEMINATION FEE JUL22

7/01/22 158      202207 310-51300-51000                                     *                1.32
OFFICE SUPPLIES

7/01/22 158      202207 310-51300-42000                                     *              216.77
POSTAGE

7/01/22 158      202207 310-51300-42500                                     *              244.05
COPIES

7/01/22 158      202207 310-51300-41000                                     *               60.31
TELEPHONE

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES                                4,201.62 004086
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/22 00026 6/30/22 22844    202206 310-51300-31400                                     *              600.00

FY22 ARBITRAGE SER.2015
6/30/22 22844    202206 310-51300-31400                                     *              600.00

FY22 ARBITRAGE SER.2016
7/01/22 22939    202206 310-51300-32200                                     *            5,500.00

FY21 AUDIT - FINAL PAYMNT
GRAU & ASSOCIATES                                               6,700.00 004087

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/22 00068 6/27/22 IN-23574 202207 330-53800-34600                                     *            1,150.66

UPGRADE/FIX CAM & MONITOR
PRO-VIGIL, INC.                                                 1,150.66 004088

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/22 00028 7/01/22 141      202207 320-53800-46700                                     *            1,145.00

JANITORIAL SERVICES JUL22
RIVERSIDE MANAGEMENT SERVICES,INC.                              1,145.00 004089

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/22 00004 6/28/22 4695988  202206 310-51300-48000                                     *              130.56

NOT.OF MEETING 07/20/22
CA FLORIDA HOLDINGS, LLC                                          130.56 004090

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/22 00039 7/01/22 6375B    202207 320-53800-46400                                     *            1,675.00

MTHLY LAKE SERVICES JUL22
SITEX AQUATICS LLC                                              1,675.00 004091

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00139 7/07/22 AE070722 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              330.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/07/22
7/15/22 AE071522 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              275.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 07/15/22
ADAM EMINISOR                                                     605.00 004092

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/09/22          PAGE   4
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/19/22 00065 7/02/22 10690775 202207 330-53800-54000                                     *              391.00
ANNUAL MUSIC LIC FEE-2022

BROADCAST MUSIC, INC.                                             391.00 004093
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00170 7/01/22 7970404  202207 320-53800-46200                                     *           19,151.83

LANDSCAPE SERVICES JUL22
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                            19,151.83 004094

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00138 7/11/22 CM071122 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              220.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/10/22
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                220.00 004095

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00162 7/01/22 2207     202207 320-53800-47700                                     *              206.00

PET STATION MAINT JUL22
DOODY DADDY                                                       206.00 004096

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00022 7/06/22 203498   202206 310-51300-31100                                     *            1,416.00

GEN.CONSLT.ENG.SVC(WA#56)
7/07/22 203511   202206 310-51300-31100                                     *            5,080.00

STORMWATER NEEDS ANALYSIS
ENGLAND-THIMS & MILLER, INC                                     6,496.00 004097

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00033 6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 320-53800-12100                                     *            4,925.37

MANAGEMENT FEES JUN22
6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 320-53800-12200                                     *            3,360.00

ONSITE PERSONNEL JUN22
6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 300-20700-10800                                     *                1.51

PUBLIX PROCESSING JUN22
6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 320-53800-47200                                     *              150.00

EARTH KINSHIP-REPTILE SPK
6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 320-53800-47500                                     *              187.40

HOME DEPOT-BATTERY/SPLINE
6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 330-53800-46501                                     *               31.90

PINCH PENNY-4JUG NACLO
6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 320-53800-47500                                     *               54.27

TURNER ACE-SCREEN/FLY TRP
6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 320-53800-47500                                     *               30.43

TURNER ACE-PEST/EPOXY/GLU
6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 320-53800-47500                                     *               76.45

TURNER ACE-WEED KILL/MLLT
6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 320-53800-47500                                     *              381.00

FENWICK-CLR DRAIN/DIAGNOS
6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 330-53800-51000                                     *               77.25

WB MASON-INK/FLDR/PAPER
6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202206 320-53800-49100                                     *              143.83

AMEX PROCESSING FEE JUN22

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/09/22          PAGE   5
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202205 300-20700-10800                                     *               15.08
PUBLIX-DINNERWARE/PLATES

6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202205 320-53800-46100                                     *              466.00
FASTSIGNS-TRLMRK MRKT BNR

6/30/22 SMCCDD06 202205 320-53800-51000                                     *              133.57
TURNER ACE-BRUSH/BLT/SCRW

EVERGREEN LIFESTYLES MANAGEMENT,LLC                            10,034.06 004099
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00038 7/08/22 677672ES 202206 330-53800-43200                                     *               22.55

GAS CHARGE 06/03-07/01/22
FLORIDA NATURAL GAS                                                22.55 004100

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00066 7/12/22 27901    202207 320-53800-47400                                     *              150.00

PREVENTATIVE MAINT JUL22
ALWAYS IMPROVING LLC                                              150.00 004101

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00104 7/12/22 002-22-3 202207 320-53800-46100                                     *              245.00

REATTACH STOP SIGN/POLE
ONSIGHT INDUSTRIES LLC DBA                                        245.00 004102

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00137 7/11/22 RN071122 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              330.00

SECURITY SRVC - 07/08/22
7/18/22 RN071822 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 07/12/22
7/18/22 RN071822 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              165.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 07/14/22
ROBERT MICHAEL NELSON                                             660.00 004103

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00034 7/07/22 21101409 202206 330-53800-43200                                     *               39.92

801 TRAILMARK DR - JUN22
TECO PEOPLES GAS                                                   39.92 004104

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/22 00170 6/30/22 7978148  202206 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,004.43

RPLC GATE VLVE/RELIEF/PIP
7/20/22 7992398  202207 320-53800-46300                                     *            1,050.00

RPR MAINLINE BASKTBALL CT
7/20/22 7992400  202207 320-53800-46600                                     *              560.00

TREE RMV-PINE SPIT OAK
7/20/22 7992401  202207 320-53800-46600                                     *            1,120.00

FLSH CUT-4 DEAD PINE TREE
BRIGHTVIEW LANDSCAPE SERVICES, INC.                             3,734.43 004105

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/22 00138 7/22/22 CM072222 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              220.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 07/20/22
7/22/22 CM072222 202207 320-53800-34500                                     *              220.00

SECURITY SRVCS - 07/21/22
CHRISTOPHER MOBLEY                                                440.00 004106

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/09/22          PAGE   6
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 ***       GENERAL FUND

BANK A GENERAL FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/25/22 00173 7/02/22 1424     202205 320-53800-12300                                     *              335.70
RENTAL MONITOR 5/15-6/04

ELITE AMENITIES NE FLORIDA LLC                                    335.70 004107
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/22 00024 7/19/22 556887-1 202207 330-53800-43100                                     *            1,800.33

805 TRAILMARK DR - JUL22
7/19/22 556887-1 202207 330-53800-43100                                     *               34.55

295 BACK CREEK DR - JUL22
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                   1,834.88 004108

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK A                 75,533.57

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               75,533.57

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/09/22          PAGE   1
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 ***       REVERIE

BANK B REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

 7/07/22 00004 6/01/22 715856   202206 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,821.62
ALARM MONITOR SRVC JUL22

6/20/22 716563   202206 340-53800-34500                                     *              140.00
ADDITIONAL RESIDENT JUN22

6/20/22 716563A  202207 340-53800-34500                                     *              140.00
ADDITIONAL RESIDENT JUL22

HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              2,101.62 000031
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/07/22 00003 4/28/22 17486    202204 340-53800-46200                                     *            5,604.67

LANDSCAPE MAINT APR22
5/28/22 17702    202205 340-53800-46200                                     *            5,604.67

LANDSCAPE MAINT MAY22
6/28/22 17927    202206 340-53800-46200                                     *            5,604.67

LANDSCAPE MAINT JUN22
6/29/22 17829    202206 340-53800-46600                                     *            1,930.00

GRDE/PRP/DEMO FLORATAM
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                               18,744.01 000032

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/12/22 00001 7/07/22 04551-38 202206 340-53800-43000                                     *              240.35

16 DAYBREAK DR - JUN22
7/07/22 23340-53 202206 340-53800-43000                                     *              300.59

255 RUSTIC MILL DR-JUN22
7/07/22 72968-38 202206 340-53800-43000                                     *               26.87

18 WOODWIND CT - JUN22
7/07/22 97807-53 202206 340-53800-43000                                     *               25.99

82 BERRY BLOSSOM WAY-JUN
FLORIDA POWER & LIGHT                                             593.80 000033

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00002 7/01/22 2207-RT  202207 340-53800-47700                                     *              103.00

REV-PET STATION MNT JUL22
DOODY DADDY                                                       103.00 000034

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00004 7/01/22 717085   202207 300-15500-10000                                     *            1,961.62

ALARM MONITOR SRVC AUG11
HIDDEN EYES LLC DBA ENVERA SYSTEMS                              1,961.62 000035

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/19/22 00003 7/28/22 18003    202207 340-53800-46200                                     *            5,604.67

LANDSCAPE MIANT JUL22
TREE AMIGOS OUTDOOR SERVICES INC                                5,604.67 000036

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
 7/25/22 00005 7/19/22 556887-1 202207 340-53800-43100                                     *              501.67

35 RUSTIC MILL DR - JUL22
ST.JOHNS COUNTY UTILITY DEPT.                                     501.67 000037

- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

TOTAL FOR BANK B                 29,610.39

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 



AP300R                                YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER   RUN  8/09/22          PAGE   2
*** CHECK DATES 07/01/2022 - 07/31/2022 ***       REVERIE

BANK B REVERIE FUND

  CHECK  VEND#  .....INVOICE..... ...EXPENSED TO...              VENDOR NAME             STATUS             AMOUNT    ....CHECK.....
   DATE           DATE   INVOICE   YRMO  DPT ACCT# SUB  SUBCLASS                                                      AMOUNT     #

TOTAL FOR REGISTER               29,610.39

SIXM SIX MILE CREEK TVISCARRA 












































































































































































































































	Agenda
	III.       Affidavit of Publication 
	IV.       Approval of Minutes of the July 20, 2022 Meeting 
	V. A. Overview of Budget 
	C. 1. Consideration Resolution 2022-17, Relating to the Annual Appropriations and Adopting the Budget for Fiscal Year 2023
	2. Consideration of Resolution 2022-18, Imposing Special Assessments and Certifying an Assessment Roll for Fiscal Year 2023 
	VI.       Consideration of Disclosure of Public Financing 
	X. B. Engineer Items
	D.        Operations / Amenity Manager - Report 
	XII. A. Balance Sheet as of July 31, 2022 and Statement of Revenues and Expenses for the Period Ending July 31, 2022
	B.        Assessment Receipt Schedule 
	C.        Check Register 



